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cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; sDkgLsf] ldlt @)&&÷)(÷)( ut] lalxjf/ ck/fGx $M)) ah] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] $$)cf}+ a}7sjf6 o; 

sDkgLsf] alQ;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg lnlvt ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf lgDg lnlvt ljifo pk/ 5nkmn ug{sf nflu 

a:g] lg0f{o ePsf] x'Fbf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] WEBINAR dfkm{t pkl:yltsf] nflu xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5' .   

;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfgM -WEBINAR dfkm{t ;~rfng ul/g]_ 
ldlt 	 M @)&& ;fn df3 !% ut] lalxjf/ -tbfg';f/ @* hgj/L, @)@!_
;do 	 M laxfg !)M#) ah]  
:yfg 	 M g]zgn nfO{km ejg, s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, nflhDkf6, sf7df08f}+ . 
		  (Meeting ID / Password sDkgLsf] j]e;fO6 dfkm{t pknAw u/fOg]5_
 

5nkmnsf ljifox? M
ljifo ;"rL M	
s_ ;fwf/0f k|:tfj M	
!=	;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{jf6 cWoIfHo"jf6 k]z x'g] cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t 

ug]{ .  
@=	cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ ;dfKt jif{sf] jf;nft, cfo–Joo lx;fa, gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fa Pjd\ n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg 

pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ . 
#=	n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; jdf]lhd cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷)&& sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQm Pjd\ kfl/>lds 

lgwf{/0f ug]{ .
$=		;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] jdf]lhd jf]g; z]o/ jfktsf] s/ k|of]hgsf] nflu ?=1,62,24,351÷– gub nfef+z 

l:js[t ug]{ .  
 

v_ ljz]if k|:tfj M	
!=		;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] jdf]lhd sDkgLsf] xfn cBfjlws ?kdf sfod /x]sf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?=3,08,26,26,548÷– 

df !) -bz_ k|ltztsf] b/n] jf]g; z]o/sf] ?kdf nfef+z ?=30,82,62,655÷– k|bfg ug]{ k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{  .  
jf]g; z]o/ ljt/0f ubf{ sfod x'g cfpg] bzdna kl5sf] c+snfO{ ;DalGwt z]o/wgLsf] gfddf kl5 ;dfof]hg 
ug]{ u/L oyfjt /fVg] .  

@=	sDkgL P]g 2063 sf] bkmf 105-1_u jdf]lhd cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ df ePsf] vr{ cg'df]bg ug]{ .  
 

u_	ljljw . 

#@cf}+ -alQ;f}+_ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf
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!=		 32 cf}+ ;fwf/0f ;efsf] k|of]hgsf] 
nflu sDkgLsf] z]o/ bflvn vf/]hsf] 
sfo{ 2077 df3 @ ut] b]lv 2077 
df3 !% ut] ;Dd aGb /xg] 5 .  

@=		 o; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL btf{ 
lstfadf gfd btf{ ePsf z]o/
wgLx?n] cfkm} jf k|ltlglw dfkm{t  
j]jLgf/ (WEBINAR) jf6 ;efdf 
efu lng, 5nkmn ug{ / dtbfg 
ug{ ;Sg]5 . ;efdf j]jLgf/ 
(WEBINAR) dfkm{t :jo+ pk:yLt 
x'g g;Sg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] 
sDkgLsf] k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L kmf/d_ 
df b:tvt u/L k|ltlgwL lgo'Qm 
ug{ ;Sg' x'g]5 . ;f] k|ltlglw kq 
;ef z'? x'g' eGbf $* 306f klxn] 
cy{ft @)&& df3 !@ ut] ;f]djf/ 
sfof{no ;do leq sDkgLsf]  
s]Gb|Lo sfo{fno, nflhDkf6df btf{  
u/fO{ ;Sg' kg]{5 . k|ltlglw kq  
-k|f]S;L_ o; sDkgLn] tf]s]sf] 
9fFrfdf x'g' kg]{5 . k|ltlglw kq  
-k|f]S;L_ sf] 9fFrf o; sDkgLsf] 
;"rgf kf6Ldf ;d]t /flvPsf] 5 . 

#=	 k|f]S;L lbg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjn]  
z]o/ lsGbfsf] cj:yfdf cfkm'n] o; 
sDkgLdf u/]sf] ;xL ldNg' kb{5 . 
cGoyf k|f]S;Ln] dfGotf kfpg] 5}g .  

$=		Ps hgf z]o/wgLn] Ps eGbf 
a9LnfO{ k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ d's// u/]
df k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ :jtM ab/ 
x'g]5 . t/ k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ 
lbg] z]o/wgLn] cfkm'n] cl3 lbPsf] 
k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ ab/ u/]sf] 
Aoxf]/f :ki6 pNn]v u/L tf]lsPsf] 
Dofb leq} 5'§} lgj]bg lbO{ csf]{ z]o/
wgLnfO{ k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm u/]
df To;/L lgo'Qm k|ltlglw  
-k|f]S;L_ n] ;efdf efu lng / 
dtbfg ug{ kfpg] 5g\ . To:tf] 
cj:yfdf cl3Nnf] k|ltlglw kq  
-k|f]S;L_ :jtM ab/ ePsf] dflgg] 5 .  

%=		 k|ltlglw d's// ub{f s]xL z]o/ 
cfkm};Fu jfFsL /fvL cfkm' ;d]t 
;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g kfpg] 
u/L cf+lzs z]o/sf] k|ltlglw d's// 
ug{ kfOg] 5}g . k|ltlglw lgo'Qm 
ug]{ z]o/wgL :jo+ cfkm} ;fwf/0f 
;efdf pkl:yt ePdf, dtbfg  

u/]df pQm d's// ul/Psf] k|f]S;L 
:jtM ab/ x'g] 5 .  

^=		 gfafns jf dfgl;s cj:yf l7s 
gePsf] z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{jf6 
sDkgLsf] z]o/ nut lstfadf 
;+/Ifs hlgO{ bt{f ePsf] AolQmn] 
;efdf efu lng jf dtbfg ug{ 
jf k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ d's// ug{ 
;Sg' x'g]5 .  

&=	 cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ sf] 
jflif{s k|ltj]bg sDkgLsf] 
website (www.nationallife.com.

np) df x]g{ ;lsg]5 . 

*=		sf]/f]gf efO/; (COVID-19) 

sf] sf/0fn] cgnfO{g -er{'cn_ 
jf6 ;efdf efu lng] Aoj:yf 
ldnfOPsf] 5 . To;/L pkl:ylt 
ePdf ;d]t ;ef:yndf pkl:yt 
eP ;/x dfGotf lbg] Aoj:yf 
ul/Psf] x'Fbf sf]/f]gf efO/; 
(COVID-19) sf] ;+qmd0fjf6 aRg 
/ arfpg cgnfO{g -er{'cn_ 
dfWodjf6 pkl:yt e}lbg' x'g 
;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ 
cg'/f]w ub}{ To;/L ;efdf 

pkl:yt eO{ cfkm\gf] dGtAo  
/fVg tyf dtbfg ug{ rfxg' x'g] z]o/
wgL dxfg'efjx?n] ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf 
$* 306f cufj} laxfg !) ah]  
b]lv lbgsf] $ ah] leq nlgilife@mail.

com.np O{d]n u/L jf (*%!!&@%&% 
df kmf]g u/L cfkm\gf] gfd / O{d]n 
7]ufgf l6kfpg' kg]{5 . z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;efsf] Meeting ID 

/ Password sDkgLsf] website dfkm{t 
pknAw u/fO{g]5 . ;ef z'? x'g'eGbf 
! 306f cufj} virtual zoom meeting 

ul/g]5 . cfkm\gf] z]o/wgL gDa/ jf 
cef}ltsLs/0f vftf (DMAT Account) 
sf] ljj/0f (BOID Statement) k|:t't 
u/]kl5 dfq ;efdf efu lng 
kfO{g]5 . 

(=	o; ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwdf yk 
hfgsf/L cfjZos k/]df sfo{fno 
;do leq sDkgLsf] s]Gb|Lo sfo{fno 
nflhDkf6df ;Dks{ /fVg' x'g cg'/f]w 
ul/G5 .  

;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn] 

sDkgL ;lrj

;fwf/0f ;ef ;DalGw ;fdfGo hfgsf/L

k|j]z kq

z]o/wgLsf] gfdM ======================================================================================================================

z]o/ qmd ;+Vof  g+= ===================== z]o/ ;+Vof ========================== z]o/wgLsf] ;lx =====================

––––––––––––––––––––––––

sDkgL ;lrj

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)&& ;fn df3 !% ut] ljxLjf/sf lbg x'g] 

#@cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z–kq .
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k||f]S;L kmf/fd

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt,

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

nflhDkf6, sf7df08f}+  .

 

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/]

====================================== lhNnf=====================================================g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+========================== a:g] 

d÷xfdL===========================================================n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ;Dat\ 

@)=====================;fn===============dlxgf=====================ut]===========sf lbg x'g] jflif{s÷ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL 

:jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf d]/f÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf 

dtbfg ug{sf nflu =========================== lhNnf =====================g=kf=÷uf=kf=÷j8f g+======================= a:g]  

>L ================================================================================ nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]gLt u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷ k7fPsf 5f}+ .

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf],–

x:tfIf/sf] gd'gf M ======================================

z]o/wgL eP z]o/ k|df0fkq g+==========================

z]o/wgL geP gful/stfsf] k|df0fkq g+=============

ldlt M===========================

lgj]bs

b:tvtM =======================================

gfdM ============================================

7]ufgfM ============================================

z]o/ k|df0fkq g+=M =============================

z]o/ ;+VofM =============================

b|i6Ao M of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g' eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{nodf k]z ul/;Sg' kg]{5 .
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sDkgLsf cWoIf >L k|]df /fHo nIdL l;+x Ho"af6 cy{dGqL >L o'j/fh vltj8fnfO{ g]kfn ;/sf/sf] sf]le8–!( ;xfotf sf]ifdf 
;xof]u /sd x:tfGt/0f ug'{x'Fb} .

>L aLdf ;ldltsf cWoIf >L lr/~hLjL rfkfufO{Ho"jf6 sDkgLsf] gofF aLdf of]hgf – cd[t >L aLdfn]v cu|Ld 
e'QmfgL – sf] z'ef/De ug{' xF'b} .
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kl/ro
b]zleq aLdfsf] j9\bf] 

cfjZostfnfO{ kl/k"lt{ ug]{ 

p2]Zon] g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; 

sDkgL lnld6]8 -;fljs gfd M 

g]zgn nfO{km P08 hg/n 

OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=_ k|rlnt 

sDkgL P]g / aLdf P]g cGtu{t 

btf{ eO{ ldlt @)$$ ;fn kf}if 

@$ ut] b]lv ;+rfng/t /x]sf] 

xf] . 

sDkgL kl/ro

nIo, d"No / Aoj;flos bz{g

Pp6f kl/jf/nfO{ cfjZos ;j} ;"/Iff 

k|bfg ug{ ;Sg] cfly{s ;dfwfgx? 

pknAw ug{ g]zgn nfO{km k|ltj4 

5  . pTs[i6 k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t, ;j} 

u|fxsnfO{ ;'xfpg], kf/bzL{ kmfObfx? 

ePsf ljZj :t/Lo aLdf of]hgfx? 

k|rngdf Nofpg' g} o; sDkgLsf] 

Aoj;flos bz{g xf] . 

g]zgn nfO{kmn] cfˆgf] :yfkgf sfn 

b]lv g} u|fxsx?nfO{ pTs[i6 aLdf ;]jf 

k|bfg ug]{ sDkgLsf] ?kdf cfˆgf] Voflt 

cfh{g u/]sf] 5 . :t/o'Qm d"No / ;]jf 

pknAw ug]{ sDkgLsf] k|ltj4tfn] 

o;sf] lr/kl/rLt gfd / k|lti7fnfO{ 

yk prfO{ k|bfg u/]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLsf oL k|of;x?nfO{ o;sf 

d'n d'Nox?– Aoj;flostf, 

kf/blz{tf, ljZj;lgotf / OdfGbf/Ltfn] 

6]jf k'¥ofPsf] 5 / sDkgL ;w}+ g} oL 

d'Nox? k|lt k|ltj4 /xL cfPsf] 5  . 

æ;a}sf] nflu cfly{s :jtGqtf lgdf{0f  

ug]{Æ o; sDkgLsf] nIo /x]sf] 5 / ;f] 

nIo xfl;n ug]{ k|of; tkm{ oL d'Nox? 

s]lGb|t /x]sf 5g\ . 

sDkgLsf] p2]Zox?
n	ljljw ljt/0f d~r / ljljw of]hgfsf] 

dfWodx?jf6 aLdf ahf/df pNn]Vo 
?kdf cfkm\gf] pkl:ylt hgfpg' . 

n	pRrsf]6Lsf] ;+:yfut Aoj;flostfjf6 
sDkgLsf] ;'lglZrt eljiosf] nflu  
cfwf/zLnf tof/ ug{' . 

n	z]o/wgLx?nfO{ cfsif{s k|ltkmn 
pknAw u/fpg' .

n	Aoj;flos ;fem]bf/x?;+u bL3{sflng 
d'No / dfGotfx? :yflkt ug{' .  

n	cfkm\gf sd{rf/Lx?sf] j[lQ ljsf;sf] 
nflu oy]i6 cj;/x? k|bfg ug{' . 

k"gaL{df
ljZjsf] k|d'v k"gaL{dsx? 

dWo] Ps /x]sf] xgf]e//L, 

hd{gL ;+u g]zgn nfO{kmsf] 

k"gaL{df ;Demf}tf /x]sf] 5 . 

of] k"gaL{df cToGt ;'/lIft 

/ e/kbf]{ 5, h;jf6 

sDkgLsf] ;j} u|fxsx?nfO{ 

aLdf ;'/Iff kof{Kt / cfˆgf] 

h?/t cg';f/ ;'xfpFbf] x'g 

;3fp k'¥ofPsf] 5 . 
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Financial Highlights

Amount in Crores

First Premium

Amount in Crores

Total Premium Collection

Amount in Crores

Life Insurance Fund

    
 

    
 

 

 

Amount in Crores

Investment Return
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#@ cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf cWoIf Ho"jf6 k|:t't dGtAo

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, dlxnf tyf ;Hhgj[Gb . 
 
>L g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln= sf] #@ cf}+ 
jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt oxFfx? ;a}nfO{ ;+rfns 
;ldlt Pj+ d]/f] AolQmut tkm{jf6 xflb{s :jfut tyf 
clejfbg ub{5' . 

o; cj;/df cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ df hLjg aLdf 

If]qdf ePsf] l:ylt / sDkgLn] xfl;n u/]sf] k|ultsf] 

jf/]df ;ldIff ug{' ;fGb{les ;+em]sf 5f}+ . o; jif{df ;du| 

hLjg aLdf Aoj;fo / aLdfsf] kFx'rdf pNn]vgLo ?kn] 

a[l4 ePsf] 5 . ;f]xL cg';f/ sDkgLsf] k|yd aLdfz'Ns 

ut jif{sf] ?=@#@=#* s/f]8 jf6 rfn' jif{ @(=(^ k|ltztn] 

a[l4 eO{ ?=#)@=)! k'u]sf] 5 eg] s"n aLdfz'Ns ut 

jif{sf] ?=^$$=&^ s/f]8 n] a[l4 eO{ rfn' jif{ ?=*)%=)% 

s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] rfn' cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ df 

Dear Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen!

I would like to welcome and extend my greetings to all 

attending this 32nd annual general meeting of National 

Life Insurance Company Limited, on my personal behalf 

and on behalf of the board of directors of the company. It is 

my pleasure and honour to present the 32nd Annual Reports 

in this august general meeting for your considerations. 

On this occasion, we  are pleased to note that Nepalese life 

insurance sector has made considerable progress during 

the fiscal year 2075/076 (2018/2019 AD) and insurance 

penetration in the country has also increased substantially. 

National Life also has accordingly made good progress and 

total first insurance premium of Rs. 232.38 crores of the 

previous year of the company has increased by 29.96 % to 

Rs. 302.01 crore and the total insurance premium of the 

Company has reached from Rs. 644.76 crore  to Rs. 805.05 

8

CHAIRPERSON’S MESSAGE FOR 32ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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gofF %@,$!^ AolQmut hLjg aLdfn]vx? ljqmL u/]sf] 

5, ;f] sf] cltl/Qm ;fd"lxs hLjg / n3' aLdf cGtu{t 

aLdfn]vx?sf] ljqmLdf klg /fd|f] k|ult u/]sf] 5 . o;}u/L 

@)&^ ;fn c;f/ d;fGtdf %,@%,%@@ aLdfn]vx?nfO{ 

;]jf k|bfg u/]sf] 5  . sDkgLsf] hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf 

klg ;Gtf]ifk|b ?kn] a[l4 ePsf] 5  . ut jiff{Gtdf  

/x]sf] ?=@,!$&=@$ s/f]8 a/fa/sf] hLjg aLdf sf]if 

@% k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?=@,^(@=#% s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5  . 

sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?=# c/a gf3]sf] 5 / lgofds 

lgsfo >L aLdf ;ldltn] tf]s]sf] Go"gtd k"FhL ?=@ c/a 

sf] ;Ldf kf/ u/]sf] 5 . o;} u/L hu]8f tyf sf]ifsf] /sd 

?=%% s/f]8 gf3]sf] 5 eg] dxfljklQ hu]8f ?=@!=*$ 

s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . 

;DklQ tkm{ sDkgLsf] s"n nufgL ut jiff{Gtsf] 
?=@,)(%=$$ s/f]8 jf6 @&=($ k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ 
@,^*)=*% s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . hLjg aLdf If]qdf nfdf] 
cjlwsf] nufgL ug{ Ps r'gf}lt /x]sf] jt{dfg l:yltdf 
sDkgLn] bL3{sflng nufgLsf] c+z &^=&! k|ltzt 
k'¥ofpg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . o;} u/L nufgL shf{ tyf 
cGo cfo ut jif{sf] ?=!&^=$^ s/f]8 /x]sf]df rfn' 
jif{ #@ k|ltzn] a[l4 eO{ ?=@#@=(! s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . 
sDkgLsf] ;du| sf]ifsf] k|ltkmn b/ pT;fxhgs ?kn] 
!!=%# k|ltzt k'u]sf] 5 . o;/L nufgL / ;f] df cfo 
o; jif{ ;Gtf]ifk|b /x]sf] 5 . sf]ifsf] ;Dk"0f{ /sd >L 
aLdf ;ldltn] hf/L u/]sf] nufgL ;DalGw lgb]{lzsf 
cg';f/ ;'/lIft / pRr k|ltkmn k|fKt x'g] If]qdf nufgL 
ul/Psf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] cBfjlws ?kdf cGt/f{li6«o k|rngdf /x]sf] 
nf]slk|o aLdfn]vx? g]kfndf k|rngdf Nofpg ljut 
jif{ b]lv g} cu|0fL e"ldsf v]n]sf] cg'/f]w 5  . o;} 
qmddf cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ df sDkgLn] b'O{ gofF ;fjlws 
aLdfn]vx?– cd[t >L cu|Ld e'QmfgL -cfhLjg_ ;fjlws / 
;lGhjgL cd[t ;fjlws >L aLdf ;ldltjf6 l:js[tL lnO{ 
k|rngdf NofPsf] 5 . ahf/sf] cToflws dfunfO{ b[li6ut 
u/L k"/s s/f/sf] ?kdf k|of]u x'g] 3fts /f]u ;DalGw k"/s 
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crore in the review period. The company has sold 52,416 

number of new individual life insurance policies in the  F.Y. 

2075/076 (2018/2019 AD). In addition to this, the company 

has made significant progress in the underwriting of Group 

Life and Micro Term insurance policies during the review 

period. The company is presently servicing 5,25,522 number 

of insurance policies. Similarly, the growth of the life fund of 

the company has been satisfactory, which has increased by 

25% percent from  Rs. 2147.24 crores to Rs. 2692.35 crore and 

the paid up capital of the company has exceeded Rs. 3 billion 

whereas the prescribed minimum capital by the regulatory 

body Insurance Board for a life insurance company is only 

Rs. 2 billion. In the same way, the Reserve and Fund has 

exceeded  Rs.55 crores and the Catastrophe Reserve Fund 

has reached Rs. 21.84 crores during the review period.

The total investment of the company has increased by 

27.94%,  from the amount of Rs. 2,095.44 crores last year 

to Rs. 2,680.85 crores at the end of review period. Even 

though there is lack of long term investment instrument in 

the market to match long term liability of a life insurance 

company, National Life has been successful in investing 

76.71% of total investment in the long term instrument. 

This has been a matter of great satisfaction and should help 

stabilize the interest income of the company in the future. In 

the fiscal year 2075/076 BS (2018/2019 AD), the investment 

income of the company has increased by 32 percent  from 

Rs. 176 crore to Rs. 232.91 crore. Similarly, the annual average 

rate of return of the total investment of the company has 

reached to 11.53 percent which is very satisfactory and 

should benefit all the stakeholders. The entire amount of the 

fund has been invested in high yielding secured instruments, 

as per the directives issued by the Insurance Board. 

The company has always been at the forefront to introduce 

internationally popular insurance policies in the Nepalese 

life insurance sector. In this context, the company has 

introduced two new endowment policies - Amrit Shree 

Anticipated and Sanjeevani Amrit  Endowment, with the 

approval of the Insurance Board in the review period. 

In view of the growing demand of the market, a Critical 
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s/f/ (Critical Illness Rider) sDkgLn] o;} jif{ k|rngdf 
NofPsf] 5 . oL ;a} aLdfn]v?jf6 sDkgLsf] Aoj;fodf 
yk 6]jf k'Ug]df xfdL ljZj:t 5f}+ . 

sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] zfvf lj:tf/sf ;fy} clestf{ ;Ghfn 
lj:tf/df ljz]if ?kn] Wofg lbPsf] 5 . ;dLIff jif{df 
lgofds lgsfo >L ladf ;ldltaf6 @% j6f gofF 
zfvf vf]Ng :jLs[lt lnOPsf] 5, h;af6 sDkgLsf] 
zfvf ;+Vof (( k'u]sf] 5 . cfufdL lbgx?df klg zfvf 
;~hfn lj:tf/df sDkgLn] ljz]if Wofg k'¥ofpg] 5 .  
o;} u/L u'0f:t/Lo Aoj;foLs clestf{x?sf] pTkfbgdf 
sDkgLn] ljz]if kxn u/]sf] 5 / #(* j6f tflnd 
;Hrfng u/L &,&$# hgfnfO{ clestf{ tflnd k|bfg 
ul/Psf] 5  . clestf{x?df k|ltikwfTds jftfj/0fsf] 
l;h{gf ug{ sDkgLn] ;do ;dodf :jb]zL÷ljb]zL 
k|lzIfsx?jf6 ;do ;fk]If k|lzIf0f k|bfg ug]{ sfo{nfO{ 
lg/Gt/tf lbOPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] k|ljlwsf] pRrtd\ k|of]u 
u/L d[To' bfjL, cjlw e'QmfgL ul//x]sf] 5 / ;ldIff 
jif{df ?=@,^*,*&,)&,@(&÷– s"n bfjL e'QmfgL u/]sf] 
5 .

sDkgLsf] cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ sf] aLdfÍLo d"NofÍgjf6 
?=!(=($ s/f]8 gfkmfdf ;fl/Psf] 5 . o;} u/L d'gfkmf 
;lxt hf/L ePsf aLdfn]vx?df k|lt xhf/df Ps 
ljGb'n] jf]g; b/ a9fOPsf] 5 . o;n] aLldtnfO{ k|fKt 
e}/x]sf] k|ltkmndf a[l4 eO{ Aoj;fodf ;sf/fTds 
k|efj kfg]{ 5 . sDkgLn] k|ljlwdf ;w} g} oy]i6 nufgL 
ub}{ cfPsf] 5 / clxn] Web Based Comprehensive 

Integrated Software k"0f{ ?kn] sfof{Gjog ul/Psf] 5, 
h;jf6 aLldt nufot ;a} ;/f]sf/jfnfx?nfO{ pRr 
:t/Lo ;]jf k|bfg ug{ ;+ej ePsf] 5 . 

cf=j=@)&^÷)&& sf] clGtd q}dfl;s tL/ cfP/ ljZj 
AofkL ?kdf km}lnPsf] dxfdf/L Covid 19 n] hLjg 
aLdf Aoj;fodf c;/ kfg]{ b]lvPsf] 5  . ljz]if u/L 
o;n] clestf{ ;d"xsf] ;+efljt u|fxsx?;+u ug{'kg]{ 
;Dks{ e]63f6nfO{ lg?T;flxt ug]{ ePtfklg sDkgLn] 

Illness Rider  has also been introduced. We believe that 

these all new insurance policies will contribute significantly 

in the business growth of the company. 

The company has paid special attention for the extension 

of the branch and agency networks, with a view to expand 

business throughout the country. The company has received 

approval from the Regulatory Authority for opening 

twenty five new branches during the review period, taking 

the total number of branches to 99 and the company is 

making efforts to increase it even further. Similarly, it has 

been the company's constant endeavor to produce quality 

professional agents and accordingly conducted 398 Nos. 

of agency training and granted training to 7743 persons. 

National / International experts have been invited from 

time to time to provide professional training so as to create 

competitive environments for the agency networks. During 

the review period the company has made a payment of Rs. 

2,68,87,07,297/- as death claim, anticipated maturity claim 

and surrender value paid, and for this purpose maximum use 

of technology is made. 

A  profit  of Rs. 19.94 crores has been transferred in the 

fiscal year 2075/076 BS (2018/2019 AD) as per Actuarial 

Valuation and the bonus rate to the policyholders has been 

increased by one point per thousand in all the policies 

issued with profit.  We believe this will have positive impact 

in the business growth of the company. The company has 

always been adequately investing on technology and 

at present a fully Web Based Comprehensive Integrated 

Software has been implemented. This has enabled the 

company to provide comprehensive services to all the 

insured and other stakeholders.

The spread of Covid-19 pandemic globally during the last 

quarters of F.Y.2076/077 (2019/20) has the potentiality of 

adversely affecting life insurance business, specially because 

it will deter liaison / meetings of the agents with prospective 

customers. The company has taken necessary possible 

steps including encouraging digital means to mitigate 

such pandemic impacts in the business, and because of 
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ljB'lto nufot ljleGg dfWodjf6 o;sf] c;/ 
Go"gLs/0f u/L Aoj;fo k|jw{gdf ljz]if Wofg lbO{ 
cfPsf] 5, kmn:j?k cf=j=@)&&÷)&* df cBfjlws 
?kdf hLjg aLdf Aoj;fo pT;fxk|b ?kdf a[l4 ePsf] 
cg'/f]w 5 . a}b]lzs /f]huf/ aLdfnfO{ cem Aojl:yt 
ug{ >L aLdf ;ldltn] @)&% ;fn df3 dlxgf b]lv 
k"nsf] cjwf/0ff cl3 ;f/L tf]lsPsf] k|ltztdf ;a} 
hLjg aLdf sDkgLx?nfO{ Aoj;fo afl8Psf] hfgsf/L  
u/fpg ;fGble{s ;+em]sf] 5' . 

rfn' jif{sf] d'gfkmfjf6 xfn sfod /x]sf] r'Qmf k"FhL 
?=#,)*,@^,@^,%$*÷– df bz k|ltztsf b/n] jf]g; 
z]o/ / ;f] jf]g; z]o/ jfkt cfos/sf] k|of]hgsf] nflu 
?=!,^@,@$,#%!÷– gub nfef+z ljt/0f ug{ ;+rfns 
;ldltn] l;kmfl/; u/]sf] ;xif{ hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ . of] 
cg'df]bg x'g]df xfdL ljZj:t  5f}+ . 

o; cj;/df d g]kfn ;/sf/, cy{ dGqfno, >L aLdf 
;ldlt, sDkgL /lhi6«f/ sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, 
g]kfn :6s PS:r]Gh, l;=l8=P;=lSnol/ª Pj+ cGo 
;/sf/L ljefux?jf6 k|fKt ;xof]usf] nflu cfef/ 
AoQm ug{ rfxfG5' . sDkgLsf] k|ultdf lgoldt lgodg 
u/L ;'emfj k/fdz{ k|bfg ug{'x'g] ;+rfns ;ldltsf 
;b:ox?nfO{ wGojfb 1fkg ub{5' . sDkgLsf] Aoj:yfkg 
;ldlt, sd{rf/L ;d"x Pj+ clestf{ ;+hfn ;d"xnfO{ 
jxfFx?sf] d]xgt, nug / k|ltj4tfsf] o; cj;/df 
k|;+zf ug{  rfxfG5'  . sDkgLsf] u|fxs dxfg'efjx?, 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? Pj+ ;a} ;/f]sf/jfnfx?jf6 k|fKt 
;xof]u / ljZjf;sf] nflu cfef/ AoQm ug{ rfxfG5' . 

oxfFx?sf] ;xeflutf / k|fKt ;'emfj /fo ;Nnfxsf] 
nflu wGojfb lbg rfxfG5' . 

k|]df /fHo nIdL l;+x
cWoIf

these efforts, and also because of hard works of our agency 

networks, the business growth during F.Y.2077/78 till date 

has been encouraging. Furthermore, it should not be out of 

context to mention that the regulatory authority Insurance 

Board has implemented the concepts of a common pool 

for Foreign Employment Term Insurance where by a specific 

percentage as fixed by Insurance Board is allocated to the 

participating pool members, with effect from 15 Jan 2019.

It is a matter of  great pleasure for us to inform you that 

the company has recommended to this general meeting 

the distribution of 10 (Ten)  percent bonus share on the 

existing paid up capital of Rs. 3,08,26,26,548/-  along 

with a cash dividend  of  Rs. 1,62,24,351/- for the purpose 

of  income tax on bonus share , from the profit of the 

review period. We sincerely hope that this proposal will be 

approved in this general meeting.

I take this opportunity to thank and show gratitude to 

Government of Nepal, Ministry of Finance, Insurance 

Board (Beema Samiti), Office of the Company Registrar, 

Nepal Securities Board, Nepal Stock Exchange, C.D.S. 

Clearing and other governmental departments for 

their support and cooperation.  I would also like to 

thank the members of the board of directors for their 

continuous support and suggestions in the operation 

of the Company. On this occasion, I would further like to 

appreciate the hard work, diligence and commitment of 

the management team, employees and agency networks 

of the Company. I would also like to place on record my 

gratitude for the support and trust we received from the 

customers, shareholders and all the stakeholders of this 

company for their trust and support.

Thank you for your participation and profound suggestions.

Prema Rajya Laxmi Singh

Chairperson
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aLdf of]hgfx?

jfn cd[t -;fjlws_   
cleefjssf] c;fdlos lgwg ePsf] cj:yfdf aRrfsf] lzIff Pj+ cGo vr{nfO{ 
lgoldttf k|bfg ug]{ of] Ps pTs[i6 aLdf of]hgf xf] . olb aLdf cjlw leq cleefjssf] 
c;fdlos lgwg ePdf aLdf+s /sdsf] @)Ü t'?Gt e'QmfgL lbg'sf ;fy} aRrfsf] lzIff 
Pj+ cGo vr{sf] nflu aLdf+s /sdsf] !Ü cfosf] ?kdf dfl;s ?kdf aLdf cjlw 
;Dd e'QmfgL ul/G5 / jfFsL cjlwsf] nflu aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgL ug{' kb}{g / aLdf cjlw 
;dflKtdf aLdf+s /sd / k"/f cjlwsf] jf]g; Psd'i7 e'QmfgL ul/G5 h;n] pRr 
lzIffnfO{ ;d]t 7'nf] ;xof]u k'¥ofpF5 . cleefjssf] lgwg gePsf] cj:yfdf aLdf 
cjlw ;dfKtLdf aLdf+s /sd / k"/f cjlwsf] jf]g; Psd'i7 e'QmfgL ul/G5 .  

;fjlws hLjg aLdf 
of] d'gfkmfdf ;l/s x'g] aLdf of]hgf xf] . o;df hf]lvd Pj+ jrt ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5 . 
aLdf cjlw ;dfKtLdf aLdf+s /sd / k"/f cjlwsf] jf]g; Psd'i7 e'QmfgL ul/G5 eg] 
;f] cjlw leq lgwg ePdf aLdf+s /sd / ;f] cjlw ;Ddsf] jf]g; cfl>t kl/jf/nfO{ 
e'QmfgL ul/G5 . o;n] kl/jf/nfO{ k"0f{ ?kdf cfly{s ;'/Iff k|bfg ub{5 . 

jfncd[t -;fjlws_ hLjg aLdfn]v—!
x/]s cleefjssf] Pp6f dxTjk"0f{ lhDd]jf/L /x]sf] x'G5, Tof] xf] cfkm\gf afn aRrfsf] 
plrt / /fd|f] pRr lzIff lbg ;lsof];\ . o;} cfjZostfnfO{ dWogh/ u/L NofOPsf] 
o; aLdf of]hgfdf aRrf -aLldt_ / cleefjs -k|:tfjs_ b'j} hgfsf] hf]lvd axg 
ug]{ u/L aLdfn]v hf/L ul/G5 . hGd]]b]lv !% jif{ ;Dd pd]/ ePsf aRrfsf] Go"gtd ^ 
jif{b]lv @) jif{ ;Ddsf] cjlw /fv]/ clwstd ?= %) nfv ;Ddsf] aLdf ug{ ;lsG5 . 
aLdf cjlwleq k|:tfjssf] c;fdlos lgwg ePsf] cj:yfdf a9Ldf ?= !) nfv tTsfn 
e'QmfgL ul/G5 eg] To;kl5sf] aLdfz'Ns ldgfxf ul/G5 . aLdf cjlw ;dfKtL x'g' @ jif{ 
cl3 aLdfÍ /sdsf] @% k|ltzt, ! jif{ cl3 aLdfÍsf] @% k|ltzt / afFsL %) k|ltzt 
/ lgodfg';f/ af]g; aLdf cjlw ;dflKtdf e'QmfgL ul/g] 5 . 
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;fd"lxs ;fjlws  
of] aLdf of]hgfn] ljleGg ;+3 ;+:yfdf ;+nUg ;b:ox?sf] ;d"xnfO{ Pp6} aLdfn]vdf 
;d]6L aLdf ;'/Iff k|bfg ub{5  . ;+:yfut ?kdf ;+rfng ul/g] ePsfn] aLdfz'Ns 
b/df ljz]if 5'6sf] Aoj:yf x'Fbf sd aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgL ug{' kg]{ x'G5 . o; aLdfn]v 
cGtu{t aLdf cjlw ;dfKtLdf aLdf+s /sd / k"/f cjlwsf] jf]g; ;lxt Ps d'i7 
/sd e'QmfgL ul/g] 5 . aLldtsf] c;fdlos lgwg ePdf aLdf+s /sd / ;f] cjlw 
;Ddsf] jf]g; e'QmfgL ul/g] 5  . k|foM h;f] ;+3 ;+:yf o; of]hgfdf cfslif{t e} 
cfkm\gf ;b:ox?sf] aLdf o; of]hgf cGtu{t u/]sf 5g\ . 

art cd[t ;fjlws hLjg aLdf of]hgf  
art cd[t ;fjlws hLjg aLdf cGt{ut l;ldt cjlwsf nflu aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgL 
u/L lgwf{l/t cjlw;Dd k"/f cjlwsf] af]g; k|fKt ug{ ;lsg] 5 . jflif{s / cw{jflif{s 
aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgLdf 5'6sf ;fy} a9L aLdfÍ /sddf 5'6 ;'ljwf k|fKt ug{ ;Sg] 
Joj:yf ;d]t o; of]hgfdf ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5 .

cd[t jiff{ -clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws_–! 
o; aLdf of]hgfdf aLdf cjlw cufl8 g} tf]lsPsf] ;dodf aLdfÍ /sdsf] tf]lsPsf] 
/sd clu|d ?kdf e'QmfgL ul/G5 . aLdf cjlw ;dfKtLdf jfFsL /sd / k"/f cjlwsf]  
jf]g; Psd'i7 e'QmfgL ul/G5 . ;do ;dodf lgoldt /sd k|fKt x'g] x'gfn] cfjZostf 
cg';f/sf] cfly{s ;'/Iff k|fKt x'G5 . olb ladLtsf] lgwg ePsf] cj:yfdf k"/f aLdf+s 
-klxn] lnPsf] /sd s§f gu/L_ / ;f] cjlw ;Ddsf] jf]g; Psd'i7 e'QmfgL lbOG5 .  

hLjg cd[t -;fjlws Pj+ cfhLjg_  
of] aLdf of]hgfdf ;fjlws Pj+ cfhLjg aLdf ;dflxt ul/Psf] 5  . aLdf cjlw 
;dfKtLdf aLdf+s /sd / k"/f cjlwsf] jf]g; ;lxt e'QmfgL ul/g] 5 . ;f] kZrft\ 
aLldtsf] lgwg ePsf] avtdf k'gM aLdfÍ /sd e'QmfgL ul/g] of] pTs[i6 aLdf of]hgf 
xf] .
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bDklQ cd[t -;fjlws_ 
of] aLdf of]hgfdf lajflxt hf]8LnfO{ Pp6} aLdfn]vdf ;d]6L cfly{s hf]lvd jxg 
ul/G5 . o; aLdf of]hgfdf klt jf kTgL dWo] s'g} Pssf] lgwg ePdf aLdf+s /sd 
t'?Gt e'QmfgL lbOG5 / Pssf] d[To' kZrft\ jfFsL aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgL ug{' kb}{g  . 
aLdf cjlw ;dfKtLdf hLljt klt jf kTgLnfO{  aLdf+s /sd / k"/f cjlwsf] jf]g; 
;lxt Psd'i7 e'QmfgL ul/G5 . olb b'j} hLljt /x]sf] cj:yfdf aLdf cjlw ;dfKtLdf 
aLdf+s /sd / jf]g; Ps d'i7 e'QmfgL ul/G5 . 

cd[t >L aLdfn]v cu|Ld e'QmfgL÷cfhLjg 
o; aLdf of]hgfdf aLldtn] bf];|f] jflif{s pT;a b]lv k|To]s jif{ aLdfÍsf] 
% k|ltztn] aLdfÍ /sd lkmtf{ kfpg]5g\ / aLdfn]v ;dfKtLdf afFsL /sd 
lgodfg';f/sf] jf]g; /sd ;lxt k|fKt ug]{5g\  . ;do ;dodf o;/L /sd k|fKt 
x'g] x'gfn] aLdfz'Ns /sd tLg{ Pj+ cfkm\gf] cGo cfjZostf k"/f ug{ ;xh x'g]5 . 
aLldtsf] d[To'ePdf e'QmfgL ePsf] /sd gsfl6sg aLdfÍ /sd jf]g; ;lxt k|fKt 
x'g]5 . of] aLdfn]v cfhLjg ;lxt pknAw 5 . 

;lGhjgL cd[t -;fjlws_
o; aLdf of]hgfdf Go"gtd aLdfz'Nsdf clwstd hf]lvd jxg x'g] Aoj:yf ul/Psf] 
5 . aLdf k|f/De ldltn] % jif{ leq d[To' ePdf aLdfÍsf] !)) k|ltzt, ^ jif{ b]lvf 
!) jif{ leq d[To' ePdf aLdfÍsf] !@% k|ltzt, !! jif{ b]lv !% jif{ leq d[To' ePdf 
aLdfÍsf] !%) k|ltzt / !^ jif{ b]lv @) jif{ leq d[To' ePdf aLdfÍsf] @)) k|ltzt 
/sd jf]g; ;lxt k|fKt x'g]5 . aLdf cjlw ;dflKtdf aLldt hLljt /x]df aLdfÍ / 
lgodfg';f/sf] jf]g; k|fKt x'g]5 .  

eljio j[lQ -k]G;g Knfg_     
Pp6f lgZrLt cjlw kZrft k|To]s AolQmn] cfkm\gf] k]zfjf6 cjsfz lng' 
kg]{ x'G5  . To:tf] cj:yfdf lgoldt ?kdf dfl;s cfo cfh{g ug{ o; aLdf  
of]hgfn] ;xof]u k'¥ofpF5 . o;/L cjsfzsf] ;do kl5 klg of] aLdfn]vn] cfly{s 
:jtGqtf k|bfg ub{5  . To;}n] cfkm' slt jif{sf] pd]/df cjsfz lng] / cfkm'nfO{ 
cjsfzsf] ;dodf dfl;s slt /sd cfjZos kb{5, Tof] j]nfdf cfkm'n] 5gf}6 u/L 
cfkm'n] eg] h;/L cjsfzsf] lhGbuL 1fkg ug{sf] nflu of] pTs[i6 aLdf of]hgf 
;fljt ePsf] 5 .  
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a}b]lzs /f]huf/ -DofbL_ 
a}b]lzs /f]huf/sf nflu ljb]z hfg] AolQmnfO{ g]kfn ;/sf/sf] gLlt cg';f/ clgjfo{ 
?kdf ul/g] aLdf of]hgf xf] . o; aLdf of]hgfdf Ps k6s aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgL u/L 
@ jif{ b]lv ^ jif{ ;Ddsf nflu DofbL hLjg aLdf ul/G5 . olb aLldtsf] d[To' ePdf 
?=!),)),)))÷–, lqmofvr{ ?=!)),)))÷–, zj Nofpg al9df ?=!)),)))÷– cfo 
>f]t jfkt al9df ?= @,)),)))÷– / 3fts /f]u afkt ?= %)),)))÷– ;Ddsf] 
Ifltk'lt{ k|bfg ul/g]5 . c+ue+u, ckf+u ePdf ;d]t tf]lsPsf] /sd k|bfg ul/g]5 . 

;/n cd[t -DofbL Pj+ /sd lkmtf{_ 
Go"gtd aLdf z'Nsdf aLdf cjlw # jf % jf !) jf !% jif{sf nflu tof/ 
ul/Psf] of] DofbL aLdf of]hgfdf b'3{6gf nfe ;lxt ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5  . 
aLldtsf] b'3{6gfjf6 lgwg ePdf bf]Aa/ aLdf+s /sd e'QmfgL ul/g]5 . olb aLldtsf] 
lgwg gePsf] cj:yfdf tf]lsPsf] Aofh ;lxt aLdfz'Ns lkmtf{ ul/g]5 . of] vf;u/L 
n3' aLdfnfO{ nlIft ul/ tof/ ul/Psf] xf] . 

n3' cd[t hLjg aLdf of]hgf 
of] aLdf of]hgf vf;u/L ;fdflhs bfloTj jxg ug]{ ;Gbe{df b]zsf ljleGg If]qdf lgDg 
cfo ePsf ljkGg ju{x?nfO{ nlIft u/L n3' shf{ k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf ljlQo ;+:yfsf] 
shf{ Pj+ shf{ pkof]u ug]{ JolQm -C0fL_ sf] hLjg aLdf dfkm{t ;'/Iff k|bfg u/L cfly{s 
;+/If0fsf nflu o; n3' cd[t aLdf of]hgfdf Go'gtd aLdfz'Nsdf aLdf ug{ ;lsG5 . 

DofbL cd[t hLjg aLdf of]hgf 
ljleGg ljlQo ;+:yfx?n] k|jfx u/]sf] C0fnfO{ ;xh agfpg To:tf C0fLx?sf] 
c;fdlos lgwg ePsf] cj:yfdf hf]lvdsf] ef/ aLdsn] jxg u/L ljlQo ;+:yf Pj+ 
C0fLnfO{ k"0f{ cfly{s ;'/Iff k|bfg ug]{ p2]Zon] æDofbL cd[t hLjg aLdfÆ ;+rfng 
ul/Psf] xf] . o; of]hgfdf Go'gtd aLdfz'Nsdf JolQmut Pj+ ;fd'lxs b'j} ug{ ;lsg] 
/ b'3{6gf d[To' nfe (ADB) klg ;dfj]z ug{ ;lsg] 5 .  
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g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] #@ cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{jf6 cWoIf >L k|]df /fHo nIdL l;+xn] 

k|:t't ug{' ePsf] cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg .

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; s+= ln= sf] #@ cf}+ -alt;f}+_ 

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf ;a} z]o/wgL 

dxfg'efjx?, ljleGg lgodgsf/L lgsfojf6 kfNg' 

ePsf ko{j]Ifs k|ltlglwx?, n]vf k/LIfs tyf sDkgL 

kbflwsf/Lx? nufot ;a}nfO{ ;+rfns ;ldlt / d]/f] 

tkm{jf6 xflb{s :jfut clejfbg ub{5'  . o; ;efdf 

cf=j=2075÷076 sf] n]vf k/LIf0f ePsf] jf;nft, 

gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fax? / jflif{s k|ltj]bg k|:t't 

ug{ kfpFbf xfdLnfO{ v'zL nfu]sf] 5  . o; ;fwf/0f 

;ef ;dIf sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( jdf]lhd 

pNn]lvt ljj/0fx? ;lxtsf] cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ sf] 

cfly{s ljj/0fx? 5nkmn Pj+ cg'df]bgsf] nflu k|:t't 

ub}{ oxfFx?jf6 l:js[t÷kfl/t ePkl5 k"0f{tf k|fKt x'g] 

s'/fdf xfdL ljZj:t 5f}+ .  

!= ljut jif{sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M

sDkgLn] ljut jif{df ?=6,44,76,35,019÷– s'n 

aLdfz'Ns ;+sng u/]sf]df ;ldIff jif{ ;f] /sd 24=86 

k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{  ?=8,05,05,23,540÷– k'u]sf] 5 . 

rfn' jif{sf] ;+rfngjf6 hDdf ?=5,45,11,15,138÷–  

v"b yk /sd hLjg jLdf sf]ifdf ;fl/Psf] 5 / hLjg 

jLdf sf]if ut jif{sf] t'ngfdf 25 k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ 

jif{fGtdf ?=26,92,35,84,396÷– k'u]sf] 5  . ljut 

jif{sf] cGtdf ?=20,95,44,78,152÷– j/fj/sf] 

nufgL ePsf]df of] jif{ 27 =94 k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{                   

?=26,80,85,10,691÷– k'u]sf] 5 .  

DIRECTOR'S REPORT FOR THE F.Y. 2075/76 PRESENTED BY CHAIRPERSON  
MRS. PREMA RAJYA LAXMI SINGH ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,  IN 
32ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Respected Shareholders, 

I would like to heartily welcome and greet you on my 

personal behalf and on behalf of the board of directors, 

all the shareholders, observing representatives of various 

regulatory authorities, auditors and officials of the 

company attending this 32nd annual general meeting of 

the National Life Insurance Company Limited. 

We are pleased to present the audited Balancesheet, 

Profit Loss Accounts and Annual Reports of the fiscal 

year 2075/076 BS (2018/2019 AD) in this meeting. We 

are hopeful that these financial statements pertaining 

to Fiscal Year 2018/19, including details as mandated 

by Section 109 of the Company's Act 2063 shall be duly 

approved by this august gathering after due deliberations.

1.  Overview of Past Year's Performance :

The company had collected a gross insurance premium 

of  Rs.6,44,76,35,019/- in Fiscal Year 2074-075 which 

during year under review increased by 24.86 percent to 

total of Rs.8,05,05,23,540/-. During the review period, 

an additional amount of Rs.5,45,11,15,138/-  has been 

transferred to Life Insurance Fund from the operation of 

current year, increasing life insurance fund by 25 percent 

now totaling to Rs. 26,92,35,84,396/-  at the end of the 

year. Similarly the total investment amount has been 

increased by 27.94 percent reaching Rs. 26,80,85,10,691/- 

at the end of review period.
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hLjg jLdf z'Ns
rfn' jif{  

-@)&%÷)&^_
ut jif{  

-@)&$÷)&%_
k|yd jLdf z'Ns 3,020,115,859 2,323,803,522
gjLs/0f jLdf z'Ns 5 ,030,407,681 4,123,831,497
 8,050,523,5408,050,523,540 6,447,635,0196,447,635,019
sl§ M k'gjL{df lk|ldod -189,841,341_ -268,454,262_
v'b lk|ldod 7,860,682,2007,860,682,200 6,179,180,7576,179,180,757
k'gaL{df sldzg 34,573,123 27,077,582
aLnDa z'Ns 56,199,450 33,930,806
nufgL cfDbfgL 2,443,372,530 1,822,226,097
hDdf cfDbfgL -s_ 10,394,827,30310,394,827,303 8,062,415,2428,062,415,242
bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ 2,843,142,235 2,074,853,976
clest{f sldzg e'QmfgL 840,424,662 608,796,242
jLdf ;ldltnfO{ ;]jf z'Ns 78,606,822 61,791,808
d]l8sn z'Ns 7,495,179 5,170,336
Joj:yfkg vr{ 648,855,369 544,597,158
a}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL 
hLjg aLdfsf] gfkmf ;f/]sf]

108,416,571 181,157,722

hDdf vr{ -v_ 4,526,940,8384,526,940,838 3,476,367,2423,476,367,242
jrt -s–v_ 5,867,886,465 4,586,048,000
cfos/sf] nflu Joj:yf -217,291,729_ -156,932,999_
v'b jrt 5,650,594,7365,650,594,736 4,429,115,0014,429,115,001
aLdfÍLo d'NofÍgdf gfkmf 
;f/]sf]

-199,479,598_ -250,058,981_

v'b jrt hLjg jLdf  
sf]ifdf ;f/]sf]

5,451,115,1385,451,115,138 4,179,056,0204,179,056,020

@= /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o kl/l:ytLjf6 sDkgLsf]  

sf/f]jf/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/M

;g\ @)!* df #=^ k|ltzt /x]sf] ljZj cy{tGqsf] a[l4b/ 

;g\ @)!( df #=@ k|ltzt /x]sf] cGt/f{li6«o d'b|f sf]ifsf] 

k|If]k0f 5 . 

cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ df g]kfnsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg 

a[l4b/ &=! k|ltzt /x]s]f b]lvPsf] 5  . s[lif pTkfbgdf 

a[l4, phf{ cfk"lt{df ;xhtf, cf}Bf]lus pTkfbg lj:tf/ tyf 

ko{6s cfudg a9]sf sf/0f cfly{s a[l4 pRr /x]sf] xf] . 

@)&^ c;f/df jflif{s laGb'ut yf]s d'b|f:k|mLlt %=$ k|ltzt 

/x]sf] 5  . @)&% c;f/df o:tf] d'b|f:k|mLlt @=! k|ltzt 

/x]sf]  lyof] . cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ df ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx 

!^=% k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?=*&( ca{ @& s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . 

Life Insurance Premium
Current Year 

(2075/076 BS)
(2018/2019 AD)

Previous Year 
(2074/075 BS 

(2017/2018 AD)

First Insurance Premium 3,020,115,859 2,323,803,522

Renewal Insurance Premium 5,030,407,681 4,123,831,497

8,050,523,5408,050,523,540 6,447,635,0196,447,635,019

Deduction: Re-insurance premium (189,841,341) (268,454,262)

Net  Premium 7,860,682,2007,860,682,200 6,179,180,7576,179,180,757

Re-insurance Commission 34,573,123 27,077,582

Late Fee 56,199,450 33,930,806

Investment Income 2,443,372,530 1,822,226,097

Total Income (A) 10,394,827,30310,394,827,303 8,062,415,2428,062,415,242

Claim Payment (Net) 2,843,142,235 2,074,853,976

Agent Commission Payment 840,424,662 608,796,242

Service Charge to the Insurance Board 78,606,822 61,791,808

Medical fee 7,495,179 5,170,336

Management Expenses 648,855,369 544,597,158
Transfer of profit from Foreign 
Employment Term Insurance  

108,416,571 181,157,722

Total Expenses (B) 4,526,940,8384,526,940,838 3,476,367,2423,476,367,242

Saving (A-B) 5,867,886,4655,867,886,465 4,586,048,0004,586,048,000

Provision for income tax (217,291,729) (156,932,999)

Net  Saving 5,650,594,7365,650,594,736 4,429,115,0014,429,115,001
Transfer of profit from the actuary's 
valuation 

(199,479,598) (250,058,981)

Net Saving Transferred to Life 
Insurance Fund 

5,451,115,1385,451,115,138 4,179,056,0204,179,056,020

2. Impact of the National and International 

Events, in the Business of the Company:

The International Monetary Fund has projected an 

increase of 3.2 percent growth in world economy, 

compared to 3.6 percent growth in 2018. 

In the fiscal  year 2075/076 BS (2018/2019 AD) Gross 

Domestic Product Growth Rate was a remarkable 7.1%. 

This has been possible mainly due to increment in 

agricultural production, accessibility in energy supply, 

expansion of industrial production and increment of the 

arrival of tourist in to the country.

The annual gross inflation rate pointwise has been 5.4% 

in 2076 Asar (June/July2019) whereas in 2075 Asar  

(June/July 2018) such rate stood at 2.1%. During the 
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cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ df zf]wgfGt/ l:ylt ?=^& ca{ 

$) s/f]8n] 3f6fdf /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ zf]wgfGt/ 

l:ylt ?=(^ s/f]8n] artdf /x]sf] lyof]  . s'n ljb]zL 

ljlgdo ;l~rlt @)&% c;f/ d;fGtdf ?=!,!)@ ca{ 

%( s/f]8 /x]sf]df @)&^ c;f/ d;fGtdf ?=!,)#* ca{ 

(@ s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 .

 

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷)&& sf] kl5Nnf] ;dodf cfP/ ljZj 

Aoflk ?kdf km}lnPsf] sf]/f]gf efO/; (Covid-19) / ;f] 

sf] /f]syfd ug{ ul/Psf] b]z AofkL jGbfjGbLsf] sf/0fn] 

d'n'ssf] ;du| cy{tGqdf gsf/fTds k|efj kg{ uO{ 

cfly{s a[l4b/ ;d]t v'lDrPsf] jt{dfg kl/k|]Ifdf hLjg 

aLdf Aoj;fodf ;d]t o;jf6 c5'tf] /xg ;Sg] l:ylt 

5}g . o;jf6 xfd|f clestf{x?nfO{ ;+efljt u|fxsx?;+u 

;Dks{ ug{ s]xL c;xh x'g] / To;jf6 Aoj;fo 

k|efljt x'g] ;+efjgf ePklg sDkgLn] ljB'tLo Pj+ cGo 

dfWodjf6 o:tf ;d:ofx? ;Daf]wg ug{ k|of;/t 5 . 

cy{ Aoj:yfdf cfPsf] o; ;d:ofn] ubf{ a}+s tyf ljlQo 

;+:yfx?sf] C0f k|jfxdf ;+s'rg cfO{ d'4lt lgIf]ksf] 

Aofh b/df qmlds s6f}tL eO{ hLjg aLdf If]qsf] cfo 

If]qdf k|efj kfg{ ;Sg] r'gf}lt b]vf k/]sf] 5 . 

#= k|ltj]bgsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] pknlAw / 

eljiodf ug{' kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff 

cf=j=2076÷077 sf] kl5Nnf] rf}dfl;sdf Covid 19 sf] 

k|sf]kn] Aoj;fosf] nflu c;xh l:ylt l;h{gf ePklg 

;f] cfly{s jif{ df sDkgLn] ?=(@$=(# s/f]8 a/fa/sf] 

s"n aLdfz'Ns ;+sng u/]sf] 5, h'g cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ 

sf] bfFhf]df !%=@# k|ltztn] a[l4 ePsf] cg'/f]w 5 . 

cf=j=@)&&÷)&* sf] d+l;/ d;fGt ;Dd o; cfly{s 

jif{sf] % dlxgfdf s"n aLdfz'Ns ?=$$^=%* s/f]8 a/fa/ 

;+sng ePsf] 5 . cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ / cf=j=@)&^÷)&& 

df s"n aLdfz'Ns / nufgL cfDbfgLdf a[l4 eO{ hLjg 

aLdf sf]ifsf] a[l4df 7f]; ;xof]u k'¥ofPsf]  5 .  

fiscal Year 2075/076 (2018/ 2019) the inflow of remittance 

has increased by 16.5% to Rs 879 Billion 27 Crores in total. 

In the fiscal year 2075/076 (2018/ 2019) the balance of 

payment  showed a deficit of Rs. 67 Billion 40 Crore whereas 

in the earlier year it was in surplus by Rs. 96 Crores. The total 

foreign exchange reserve was Rs. 1,102 Billion 59 Crores in 

2075 Asar (June/July2018) that stood at Rs.1038 Billion 92 

Crores in 2076 Asar (June/July2019).

Because of the spread of  Corona Virus (COVID-19) in the 

closing months of the fiscal year 2076/077 (2019/2020) 

throughout  the world, and the country wide lock-down, 

the overall economy of the nation witnessed adverse effect. 

The life insurance business could not remain isolated by 

this. However, the company is making all efforts to mitigate 

the effects of this problem by introduction of digital and 

other means. The difficulties created by Covid-19 situations 

has resulted in the decline of loan expansion by Banks and 

Financial institutions, and as a result interest rate on the 

Fixed Deposits granted by Banks have been substantially 

reduced, thereby considerably affecting income sources of 

all life insurance companies. 

3. Achievement in the Current Fiscal Year and 

Work Plans for coming period :

Durng the fiscal year 2076/077 BS (2019/2020 AD) the 

company collected a total insurance premium of Rs. 924.93 

crore which is 15.23 percent higher than that of the fiscal 

year 2075/076 BS (2018/2019 AD). 

A total insurance premium of  Rs. 446.58 crore has been 

collected in first five months of of the fiscal year 2077/078 

BS (2020/2021 AD) upto Mangsir end (15th December).
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;ldIff jif{sf] nflu aLdfÍLo d"NofÍgdf sDkgLn] /fd|f] 

;kmntf xfl;n u/]sf] 5 / kmn:j?k aLldtx?nfO{ 

k|bfg ug]{ jf]g; b/df a9f]Q/L ePsf] 5 . ;f] ;+zf]lwt 

jf]g; b/ -k|lt xhf/ aLdfÍdf_ b]xfo cg';f/ /x]sf] 

5 . o;jf6 sDkgLsf] Aoj;fodf ;sf/fTds k|efj kfg]{ 

xfd|f] ljZjf; 5 . sDkgLn] aLldtx?nfO{ lgDg cg';f/sf] 

;+zf]lwt pRrtd jf]g; b/ -k|lt xhf/ aLdfÍdf_ k|bfg 

ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

aLdf of]hgf cjlw -jif{_ @)&%÷)&^

;fjlws

% b]lv !$ ^$
!% b]lv !( ^$
@) b]lv @% ^%

@^ jf ;f] eGbf 
dfly

*%

clu|d e'QmfgL 
;fjlws

% b]lv !$ ^#
!% b]lv !( ^$
@) b]lv @% ^$

 

clestf{ tflnd / a[lQ ljsf; 

sDkgLsf] ;jn ahf/Ls/0fsf] nflu u'0f:t/Lo Aoj;flos 

clestf{x?sf] ljsf; x'g' hLjg aLdf sDkgLsf] nflu 

ckl/xfo{ g} 5 . of] tYonfO{ cfTd;ft u/L sDkgLn] ljut 

;/x ;ldIff jif{df clestf{ tflnd / a[l4 ljsf;df ljz]if 

Wofg lbO cfPsf] 5  . cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ df sDkgLn] 

ljleGg :yfgx?df #(* j6f clestf{ tflnd ;+rfng 

u/L &,&$# clestf{nfO{ tflnd k|bfg u/]sf] 5 . o;jf6 

#,*&! hgf bIf gofF clestf{x? pTkfbg ePsf] 5  . 

sDkgLn] ;+rfng u/]sf clestf{ tflndx? pRr :t/sf] 

/x]sf] / ;do ;dodf lj1 :jb]zL÷ljb]zL k|lzIfsx?jf6 

;d]t cled'vLs/0f tflndx? k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5  . 

clestf{x?nfO{ k|f]T;fxg / ;Ddfg k|bfg u/L pgLx?sf] 

Aoj;flos Ifdtfdf a[l4 ug{ sDkgLn] ;do ;dodf 

k|ltikwf{Tds sfo{qmdx? ;+rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

There has been satisfactory increase in the Life Insurance 

Fund mainly due to increase in Life Insurance Premium and 

Investment Income in the Fiscal Years 2075/76 and 2076/77.

The company has achieved good result in the Actuarial 

Valuation in the review year, and, as a result, the rate of 

bonus to be provided to the insured has been further 

increased as mentioned under. We believe that this will have 

a positive impact in the business growth of the company. 

Product Term (Yrs) 2075/076 BS (2018/2019 AD)
(per thousand of Sum Insured)

Endowment

5 to 14 64
15 to 19 64
20 to 25 65

26 or above 85

Anticipated 
Endowment

5 to 14 63
15 to 19 64
20 to 25 64

Training and Career Development of the Agents

It is indispensable for any life insurance company to have 

quality professional agents for the efficient marketing of 

the company. In view of this, the company has been paying 

special attention for the training and career development 

of the agency network during the year of review, and 

accordingly provided agency training to 7,743 number 

of agents by conducting a total 398 trainings in the fiscal 

year 2075/076 BS (2018/2019 AD) and has produced 3,871 

new skilled agents. The practise of  high level skill training  

to the agents has been continued and the orientation 

trainings have also been made from time to time by 

inviting expert national/foreign trainers. Moreover, the 

company has been holding competitive  schemes from 

time to time honoring and encouraging successful agents.
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;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj 

ljut jif{ ;/x ;ldIff jif{df klg sDkgLn] ;+:yfut 

;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t ljz]if u/L :jf:Yo, dlxnf 

Pj+ afnaflnsf ;+u ;DalGw If]qdf sfo{/t ljleGg 

;fdflhs ;+3 ;+:yfx?nfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u pknAw 

u/fPsf] 5  . ;ldIff jif{df sDkgLn] ;'b'/ klZrddf 

ljz]if1 :jf:Yo lzlj/ ;+rfngdf ljz]if cfly{s ;xof]u 

k|bfg u/]sf] lyof] / ;f] lzlj/jf6 ;f] e]ssf w]/} lj/fdLx? 

nfeflGjt ePsf lyP . 

bfjL e'QmfgL 

bfjL e'QmfgL k|qm[of ;xh agfpg sDkgLn] cfjZos 

lbUbz{g tof/ u/L zfvfx?df clVtof/L k|bfg u/]sf] 5 / 

k|ljlwsf] pkof]u ul/Psf] 5 . o;jf6 bfjL km5f}{6 ;/n / 

sd em+eml6nf] x'g uO{ Aoj;fo k|jw{gdf ;d]t 6]jf k'Ug 

uPsf] 5 . ;ldIff jif{df sDkgLn] hDdf *(% d[To' bfjLx? 

e'QmfgL u/]sf] 5  . ljutdf hf/L ePsf aLdfn]vx?sf] 

kl/kSjtf nfe bfjL (Maturity Claim) e'QmfgLdf sDkgL 

cfkm\gf] bfloTj ;kmntfsf k"j{s lgjf{x u/L ;ldIff 

jif{df d[To' bfjL, cjlw e'QmfgL bfjL, ;d{k0f cflb u/L 

?=2,68,87,07,297÷– s"n bfjL e'QmfgL u/]sf] 5 . 

;"rgf k|ljlw 

sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] ;"rgf k|ljlw ljsf;df oy]i6 nufgL 

ub}{ cfPsf] 5  . cBfjlws ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] dfWodjf6 

u|fxsju{ x?nfO{ Aoj;flos ?kdf yk ;]jfx? pknAw 

u/fpg sDkgLn] gofF k|ljlw÷k|0ffnL ljsl;t u/L Pp6f 

lj:t[t Integrated Software k|0ffnL sfof{Gjog ul/Psf] 

5 / o;jf6 sDkgLn] pknAw u/fpg] ;]jfx?df Aofkstf 

cfpg] / Aoj;fodf ;sf/fTds k|efj kfg]{ xfd|f] ljZjf; 

5 . ;"rgf k|ljlwdf sDkgLn] ljutdf ;/x cfufdL jif{ 

klg lg/Gt/ nufgL ug]{ cg'/f]w 5 . 

gofF aLdfn]vx?

sDkgLn] ;do ;fk]If gofF aLdf of]hgfx? k|rngdf 

Nofpg k|of;/t /x]sf] 5 . o; kl/k|]Ifdf sDkgLn] ;dLIff 

Corporate Social Responsibility

As in the past years, the company has provided financial 

assistance to the several social institutions working 

specifically in the field of health, women and children 

under Corporate Social Responsibility heading. In the 

review period, the company extended special financial 

assistance to organize special comprehensive health camp 

in the far west in which more than 2500 patients of the area 

have benefited.

Payment of Claim

The company has prepared and implemented necessary 

Guidelines so as to simplify and expedite the claim 

settlement process and delegated authority to the branches, 

and also maximum use of technology is being made for 

this purpose. The company has paid a total number of 895 

death claims in the review period. The company has paid Rs. 

2,68,87,07,297 as death claim, anticipated maturity claim, 

surrender etc successfully discharging its responsibility in 

claim payments.

Information Technology

The company has been making substantial investment 

in the information technology sector and  has now 

implemented a Web based Extensive Integrated Software 

System. We believe that, it will bring comprehensive quality 

to the services that is being extended by the company, 

with positive impact in the business. The company will 

continuously invest in the coming days to upgrade the 

information technology services as before.

New Insurance Products

The company has always been at the forefront in its attempt 

to introduce new timely and useful insurance plans in the 

Nepalese insurance sector.  In this context, the company 

has during review period introduced now very popular two 
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jif{df b'O{ gofF ;fjlws aLdfn]vx? cd[t >L cu|fLd 

e'QmfgL -cfhLjg_ ;fjlws / ;lGhjgL cd[t ;fjlws 

>L aLdf ;ldltjf6 l:js[lt lnO{ k|rngdf NofPsf] 5 . 

oL aLdfn]vx? ahf/df cToflws ?rfOPsf] 5 . o;} u/L 

;ldIff jif{df Ps n3' DofbL aLdf of]hgf / 3fts /f]u 

/fO8/ (Critical Illness Rider) ;d]t k|rngdf NofOPsf] 

5 . oL ;a} aLdfn]vx?jf6 sDkgLsf] Aoj;fo k|jw{gdf 

7'nf] 6]jf k'Ug uPsf] 5 . 

eljiodf zfvf ;Ghfn lj:tf/, clestf{ ;Ghfndf 

yk nufgL, k|ljlwdf nufgL Pj+ ;do ;fk]If yk aLdf 

of]hgfx? nfu" ug]{ gLlt cjnDag ul/g]5 .

$= sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Aoj;flos ;DaGw  

;dLIff cjlwdf sDkgLn] cfkm\gf ;a} ;/f]sf/jfnfx?;+u 

;f}xfb{k"0f{ / Aoj;flos ;DaGw sfod u/]sf] 5  . 

kf/blz{tf / Aoj;flostfsf cfwf/df :yflkt ePsf 

o:tf ;DaGwx?n] sDkgLsf] efjL k|ult / ;kmntfsf 

nflu klg pko'Qm dfWod x'g] ljZjf; xfdLn] lnPsf 

5f}+ . sDkgLn] >d ;DalGw nufot ;a} ;Da4 sfg"gsf] 

kfngf ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . 

 

%= ;+rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f] sf] sf/0f M

#! cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef kZrft sDkgLsf] ;+rfns 

;ldltdf s'g} x]/km]/ ePsf] 5}g . 

^= sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d"Vo s'/fx? 

sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg{ ;Sg] d"Vo tTjx? o; 

k|sf/ /x]sf 5g\ .  

s_	 /fi6«sf] cfly{s, df}lb|s tyf ljlQo gLltx? 

kl/jt{gjf6 x'g ;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx? .

v_	 d'b|f l:k|mltdf b]lvg] c:jefljs a[l4 b/ .

u_	 nfdf] cjlwsf] nufgLsf] cj;/ gx'g' . j}sNkLs 	

	 nufgL If]qsf] ;Lldttf .

3_	 cy{ Aoj:yfdf ;do ;dodf b]lvPsf] t/ntfsf] 	

	 ;d:of / ;f] jf6 l;hL{t cl:y/ Aofh b/ cj:yf . 

endowment insurance plans - Amrit Shree Anticipated 

Endowment and Sanjeevani Amrit Endowment, with 

approval from the Insurance Board. Similarly,  Micro 

Term Insurance plan and Critical Illness rider have also 

been introduced in the review year. These new insurance 

products have contributed hugely in the promotion of 

business growth of the Company.

The Company will continue its policy of extension of 

branch network, continuous investment in technology and 

introduction of new insurance products in the future as well.

4. Industrial Relations of the Company

The company has maintained meaningful and coordial 

relations with all its stakeholders, based on transparency 

and professionalism. Further, the company has complied 

with Labour and all other related laws. 

5. Changes in the Board of Director and its 

Reason for the Change:

There has been no changes in the Board of Directors of the 

company since the last Annual General Meeting.

6.  Key factors affecting business:

The key factors affecting the company's business have 

been summarised below. 

a.	 The associated risks due to changes in Government 	

Financial, Monetary and Economic policies.

b.	 A high inflation rate.

c.	 Lack of instruments for the long term investment. 

Limited alternative investment opportunities.

d.	 The liquidity problem appearing in the economy from 

time to time and the unstable interest rate caused by 

it. As a result of Covid-19 the loan sanction of the bank 

and financial company has been limited, resulting 

in the decreasing interest rate of fixed deposit. This 
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sf]le8 !( sf] sf/0fn] a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfsf C0f 

k|jfxdf cfPsf] ;+s'rgsf] sf/0fn] 36\bf] d'4lt lgIf]ksf] 

Aofh b/ .

ª_	 aLdf Aoj;fodf a[l4 ePsf] k|ltikwf{jf6 l;hL{t 	

	 c:j:Yos/ k|rngx? .

r_	 ;+efljt k|fs[lts ljklQ .

o:sf] nflu sDkgLn] pko'Qm /0fgLlt agfO{ Aoj;fo 

lj:tf/ ug]{ k|qm[of cjnDag u/]sf] cg'/f]w 5 .  

&= n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot eP ;f] pk/ 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof 

sDkgLsf] ljlQo ljj/0fx? g]kfn ljlQo k|ltj]bgdfg 

(NFRS) Pj+ lgofds lgsfo >L aLdf ;ldltn] tf]s]sf] 

9fFrf / gLlt cg';f/ tof/ ul/Psf 5g\ . 

n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot gePsf] cg'/f]w 5 .

 

*= nfef+z jfF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M

sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltn] rfn' jif{sf] d'gfkmfjf6 xfn 

sfod /x]sf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?=3,08,26,26,548÷–  df !) 

-bz_ k|ltztn] jf]g; z]o/ / ;f] jf]g; z]o/ jfktsf] 

s/ k|of]hgsf] nflu ?=1,62,24,351÷– gub nfef+z 

ljt/0f ug{ l;kmfl/z u/]sf] ;xif{ hfgsf/L u/fp5f}+ . of] 

cg'df]bg x'g]g} 5 eGg] xfdLn] cfzf /fv]sf 5f}+ .  

(= z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f M 5}g . 

!)= sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df 

;DkGg u/]sf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult, k|d'v sf/f]jf/x? / 

;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ 

kl/jt{g M

sDkgLsf] cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ sf] ljlQo ljj/0f o;} ;fy 

;+nUg 5 .  

could cause decline in the income source for insurance 

companies in the coming days.

e.	 Increasing unhealthy practices in the insurance 

business. 

f.	 Possible natural calamities.

The company has taken necessary steps and developed 

plans where possible with a view to minimize their adverse 

effects on business growth.

7.  The Response of the Board of Directors on 

the Qualifications, if any, in the Audit Report:

The financial statements of the company have been 

prepared in the format and policy as prescribed by the 

Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) and Regulatory 

Authority Insurance Board (Beema Samiti). We are pleased to 

note that there are no qualifications in the audit report.

8. Proposed Amount for Dividend Distribution:

It is a matter of great pleasure for us to announce that the 

Board of Directors of the company has recommended 

to this general meeting  for the distribution of 10 (Ten)  

percent bonus share on the existing paid up capital of Rs. 

3,08,26,26,548,  and a cash dividend  of  Rs. 1,62,24,351 for 

the purpose of tax on bonus share, from the profit of the year 

which we firmly hope will be approved by this meeting.

9. Details of shares forfeited:  None

 

10. Business Progress of the Company and its 

Subsidiary Company in the Fiscal Year, main 

Transactions and any important changes seen in the 

Transaction of the Company during that time period:  

The financial statement for the fiscal year 2075/076 BS 

(2018/2019 AD) of the company is attached herewith. 
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sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgL >L Pg=Pn=hL=OG:of]/]G; 

sDkgLsf] Aoj;fo ;Gtf]ifk|b /x]sf] cg'/f]w 5 . sDkgLsf] 

sf/f]jf/df ;Gtf]ifhgs a[l4 ePsf] 5 / ;f] df s'g} 

dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g ePsf] 5}g .  

!!= sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLn] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw 

u/fOPsf] hfgsf/L M 5}g . 

!@= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;+u ;DalGwt 

;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] 

gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] jf/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] 

hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M 5}g .

!#= sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L 

cfkm\gf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / 

c+lst d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/] jfkt sDkgLn] 

e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M 5}g .

!$= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP gePsf] / ePsf] eP 

;f] sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M

sDkgL ;+rfns ;ldltn] >L aLdf ;ldltjf6 hf/L 

;+:yfut ;'zf;g lgb]{lzsf, sDkgL P]g @)^# Pj+ 

k|rlnt cGo k|fjwfgx? cg'?k n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt 

nufot cGo ;ldltx? u7g u/L cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f 

k|0ffnL k|efjsf/L 9+un] nfu" ub}{ cfPsf] 5  . o;sf] 

cltl/Qm cfjZostf cg';f/ jfXo lj1jf6 k/fdz{ lnO{ 

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfOPsf] 5 . 

k|rlnt Aoj:yfx? cg';f/ sfo{ eP gePsf] olsg ug{ 

kl/kfngf clws[t lgo'Qm ul/Psf] 5, h;n] cfGt/Ls Pj 

afXo lgod tyf ljlgodfjnL kfng eO/x]sf] ;'lglZrt 

ug{ ;xof]u ul//x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] cfjZostf cg';f/ 

ljleGg lgb]{lzsfx? tof/ u/L nfu" u/]sf] 5 . k|ljlwsf] 

dbtn] klg cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnLdf 6]jf k'u]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLdf Ps :jtGq cfGt/Ls n]vf k/LIf0f ljefu 5 

h;n] lgoldt ?kdf n]vf k/LIf0f u/L tf]lsPsf] 9fFrfdf 

The business of the subsidiary company of this  company, 

M/s N.L.G. Insurance company is satisfactory. There is 

satisfactory growth in the business of the company and no 

major changes have taken place during the review period.  

11. Information provided by the Company's Primary 

Shareholder to the Company: None

12. If any information has been provided regarding 

any personal interest of any of the company’s directors 

or their close relatives in any contractual agreements 

of the company during the past financial year: None

13. If the company has repurchased its own shares as 

such, the reason for such repurchase, the number of 

such shares, the face value and the amount paid by 

the company for repurchasing such shares: None

14.  Whether an Internal Control System is in place 

or not, and brief details if in place:

The board of directors of the company has been effectively 

implementing the internal control system by forming 

the audit committee and other committees as per the 

Corporate Governance Directive issued by the Insurance 

Board (Beema Samiti), Companies Act, 2063 BS (2006 

AD) and other existing provisions. In addition to this, the 

internal control system has been made effective by hiring 

and consulting external experts as required. A compliance 

officer has been appointed to ensure the works have been 

carried out as per the existing provisions and the internal 

and external rules and bylaws have been complied with.  

The company has prepared and implemented the different 

essential directives for this purpose. The use of technology 

has hugely supported the internal control system. The 

company has an independent internal audit department 

that has been regularly submitting its report after carrying 



24

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

k|ltj]bg k]z ug]{ ub{5  . o;jf6 cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f 

k|0ffnL yk k|efjsf/L agfpg d2t u/]sf] 5 .

!%= ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M

cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ sf] Aoj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f 

o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 .  
Aoj:yfkg vr{ cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ cf=j=@)&#÷)&$

sd{rf/L vr{ 20,58,80,024 20,70,04,639

clestf{ cGo vr{ 36,32,02,178 24,90,68,235

cGo sfof{no ;+rfng vr{ 15,18,68,208 14,90,35,079

s"n Aoj:yfkg vr{ 72,09,50,41072,09,50,410 60,51,07,95360,51,07,953

sDkgLsf] d"Vo vr{ zLif{sx? sd{rf/L vr{ Pj+ clestf{ 

cGo vr{x? g} x'g\ . clestf{ cGo vr{ Aoj;fo a[l4sf] 

cfwf/df a9\g uPsf] xf] . 

sDkgLsf] Aoj:yfkg vr{ ;Gt'lnt / lgoldt /x]sf] 

cg'/f]w 5  . o;sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f ljlQo ljj/0fsf] 

cg';"rL & df lbOPsf]  5  . 

 

!^= ;+rfnsx?, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL 

cflbjf6 sDkgLnfO{ k|fKt x'g afFsL /sd M  gePsf] . 

!&= n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, 

lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfx?, ;f] 

;ldltn] u/]sf] sfdsfjf{xLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} 

;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f M

;ldIff jif{df ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lgDg ;b:ox? n]vf 

k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] ;b:o /xg' ePsf] 5 . 

!_ >L s'nlbk z/0f l;+x -;+rfns_	 ;+of]hs

@_ >L dx]Zj/ k|sfz >]i7 -;+rfns_	 ;b:o

#_ >L /hgL >]i7 -cfGt/Ls n]vf ljefu k|d'v_	 ;b:o

cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ df hDdf * j}7ssf] n]vf  

k/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:onfO{ ?=!,^),)))÷– j}7s eQf 

up its own extensive audit works. This has helped to further 

strengthen the internal control system of the company.

15.  Details of the Total Management Expenses of 

the Past Fiscal Year:

The details of the total management expenses of the 

previous fiscal year are as follows:

Management expenses
F.Y. 2075/076 BS 
(2018/2019 AD)

F.Y.2074/075 BS 
(2017/2018  AD)

Staff expenses 20,58,80,024 20,70,04,639

Agency related other expenses 36,32,02,178 24,90,68,235

Other offices related expenses 15,18,68,208 14,90,35,079

Total Management Expenses 72,09,50,410 60,51,07,953

The staff expenses and other agency expenses have been 

the major expenses of the company. The other agency 

expenses have increased due to increase in the business.

The management expenses of the company are balanced 

and consistent. Its details have been included in the 

Schedule- 7 of financial statement.   

16. Outstanding amount to be received by the 

company from the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, 

Basic Shareholders: None. 

17. Details of the Members of the Audit Committee, 

the remuneration, allowance and facilities provided 

to them, details of the works and the suggestions 

givenby Audit Committee, if any:

During the review period, the following were the members 

of the board in the audit committee.

1)	 Mr. Kuldeep Sharan Singh  (Director)	 Co-ordinator

2)	 Mr. Maheshwor Prakash Shrestha   (Director)	         Member

3)	 Ms. Rajani Shrestha (Internal Audit Department - Chief)        Member 

In the fiscal year 2075/076 BS (2018/2019 AD), Rs. 160,000.00 

meeting allowances has been provided to the members of 
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k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?nfO{ 

k|lt j}7s eQf ?=!),)))÷– /sd k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . 

n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltdf /xg] sd{rf/L ;b:onfO{ s'g} 

lsl;dsf] eQf ;'ljwf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5}g . 

n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltn] sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, 

n]vf k/LIfs k|ltj]bg, ljleGg lgb]{lzsfx? Pj+ cGo ;DalGwt 

ljifox?df 5nkmn cWoog u/L cfjZos sfo{fGjogsf] 

nflu ;+rfns ;ldltdf k]z u/]/ nfu" ul/Psf] 5 .  

 

!*= ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?sf] 

kfl/>lds eQf tyf ;'ljwf M

cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ df ;+rfns ;ldltsf 

;b:ox?nfO{ -pk;ldltsf] j}7ssf] eQf ;d]t u/L_ 

j}7s eQf jfkt hDdf ?=10,61,500÷– e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 

5 . ;f] afx]s ;+rfnsx?nfO{ cGo s'g} ;'ljwf lbOPsf] 

5}g . k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ tna eQf tyf cGo 

;]jf ;'ljwf b]xfo cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 . 

s"n tna tyf eQf ?=78,65,000÷–

sd{rf/L jf]g;-jf]g; P]g cg';f/_ ?=6,08,167÷–

hDdf ?= ?=?=84,73,16784,73,167÷–÷–

dfly pNn]lvt /sd afx]s sd{rf/L ;]jf lgodfjnL 

cg';f/ ;~ro sf]if jfktsf] ;'ljwf ?=3,30,000÷– / 

;+lrt ljbf e'QmfgL ?=3,30,000÷– k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . 

gfoa dxfk|aGws, ;xfos dxfk|aGws Pj+ k|aGwsx?nfO{ 

hDdf kfl/>lds / eQf jfkt ?=1,07,62,615÷– e'QmfgL 

lbOPsf] 5 .

 

!(= e'Qmfg ug{ afFsL nfef+z M

sDkgLn] e'Qmfg ug{ jf+sL nfef+z cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ sf] 

jif{fGtdf ?=97,13,706÷– /x]sf] 5 .   

audit committee for attending total 8 meetings. A fee of Rs. 

10,000.00 per meeting has been provided to the member of 

the audit committee. No allowances have been provided to 

the staff member of audit committee. 

The audit committee has discussed and studied the Internal 

Control System, Auditor's Report, various directives and 

other related matters of the company and implemented 

them after due approval of the Board of Directors. 

18. Remuneration, allowances and facilities provided 

to the Director, Chief Executive and the office bearers :

In the fiscal year 2075/076 BS (2018/2019 AD), a total 

Rs. 10,61,500/- has been paid to the members of 

the board of directors (including the meeting of the 

sub-committee) as meeting allowances.  Apart from this 

no other facilities have been provided to the directors. 

The salary, allowances and other facilities of the Chief 

Executive Officer have been as follows: 

Gross salary and allowances NRs. 78,65,000

Employee Bonus (As per Bonus Act) NRs. 6,08,167

Total NRs. 84,73,167

Apart from  the above mentioned amount, the company has 

provided Provident Fund of Rs. 3,30,000/- as per the staff service 

bylaws and Rs. 3,30,000/- as accumulated leave encashment.

A payment of total of Rs. 107,62,615/- has been made to 

the Deputy General Manager, Assistant General Manager 

and Managers as remuneration and allowances during 

the review period. 

19. Dividends payable/outstanding:

The dividend payable by the company at the end of the fiscal 

year 2075/076 BS (2018/2019 AD) stands at Rs. 97,13,706/-. 
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Maheshwor  P. Shrestha                   

Director   

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Prema Rajya Laxmi Singh

Chairperson

20. Details of the Assets purchased by the company as 

per Section 141 of the Company’s Act: None

21. Details of transactions with associated company: 

None

22. Any other details to be provided as per the Company’s 

Act 2063 and other prevailing laws: None

Vote of thanks

We take this opportunity to express our thanks to 

regulatory authorities M/s Insurance Board (Beema Samiti), 

Government of Nepal, Ministry of Finance, M/s Nepal Rastra 

Bank and other concerned organizations for their guidance 

and co-operation. 

We express our gratitude to all the customers, agents, 

shareholders and well wishers for their support and 

contribution in the progress of the company and expect 

similar support in future.  We appreciate the loyalty, diligence 

and hard work of the employees of the company. 

Lastly, we would like to express our thanks to all valued 

shareholders attending this meeting with the deepest interest 

over the operation of the company. We are encouraged by your 

participation and we are fully confident that our company will 

be benefitted by your worthy presence and advices. 

Date: 29 December, 2020



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompaning financial statements of National Life Insurance Company Limited (herein after referred as “NLIC”) which comprise 
the statement of financial position as at Ashadh 31, 2076 (corresponding to July 16, 2019), the statement of profit or loss, the statement of other 
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements referred to above, present 
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the NLIC as of Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019), and its performances, changes in equity and its 
cash flows for the year ended on that date in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS).   

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described 
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our opinion

Independence
We are independent of NLIC in accordance with the ethical requirement that is relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled 
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 

Other Information
The directors are responsible for the other information presented in NLIC’s annual report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover 
the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. We have nothing to report in this respect.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting 
Standards (NFRS), and for such internal control as Management determines necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing NLIC’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the  going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate NLIC 
or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing NLIC’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonble assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decision of 
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suffifient and appropriate to provide a 
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basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control.                                                                                                                                                                                                    

•	 Evaluate appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the 
management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, 
whether a material uncertianity exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as 
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainity exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related 
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up-to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause NLIC to cease to continue as a 
going concern.

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures and whether the financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We commununicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant 
audit findings,including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding indepedence 
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear our indepencence and where applicable, 
related safeguards.

We communicate with those charged with goverance regarding, inter alia, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
including any significant deficiencies in the internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
On examination of the financial statements as aforesaid, we report that:   
a.	 We have obtained all information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our 

audit as per NFRS;
b.	 We  have  certified another financial statement in accordance with  Nepal Standards on auditing 800, Special  

Consideration – Audit of the financial statements prepared as per special purpose frameworks – reporting on the financial statements 
prepared in accordance with the direction issued by the Insurance Board

c.	 The statement of financial position as at Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16,2019) , the statement of profit or loss, other comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flow for the year then ended on that date, and the attached summary of significant  
accounting policies and notes to accounts dealt and other explanatory information (thereafter referred to as”the financial statements”) dealt 
with by this report are prepared in accordance with Company Act 2063. and other prevailing  legislations.    

d.	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by NLIC, in so far as appears from our examination of those books of 
account and the financial statements dealt with by this report , are in agreement with the books of accounts.

e.	 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and from our examination of the books of 
account of NLIC, we have not come across the cases where the Board of Directors or the representative or any employee of NLIC has acted 
deliberately contrary to the provisions of the law relating to accounts or caused loss or damage to NLIC nor have we been informed of any 
such case by the management.

Maheswarendra Bdr.Shrestha FCA 
Proprietor 
M.B.Shrestha & Co
Chartered Accountants
Kathmandu
UDIN # 201215CA00117M1w5e
Place: Kathmandu
Date: 8th Mangsir, 2077  
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For the Year ended 31st Asadh 2076 (16th July 2019)

Statement of Financial Position	

Bhawani Rana
Director

Maheshwor Prakash Shrestha 
Director

 Er. Kuldeep Sharan Singh
Director

Rajeev Bikram Shah 
Director

 Maheswarendra Bahadur Shrestha
ProprietorKabiraj Adhikari 

Director
Lt. Gen. Pawan Bahadur Pande (Retd.)

Director

Prajwol Sayami
Finance Head

Bharat Basnet 
Chief Executive Officer

Prema Rajya Laxmi Singh 
Chairperson

For M.B. Shrestha & Co
Chartered Accountants

SN Particulars Schedule 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1.0 Assets

1.1 Property, Plant and Equipment 6  243,821,330     250,049,955    

1.2 Intangible Assets 7  2,883,399     2,661,696    

1.3 Investment Properties 8  796,152,284     729,139,173    

1.4 Financial Investment at Amortised cost 9 25,468,681,000 19,640,007,943 

1.5 Financial Investment at FVTOCI 10 2,350,561,952 2,335,341,173 

1.6 Investment In an Associate 11  432,296,413     322,499,966    

1.7 Loans and receivables at Amortised cost 12  3,842,598,363     2,698,133,530    

1.8 Other Assets 13  596,436,437     428,439,332    

1.9 Current Tax Assets 14  438,306,468     345,737,586    

1.10 Cash and Cash Equivalents 15  786,223,119     666,554,129    

Total Assets  34,957,960,764     27,418,564,483    

Equity and Liabilities

2.0 Equity

2.1 Share Capital 16  3,007,440,535     1,656,079,588    

2.2 Share Premium 17  177,848,718     37,033,520    

2.3 Retained Earnings 18  773,053,153     804,688,693    

2.4 Catastrophe Reserve 19  218,420,132     183,311,022    

2.5 Other Reserves 20  172,917,535     144,898,932    

Total Equity  4,349,680,072     2,826,011,754    

3.0 Policy Holders’ Liability

3.1 Insurance Contract Liabilities 21 28,664,488,492  22,899,353,373    

3.2 Unrealised Gains Reserve 22 690,485,376 539,077,171 

Total Policy Holders’ Liability 29,354,973,868 23,438,430,544 

4.0 Liabilities

4.1 Financial Liabilities 23  650,698,597     564,392,776    

4.2 Other Liabilities 24  198,118,337     193,269,666    

4.3 Deffered Tax laibility 25  347,308,481     339,256,490    

4.4 Provisions 26  57,181,408     57,203,252    

Total liabilities  30,608,280,691     24,592,552,728    

Total equity and liabilities  34,957,960,764     27,418,564,483    
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For the year ended 31st Asadh 2076 (16th July 2019)	

Statement of Profit or Loss

Bhawani Rana
Director

Maheshwor Prakash Shrestha 
Director

 Er. Kuldeep Sharan Singh
Director

Rajeev Bikram Shah 
Director

 Maheswarendra Bahadur Shrestha
ProprietorKabiraj Adhikari 

Director
Lt. Gen. Pawan Bahadur Pande (Retd.)

Director

Prajwol Sayami
Finance Head

Bharat Basnet 
Chief Executive Officer

Prema Rajya Laxmi Singh 
Chairperson

For M.B.Shrestha & Co
Chartered Accountants

SN Particulars Note 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1.1 Gross premiums 27 8,050,523,540 6,447,635,019 

1.2 Premiums ceded to reinsurers 27 (189,841,341) (268,454,262)

Net premiums 7,860,682,199 6,179,180,757 

2 Fees and commission income 28 90,772,573 61,008,388 

3 Investment income 29 2,613,194,420 1,969,835,631 

4 Net realised gains and losses 30 0 33,808 

5 Fair value gains and losses on Investment Property 8 6,701,311 15,331,150 

6 Other operating income 31 46,688,347 42,487,920 

Total revenue 10,618,038,850 8,267,877,654 

7.1 Gross benefits and claims paid 32 2,688,707,296 2,052,742,720 

7.2 Claims ceded to reinsurers 32 (138,488,945) (173,107,651)

Net benefits and claims 2,550,218,351 1,879,635,069 

8 Change in Insurance contract liabilities 21 5,744,039,021 4,374,274,929 

9 Acquisition Related Expenses 33 850,612,776 617,943,860 

10 Service Fees 34 78,606,822 61,791,808 

11 Administrative expenses 35 749,573,644 616,719,199 

12 Depreciation 20,797,866 27,423,122 

Total benefits, claims and other expenses 9,993,848,480 7,577,787,987 

Operating profit 624,190,370 690,089,667 

13 Finance cost 36 6,776,712 8,647,672 

Profit before share of associates 617,413,658 681,441,995 

14 Share of profit of an associate 11 10,121,823 12,380,400 

Profit before tax 627,535,480 693,822,395 

15 Tax expense 37 247,154,621 182,540,903 

Profit for the year 380,380,860 511,281,492 

Profit attributable to equity holders 380,380,860 511,281,492 

Earnings per share

Basic, profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity

holders of the parent 39 12.65 30.87 

Diluted, profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity

holders of the parent 39 12.34 17.00 
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For the Year ended 31st Asadh 2076 (16th July 2019)

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Bhawani Rana
Director

Maheshwor Prakash Shrestha 
Director

 Er. Kuldeep Sharan Singh
Director

Rajeev Bikram Shah 
Director

 Maheswarendra Bahadur Shrestha
ProprietorKabiraj Adhikari 

Director
Lt. Gen. Pawan Bahadur Pande (Retd.)

Director

Prajwol Sayami
Finance Head

Bharat Basnet 
Chief Executive Officer

Prema Rajya Laxmi Singh 
Chairperson

For M.B.Shrestha & Co
Chartered Accountants

SN Particulars Schedule  2075/76 (Rs.)  2074/75 (Rs.) 

Profit for the year 380,380,860 511,281,492 

Other Comprehensive Income(OCI)

OCI to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Exchange differences on retranslation of foreign operations

Fair value gains/losses on investment property

Net gain on available-for-sale financial assets (7,041,538) (583,802,977)

Income tax relating to items that may be reclassified

Net OCI to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods (7,041,538) (583,802,977)

OCI not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Profit Share from Investment in Associate 8,578,219 (23,218,629)

Acturial Remeasurement gains on defined benefit plan 20,143,043 (15,023,978)

Net OCI not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods 28,721,262 (38,242,607)

Deferred Tax 1,760,384 145,950,744 

OCI for the year, net of tax 23,440,108 (476,094,839)

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 403,820,968 35,186,653 
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  For the year ended 31st Asadh 2076 (16th July 2019)

Cash Flow Statement
S N Particular 2075/76 2074/75

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities

1 Premium income  8,050,523,540.37  6,447,635,018.72 

2 Late Fee Income  56,199,449.65  33,930,805.93 

3 Re-insurance income   -      -    

4 Re-insurance commission Income  34,573,122.88  27,077,581.52 

5 Other direct income   -      -    

6 Claim recovery from Re -insurer  138,488,944.77  173,107,651.03 

7 Payment of Reinsurance premium  (227,287,672.34)  (260,857,032.83)

8 Payment of Re- Insurance Commission   -      -    

9 Payment of Agent Commission  (812,406,215.48)  (561,270,909.27)

10 Payment of Medical Fees  (7,495,178.78)  (5,170,336.45)

11 Payment of Death Claims  (330,501,087.39)  (378,650,187.96)

12 Payment of Maturity Claims  (1,342,553,557.11)  (1,185,963,606.04)

13 Payment of Anticipated Maturity Claims  (535,807,750.26)  (157,957,157.75)

14 Payment of Surrender Claims  (379,900,705.49)  (262,397,245.59)

15 Payment of other claims  (99,944,197.19)  (67,774,522.43)

16 Payment of Service fee  (64,574,505.08)  (50,616,417.52)

17 Payment of other direct expenses   -      -    

18 Payment of share related expenses  (5,295,712.66)  (3,684,718.39)

19 Payment of Management expenses  (639,387,952.17)  (487,808,526.79)

20 Payment of staff bonus  (29,588,790.00)  (51,381,710.00)

21 Payment of income taxes  -  (1,000,000.00)

22 (Increase)/Decrease In current Assets  (255,488,927.10)  (177,904,455.79)

23 Increase/(Decrease) In current Liabilities  (76,880,212.03)  (29,203,934.04)

Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from operating Activities (A)  3,472,672,594.59  3,000,110,296.35 

B Cash Flow from Investing Activities

1 (Increase) Decrease In Fixed Assets  4,698,273.69  12,210,590.24 

2 (Increase) Decrease In Investment in government Securities  37,200,000.00   -    

3 (Increase) Decrease In Investment in fixed Deposit of Bank and 
Financial Institution

 (3,726,000,000.00)  (3,490,000,000.00)

5 (Increase) Decrease in Equity Share Investment  (21,889,216.41)  (225,999,719.25)

6 (Increase ) Decrease in investment in preference share/ Debenture  (2,140,854,000.00)  (160,000,000.00)

7 (Increase) Decrease in CIT/Mutual Fund units   -     (25,000,000.00)

9 (Increase) Decrease in Loans Against Insurance Policies  (1,053,600,328.11)  (822,417,027.40)

10 (Increase) Decrease in other loans and Advances  (63,637,520.25)  (23,941,511.65)

11 Interest income received from investment  2,252,226,377.15  1,724,812,428.66 

12 Rent Income Received  30,222,574.43  30,222,574.43 

13 Interest on Policy holder loan  184,167,281.57  124,195,448.57 

14 Other indirect income  - 

Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from investing Activities (B)  (4,497,466,557.93)  (2,855,917,216.40)
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S N Particular 2075/76 2074/75

C Cash Flow From Financing Activities  -   -  

1 Amount Receive From Issue of Shares  1,144,462,953.88   -    

2 (Increase) Decrease in Long Term Loans   -    -  

3 Increase/ Decrease in short term loans   -    -  

4 Payment of Interest in Loan & Debenture   -    -  

5 Payment of Dividend   -      -    

Net Cash inFlow/(outflow) From Financing Activities (C)  1,144,462,953.88   -    

Net Cash inflow/(outflow) during the year = (A+B+C)  119,668,991  144,193,080 

Opening cash and cash equivalents  666,554,129  522,361,049 

Closing cash and cash equivalents  786,223,119  666,554,129 

Bhawani Rana
Director

Maheshwor Prakash Shrestha 
Director

 Er. Kuldeep Sharan Singh
Director

Rajeev Bikram Shah 
Director

 Maheswarendra Bahadur Shrestha
ProprietorKabiraj Adhikari 

Director
Lt. Gen. Pawan Bahadur Pande (Retd.)

Director

Prajwol Sayami
Finance Head

Bharat Basnet 
Chief Executive Officer

Prema Rajya Laxmi Singh 
Chairperson

For M.B.Shrestha & Co
Chartered Accountants
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1. Corporate information
National Life Insurance Company Limited (‘the Company’) is a limited liability life insurance company domiciled in Nepal. The 
company was registered in Office of the Registrar of companies, Nepal on 2043/02/19 B.S. as National Life and General Insurance 
Company Limited and obtained license to operate life and non-life insurance business on 1988/01/08 A.D. from Beema Samiti (the 
regulatory authority in Nepal). Later, in compliance with the new legal requirements, the Company handed over non-life business to 
a newly incorporated associate in 2005 A.D. and is carrying life insurance business in the name of National Life Insurance Company 
Limited since, 2008/06/17 A.D.

The Company is solely engaged in life insurance business offering individual and group plans, mainly conventional savings and 
protection and pure protection business. The Company operates throughout Nepal from its corporate office located at Lazimpat, 
Kathmandu, Nepal and 92 branches. The registered office is at Lazimpat, Kathmandu, Nepal. The company is listed in Nepal Stock 
Exchange and its stock symbol is “NLICL”.

The Company does not have any investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures.

2. Basis of Preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS), as 
issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB-Nepal).

The financial statements comprise of Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive 
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flow and Notes to Accounts.

The financial statements have been prepared on an historical cost basis, except for financial assets and investment properties that 
have been measured at fair value. The carrying values of assets carried at amortized cost, are adjusted to record changes in the fair 
values. The financial statements are presented in NPR rounded to the nearest rupee.

The financial statements provide comparative information in respect of the previous period. In addition, the Company presents an 
additional statement of financial position at the beginning of the earliest period presented when there is a retrospective application 
of an accounting policy, a retrospective restatement, or a reclassification of items in financial statements.

As permitted by NFRS 4 Insurance Contracts, the Company continues to apply the existing accounting policies that were applied 
prior to the adoption of NFRS, with certain modifications allowed by the standard subsequent to adoption for its insurance contracts.

The Company has invested in a number of companies. Since, the Company does not control any of investee; these are designated 
as financial investments held at fair value. The Company reassesses its control each year, on an ongoing basis. 

The Company presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement 
within twelve months after the reporting date (no more than 12 months) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (more 
than 12 months) is presented in the respective notes. 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with NFRS; require the use of estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on management’s 
best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results, ultimately, may differ from those estimates.

The financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company. As there is no subsidiary company, the financial 
statements are not consolidated with the financial statements of other company. 

Profit or loss and each component of OCI are attributed to the owners of the Company.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 
on 31st Asadh 2076 (16th July 2019)
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2.1 Reporting period and approval of financial statements.
The company has adopted NFRS as prescribed by the Accounting Standard Board from the financial year 2074/75 and following 
dates have been considered for the first time adoption:

Financial Statement Nepalese Calendar Gregorian Calendar

Comparative Statement of Financial Position 32/03/2075 16/07/2018

Comparative NFRS Reporting Period 01/04/2074 to 32/03/2075 16/07/2017 to 16/07/2018

Statement of Financial Position 31/03/2076 16/07/2019

NFRS Reporting Period 01/04/2075 to 31/03/2076 17/07/2018 to 16/07/2019

The financial statement has been adopted by the board of directors vide their meeting no. 436 held on 14.08.2020.

The approved financial statements have been recommended for approval by the shareholders in the 32nd Annual General Meeting 
of the company.

3. Presentations 
3.1 Presentation Currency
The Company operates within the jurisdiction of Nepal. Nepalese Rupees (NPR) is the presentation and functional currency of the 
Company. Accordingly, the Financial Statements are prepared and presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) rounded to nearest rupee.  

3.2 Rearrangement and Reclassification 
The figures for the year are rearranged, reclassified and/or restated wherever necessary for the purpose of compliance to the NFRS.

3.3 Statement of Financial Position
The Company presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement 
within twelve months after the reporting date (no more than 12 months) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (more 
than 12 months) is presented in the respective notes.

3.4 Statement of Profit and Loss
The elements of Income Statement have been prepared using classification ‘by function ‘method. The details of revenue, expenses, 
gains and/or losses have been disclosed in the relevant notes.

3.5 Statement of Cash Flows
The statement of Cash Flows has been prepared using direct method and the activities have been grouped under three major 
categories (Cash flows from operating activities, Cash flows from investing activities and Cash Flows from financing activities) in 
accordance with NAS 07.

3.6 Statement of Changes in Equity
The Statements of Changes in Equity has been prepared disclosing changes in each elements of equity.

3.7 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
The Company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances and operating 
environment. The company is required to make judgments in respect of items where the choice of specific policy, accounting 
estimates or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial statements. This may later be determined that a 
different choice could have been more appropriate.

The accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the financial statements along with the effect 
and nature of changes, if any.

The NFRS requires the company to make estimates and assumption that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements. The company applies estimates in preparing and 
presenting the financial statements and such estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically. The revision to 
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and are periodically applied.
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Disclosure of the  accounting estimates have been included in the relevant section of the notes, wherever the estimates have been 
applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.  

3.7.1 Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on going concern basis. The Board of the Company is satisfied that the company has the 
resources to continue in business for foreseeable future by considering a wide range of information relating to present and future 
conditions, including future projection of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.

3.8 Reporting Pronouncement
 The company had, for preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS – 2013  pronounced by ASB – Nepal as effective 
on July 15, 2018. The NFRS pronounced by ASB – Nepal is based on IFRS – 2012. The NFRS confirm, in all material respect, to the 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by International Accounting Standards Board (ISAB).

3.9 New Standards in issue but not yet effective
ASB – Nepal has issued Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) – 2018 which is based on IFRS 2018. The standards are effective 
from 16 July 2020 except following standards which are effective from July 16 2021.

Standards Remarks

NFRS 9 – Financial Instruments 	y The 2013 version of NAS 39 Financial Instruments – 
Recognition and Measurement continues to be effective till 
financial period ending on 15 July 2020.

	y The 2013 version of NFRS 9 Financial Instruments continues 
to be effective till financial period ending on 15 July 2020.

NFRS – 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts 

NFRS – 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers The 2013 version of NAS 11: Construction Contracts and NAS 
18: Revenue continues to be effective till financial period 
ending on 15 July 2020.

NFRS 16: Leases The 2013 version of NAS 17: Leases continues to be effective 
till financial period ending on 15 July 2020.

NFRS 17: Insurance Contracts The 2013 version of NFRS 4: Insurance Contracts continues to 
be effective till financial period ending on 15 July 2020.

NAS 29: Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies Only applicable to Hyperinflationary Economies as specified in 
the standard

For the reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments, Presentations, NAS 39 Financial instruments. Recognition 
and Measurement and NFRS 7 Financial Instruments-Disclosure have been applied. NFRS 9 has been complied for the classification 
of Financial Instruments.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretation have been issued by IASB after the 
pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates within NFRS.

3.10 New Standard and Interpretation not adopted	
The following amendments are not mandatory for 2019 and have not been early adopted by the group. The Company is still 
currently assessing the detailed impact of these amendments.

3.10.1  IFRS 17
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts was issued by IASB on 18 May 2017 and has a mandatory effective date of annual period beginning on 
or after 1 January 2022. It supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Contract. IFRS 17 with corresponding effective date has not been endorsed 
by Accounting Standard Board (ASB) of Nepal yet. The management is still assessing the potential impact on its financial statements, 
if IFRS 17 applied in future.
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3.10.2 IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instrument’-Impairment
IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instrument ‘was issued by the IASB on July 2014 and effective internationally for the financial beginning on or after 
1 January 2018. Accounting Standard Board of Nepal endorsed NFRS 9 Financial Instruments with some exceptions, mainly in the 
Impairment. Currently, Incurred Loss Model as specified in NAS 39 is used. The requirement of IFRS 9 is Expected Credit Loss Model. 
The management is still assessing the potential impact on its financial statements if Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model is introduced.

3.10.3 IFRS 16 ‘Leases’
IFRS 16 ‘leases’ is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. IFRS 16 is the new accounting standard for leases 
and will   replace IAS 17” Leases” and IFRIC 4 “Determining whether an Agreement contains a Lease.’ The new standard removes 
the distinction between operating or finance lease for lessee accounting, resulting in all leases being treated as finance leases. All 
leases will be recognized on the statement of financial position with the optional exception for short term leases with lease term 
of less than 12 months and leases of low- value assets (for example mobile phones or laptops). A lessee is required to recognize a 
right-of-use assets representing its right to use the underlying leased assets and a lease liability representing its obligation to make 
lease payments. The main reason for this change is that this approach will result in a more comparable representation of a lessee’s 
assets and liabilities in relation to other companies and together with enhanced disclosure, will provide greater transparency of a 
lessee’s financial leverage and capital employed. The standard permits a lessee to choose either a full retrospective or a modified 
retrospective transition approach.

IFRS 16  Leases has not yet been made effective by the Accounting Standard Board of Nepal.

3.11 Discounting  
Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the discounting is material.

3.12 Limitation of NFRS Implementation
Wherever the information is not adequately available, and /or it is impracticable to develop the, such exception to NFRS has been 
noted and disclosed in respective sections.

4. Significant accounting policies
4.1. Property and equipment
a)	Recognition and Measurement:
Items of property, plant, and equipment should be recognised as assets when it is probable that: 

	h it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the entity, and
	h the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

An item of property, plant and equipment should initially be recorded at cost. Cost includes all costs necessary to bring the asset 
to working condition for its intended use. This would include not only its original purchase price but also costs of site preparation, 
delivery and handling, installation, related professional fees for architects and engineers, and the estimated cost of dismantling and 
removing the asset and restoring the site.

Property and equipment, including owner-occupied property, is stated at cost, excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes all costs necessary to bring the asset to working 
condition for its intended use. This would include not only its original purchase price but also costs of site preparation, delivery and 
handling, installation, related professional fees for architects and engineers, Replacement or major inspection costs are capitalized 
when incurred, if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the 
item can be measured reliably.

b)	Capital Work in Progress :
Assets under construction and cost of assets not put to use are shown as capital work in progress.

c)	 Depreciation:
Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis prospectively from 2017/18 using the under mentioned life.

	h Buildings– 40 years
	h Leasehold improvements – 5 years
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	h Furniture and Fixtures – 10 years
	h Equipment – 5 years
	h IT Equipment-5 years
	h Others- 10 years
	h Vehicles – 10 years

The assets’ residual values, and useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each financial 
year end and adjusted.

d)	De-recognition:
An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no further future economic benefits are expected from 
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognized. 
The gains are not classified as revenue.

4.2.   Intangible Assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets 
are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, 
including development costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year 
in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite 

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an 
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset 
with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern 
of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, 
as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives 
is recognized in the statement of profit or loss. 

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually either individually or at the CGU level. Such 
intangibles are not amortized. The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether 
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is 
made on a prospective basis. 

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds 
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized. 

4.3 Investment Property
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment 
properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in 
the fair values of investment properties are included in the statement of profit or loss in the year in which they arise, including the 
corresponding tax effect. Fair values are evaluated annually by an accredited external, independent valuator.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property is permanently 
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal 
of an investment property are recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposal. 

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment property 
to owner-occupied property, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner-
occupied property becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated 
under property and equipment up to the date of change in use. 
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4.4. Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of 
another entity.

4.4.1 Financial assets
a. Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, loans and receivables, held to maturity (HTM) investments, available-for-sale 
(AFS) financial assets, as appropriate. Financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of investments not at 
FVPL, directly attributable transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. 

The classification depends on the purpose for which the investments were acquired or originated. Financial assets are classified as 
at FVPL where the Company’s documented investment strategy is to manage financial investments on a fair value basis, because 
the related liabilities are also managed on this basis. The HTM category is used when the relevant liability (including shareholders’ 
funds) is passively managed and/or carried at amortized cost. The AFS is carried at fair value through OCI.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in 
the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell 
the asset.

The Company’s financial assets include cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables, loans and other receivables.

b. Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

	h Financial Investments at FVTPL
	h Loans and receivables at amortized Cost
	h Financial Investments at Amortized Cost
	h Financial Investment at FVTOCI

4.4.2  Financial Investment at FVTOCI
Financial Investment at FVTOCI includes equity securities. Equity investments classified as Financial Investment at FVTOCI are those 
that are neither classified as held for trading nor designated at FVTPL. 

After initial measurement, Financial Investment at FVTOCI is subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains or losses 
recognized in OCI. Where the insurer holds more than one investment in the same security they are deemed to be disposed of on 
a first-in first-out basis.

Dividends earned whilst holding AFS investments are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as ‘Investment income’ when the 
right of the payment has been established. When the asset is derecognized or determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or 
loss is reclassified from OCI- fair value Reserve to the statement of profit or loss and removed from the OCI-fair Value reserve.

The Company evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell its Financial Investment at FVTOCI in the near term is still appropriate. 
When, in rare circumstances, the Company is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets, the Company may 
elect to reclassify these financial assets if the management has the ability and intention to hold the assets for the foreseeable 
future or until maturity. For a financial asset reclassified out of the Financial Investment at FVTOCI category, the fair value carrying 
amount at the date of reclassification becomes its new amortized cost and any previous gain or loss on that asset that has been 
recognized in equity is amortized to profit or loss over the remaining life of the investment using the EIR. Any difference between 
the new amortized cost and the maturity amount is also amortized over the remaining life of the asset using the EIR. If the asset 
is subsequently determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

The unquoted equity investments are recorded at book value.

4.4.3 Loans and receivables at amortized Cost
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active 
market. After initial measurement, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost, using the EIR method, less allowance 
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for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that 
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in ‘investment income’ in the statement of profit or loss. Gains and 
losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the investments are derecognized or impaired, as well as through the 
amortization process.

4.4.4 Financial Investments at Amortized Cost
Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are classified as Financial Investments at 
Amortized Cost when the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold until maturity. After initial measurement, Financial 
Investments at Amortized Cost are measured at amortized cost, using the EIR, less impairment. The EIR amortization is included in 
‘investment income’ in the statement of profit or loss. Gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the 
investments are derecognized or impaired, as well as through the amortization process. The premium paid on government bonds 
have been amortized equally throughout the holding period. The same has been completely amortized as of 16/07/2019.

4.4.5  De-recognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, when applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is de-recognized when:

	h The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
	h The Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash 
flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either: 

(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset or
(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control 
of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and 
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset 
is recognized to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement in the asset. In that case, the Company also recognizes an 
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations 
that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original 
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

4.4.6 Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets 
is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is objective evidence of impairment 
as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss 
event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably 
estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial 
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial 
reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as 
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

a)	Available-for-sale financial investments
For financial investments at FVTOCI, the Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that an 
investment or a group of investments is impaired.

In the case of equity investments classified as financial investments at FVTOCI, objective evidence would include a ‘significant 
or prolonged’ decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost. ‘Significant’ is evaluated against the original cost of the 
investment and ‘prolonged’ against the period in which the fair value has been below its original cost. Where there is evidence 
of impairment, the cumulative loss – measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any 
impairment loss on that investment previously recognized in the statement of profit or loss – is removed from OCI and recognized 
in the statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses on equity investments are not reversed through profit or loss; increases in 
their fair value after impairment are recognized directly in OCI. The determination of what is ‘significant’ or ‘prolonged’ requires 
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judgment. In making this judgment, the Company evaluates, among other factors, the duration or extent to which the fair value of 
an investment is less than its cost.

b)Financial Investments at amortized cost
For financial Investments carried at amortized cost, the Company first assesses whether impairment exists individually for financial 
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. If the Company 
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it 
includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. 
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not 
included in a collective assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present 
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet been incurred). The present value of 
the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the loss is recognized in the statement 
of profit or loss. Interest income (recorded as investment income in the statement of profit or loss) continues to be accrued on 
the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of 
measuring the impairment loss. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect 
of future recovery and all collateral has been realized or has been transferred to the Company. If, in a subsequent year, the amount 
of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the 
previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off is later recovered, 
the recovery is credited to finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.

4.5 Investment in an associate
An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture. 
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but it is not control 
or joint control over those policies.

The Company’s investment in its associate is accounted for using the equity method. Under the equity method, the investment 
in an associate is carried in the statement of financial position at cost plus post-acquisition changes in the Company’s share of 
net assets of the associate. Goodwill relating to an associate is included in the carrying amount of the investment and is neither 
amortized nor individually tested for impairment.

The statement of profit or loss reflects the share of the results of operations of the associate. Any change in OCI of the investee 
is presented as part of the Company’s OCI. In addition, when there has been a change recognized directly in the equity of the 
associate, the Company recognizes its share of any changes and discloses this, when applicable, in the statement of changes in 
equity. Unrealized gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Company and the associate are eliminated to the 
extent of the interest in the associate.

The aggregate of the Company’s share of profit of the associate is shown on the face of the statement of profit or loss. This is profit 
attributable to equity holders of the associate and, therefore, is profit after tax and non-controlling interests in the subsidiaries of 
the associates.

The financial statements of the associate are prepared for the same reporting period as the Company. Where necessary, adjustments 
are made to bring its accounting policies in line with the Company’s accounting policies.

After application of the equity method, the Company determines whether it is necessary to recognize an additional impairment 
loss on the Company’s investment in associates. The Company determines at each reporting date, whether there is any objective 
evidence that the investment in the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Company calculates the amount of impairment as 
the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and its carrying value and recognizes the amount in the ‘share of 
profit of an associate’ in the statement of profit or loss.
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Upon loss of significant influence over the associate, the Company measures and recognizes any remaining investment at its fair 
value. Any difference between the carrying amount of the associate upon loss of significant influence and the fair value of the 
remaining investment and proceeds from disposal is recognized in profit or loss.

4.6. Financial liabilities
4.6.1 Recognition and Measurement

a. Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL, loans and borrowings, payables, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and insurance payables, net of 
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, borrowings and re-insurance payables. 

b. Subsequent measurement
Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as follows:

Financial liabilities at FVPL
Financial liabilities at FVPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as 
at FVPL.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. 

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at FVPL are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the 
criteria in NFRS 7 are satisfied.

Gains or losses on designated or held for trading liabilities are recognized in fair value gains and losses in the statement of profit 
or loss.

4.6.2 Interest bearing loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. 
Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization 
process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are an integral part 
of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance cost in the statement of profit or loss.

4.6.3 De-recognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing 
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are 
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition 
of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

4.7. Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position if there is a 
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the 
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

4.8. Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at FVTOCI and investment property at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value 
related disclosures for financial instruments and investment property are disclosed and summarized in the following notes:

	h Disclosures for significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions Note 5
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	h Investment properties Note 8
	h Financial instruments (including those carried at amortized cost) Note 10

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the 
asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
i. 	 In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
ii.	 In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the most 

advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

All assets, liabilities and equity items for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within 
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a 
whole. 

	h Level 1 – Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
	h Level 2 – Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or 
indirectly observable 

	h Level 3 – Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset 
or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits 
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest 
and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to 
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

4.9. Taxes
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss except to the extent 
that they relate to items recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

4.9.1 Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid 
to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively 
enacted at the reporting date in Nepal.

Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity or OCI is recognized in equity or OCI and not in the statement of 
profit or loss.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations 
are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions, where appropriate.

4.9.2 Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and 
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable 
temporary differences, except:

	h When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a 
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

	h In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in associates, when the timing of the reversal of the 
temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future 
Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits temporary 
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, except where the deferred tax 
asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that 
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is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable 
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax 
assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit 
will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the asset is realized 
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recognized 
in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against 
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

4.9.3 Value Added Tax
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized including VAT wherever applicable.

4.10. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits 
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, 
net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management. Cash and cash 
equivalents are carried at amortized cost in the statement of financial position.

4.11. Equity movements
4.11.1 Ordinary share capital
The Company has issued ordinary shares that are classified as equity instruments. As the company has not issued share capital after 
adoption of NFRS, incremental external costs that are directly attributable to the issue of these shares are not recognized in equity. 

4.11.2 Dividends on ordinary share capital
Dividends on ordinary shares are recognized as a liability and deducted from equity when they are approved by the Company’s 
shareholders. Interim dividends are deducted from equity when they are paid.

Dividends for the year that are approved after the reporting date are dealt with as an event after the reporting date.

4.12 Catastrophe Reserves
The company has apportioned 10% of the net profit derived as prescribed by Beema Samiti for the catastrophe reserve as per the 
regulatory requirement. Such reserves are not distributable and are kept as a safe guard against catastrophe claims.

4.13 Other Reserves:
The other reserves include OCI-fair value reserve, rent equalization reserve, and regulatory reserve.

OCI- Reserve: This reserve is created through the transfer of fair value gains and losses in the investment carried at FVTOCI.

Rent Equalization Reserve: This reserve is created from the effect of equalization of rent income and expense. This reserve shall be 
written off over the period of the lease agreement.

Regulatory reserve: It includes any amount derived as result of NFRS convergence with effect in retained earning computed as per 
the instruction of Beema Samiti.

4.14 Unrealized Gains Reserve:
This reserve has been created by transferring 90% of the unrealized gains from investment property and investment in associates. The 
reserve shall be utilized to compensate any loss in fair valuation of these assets in future or for bonus equalization to policyholders. 
The reserve is a designated reserve and is not available for distribution to shareholders.
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4.15. Insurance contract liabilities
Life insurance liabilities are recognized when contracts are entered into and premiums are received. These liabilities are measured 
using the gross premium method as prescribed by the Beema Samiti (regulating authority for insurance company in Nepal). The 
liability is determined separately for each contract using a prospective calculation by projecting future cash flows on a monthly basis 
till the end of term of policy. For each product, the cash flows considered are: premium income, expenses (including commission), 
death outgo, maturity outgo and survival outgo (if applicable). The office premium for the base cover, excluding rider premiums 
and extra premiums if any, is considered for valuing the liabilities. The contractual benefits under each product have been modeled 
in accordance with the product specifications for each plan. For participating products, sum assured and vested bonuses as at the 
valuation date is considered as part of the liability. The rider reserves have been computed using the Unearned Premium Reserve 
method. Negative reserves, if any, are set to zero at a policy level. As per directives of Beema Samiti, lapsed policies can be revived 
at any time irrespective of when the policy had lapsed.  In view of the said directives a provision for revival of lapsed policies is 
held for all the policies that are lapsed but under which liability may arise. Lapsed policies are valued as enforce and 20% of such 
reserves net of premiums receivable and commissions’ payable, is held as the provision. This assumes a revival rate of 20% based 
on the revival experience of the Company in the concerned year. Provision is also made towards substandard lives the Company 
is exposed to owing to the extra mortality risk. The full amount of extra premium is held as provision. A contingency reserve is 
held to cover any unforeseen event and issues. Reinsurance has been incorporated into the valuation models during the year, 
based on the reinsurance treaties. Henceforth, reserves net of reinsurance receivables will be used for the liability for life insurance 
contracts comprises the provision for unexpired risks on term policy and premium deficiency, as well as for claims outstanding, 
which includes an estimate of the incurred claims that have not yet been reported to the Company. Adjustments to the liabilities at 
each reporting date are recorded in the statement of profit or loss in ‘Change in insurance contract liabilities’. 

At each reporting date, an assessment is made of whether the recognized life insurance liabilities are adequate by using an existing 
liability adequacy test performed in accordance with Nepal GAAP. The liability value is adjusted to the extent that it is insufficient to 
meet expected future benefits and expenses. 

Aggregation levels and the level of prudence applied in the test are consistent with Nepal GAAP requirements. To the extent that 
the test involves discounting of cash flows, the interest rate applied is lower of investment return or 6% (prescribed by Beema 
Samiti) 

4.16. Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities includes commission payable to agent and payable to reinsurer amongst other financial liabilities. Commission 
payable to agents and payable to reinsurer is recognized when premium is received. Payable to reinsurer is shown net of receivable 
against claim and commission. Other financial liabilities are recognized when due.

4.18. Provisions
4.18.1 General
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past  event, and it 
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, 
the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating 
to a provision is presented in the statement of profit or loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is 
material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. 
Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may but probably will 
not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood 
of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. Contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually 
certain that an inflow of etc.

4.18.2 Onerous contracts
A provision is recognized for onerous contracts in which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract 
exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it. The unavoidable costs reflect the least net cost of exiting the 
contract, which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfill it.
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4.19. Revenue recognition
Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits during the period arising from the course of the ordinary activities of an entity 
when those inflows result in increases in equity, other than increases relating to contributions from equity participants. Revenue is 
recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and those benefits can be measured reliably. 

4.19.1 Gross premiums
Gross recurring premiums on life insurance contracts are recognized as and when premium is received. 

4.19.2 Reinsurance premiums
Gross outward reinsurance premiums on life insurance contracts are recognized as an expense when the policy holder pays the 
premium to the company.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as negative items within 
premiums and net benefits and claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business is managed.

4.19.3 Reinsurance ceded to reinsurance counterparties
The Company cedes insurance risk in the normal course of business exceeding its retention capacity prescribed by Beema samiti for 
all of its businesses. Reinsurance assets represent balances due from reinsurance companies. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers 
are estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provision or settled claims associated with the reinsurer’s policies 
and are in accordance with the related reinsurance contract.

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date, or more frequently, when an indication of impairment 
arises during the reporting period. Impairment occurs when there is objective evidence as a result of an event that occurred after 
initial recognition of the reinsurance asset that the Company may not receive all outstanding amounts due under the terms of the 
contract and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amounts that the Company will receive from the reinsurer. The 
impairment loss is recorded in the statement of profit or loss.

Gains or losses on buying reinsurance are recognized in the statement of profit or loss immediately at the date of purchase and are 
not amortized.

Ceded reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Company from its obligations to policyholders.

4.19.4 Fees and commission income
Fees and commission are commission on reinsurance ceded and late fee charged to policyholders on delay in premium payment 
or revival of lapsed policy. Commission on reinsurance ceded are recognized as income when premium ceded is recognized as 
expense. Late fee is recognized as income when received.

4.19.5 Investment income
Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the EIR method. Fees and 
commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are recognized as an adjustment to the EIR of the 
instrument.

Income on interest free loan or loans at concessional to employees are calculated using EIR and taken as income and expensed in 
personnel cost.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.

4.19.6 Realized gains and losses
Realized gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial assets, properties and 
equipment. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between net sales proceeds and the original 
or amortized cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

4.19.7 Fair value gains and losses on Investment Property
Fair value gains and losses are the difference between the fair value and the book value of the investment property. Only 10% of 
the revaluation gains have been booked in the SOPL. The remaining 90% of the gains have been transferred to the unrealized gains 
reserve. The fair value of the investment property has been valued by a certified independent valuator.
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4.20. Benefits, claims and expenses recognition
a. Gross benefits and claims
Gross benefits and claims for life insurance contracts include the cost of all claims arising during the year, including external claims 
handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims and policyholder bonuses declared on contracts. 
Changes in the gross valuation of insurance contract liabilities are also included. Death claims and surrenders are recorded on the 
basis of notifications received. Maturities and annuity payments are recorded when due. Claims also include 15% of outstanding 
claims for IBNR (Incurred But Not Reported) as prescribed by Beema Samiti.

b. Reinsurance claims
Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according to the terms of the relevant 
contract.

4.21 Acquisition Related Expenses
Since the Company recognizes premium income on premium receipts basis, no direct and indirect costs incurred during the 
financial period arising from the acquiring or renewing of insurance contracts, are deferred. Consequently, all acquisition costs 
are recognized as an expense when due. Agent’s commission is recognized as expense when due and Medical expenses, whether 
incurred for proposal accepted or rejected, are expensed during the year. Similarly agent training expenses and other expenses 
relating to agents are not deferred as future cash flow generation cannot be estimated.

Costs related to reinsurance are not recorded as deferred acquisition cost as the liability to pay the reinsurer arises on receipt of 
premium. 

4.22. Employee Benefits
Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by employees or for the 
termination of employment. The employee benefits are recognized as under:

	h A liability when an employee has provided service in exchange for employee benefits to be paid in the future; and
	h An expense when the entity consumes the economic benefit arising from the service provided by an employee in exchange for 
employee benefits.

Short-term employee benefits 
These are recognized when the employee has rendered the service and are measured at the undiscounted amount of benefits 
expected to be paid in exchange for that service to be settled within 12 months, other than termination benefits

Post-employment benefits (other than termination benefits and short-term employee benefits) 

The Company has a defined benefit plan for post-employment benefits.

	h A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate 
entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient 
assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods.  Under NAS 19, when an employee 
has rendered service to an entity during a period, the entity recognizes the contribution payable to a defined contribution plan 
in exchange for that service as a liability (accrued expense) and as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the 
inclusion of the contribution in the cost of an asset.

	h A defined benefit plan is any post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.  Under NAS 19, an entity 
uses an actuarial technique (the projected unit credit method) to estimate the ultimate cost to the entity of the benefits that 
employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; discounts that benefit in order to determine 
the present value of the defined benefit obligation and the current service cost; deducts the fair value of any plan assets from 
the present value of the defined benefit obligation; determines the amount of the deficit or surplus; and determines the amount 
to be recognized in profit and loss and other comprehensive income in the current period. Those measurements are updated 
each period.
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Other long-term benefits
These are all employee benefits other than short-term employee benefits, post-employment benefits and termination benefits. 
Measurement is similar to defined benefit plans.

Termination benefits
Termination benefits are employee benefits provided in exchange for the termination of an employee’s employment. The Company 
recognizes a liability and expense for termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

	h when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and
	h when the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the payment of termination 
benefits.

4.23 Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial 
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assets. All other borrowing 
costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in 
connection with the borrowing of funds.

4.24. Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the arrangement at the 
inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific 
asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset, even if that asset is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Rental income and expenses are recognized as expenditure in the statement of profit or loss on a straight line basis over the lease 
term. Contingent rents are recognized as expenditure in the period in which they are incurred.

4.25. Foreign currency translation
The Company’s financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee (NPR) which is also the company’s functional currency. 

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at functional currency spot rate prevailing at the date the 
transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rate of exchange 
at the reporting date.

All differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are taken to the statement of profit or loss. 

4.26. Product classification
Insurance contracts are those contracts where the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from another party 
(the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely 
affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing 
benefits payable after an insured event with benefits payable if the insured event did not occur.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the remainder of its lifetime, even 
if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or expire. Accordingly, 
contracts without insurance risk but recognized as insurance contracts till F/Y 2017/18 have been treated as insurance contracts.

The company has not opted unbundling of deposit and insurance components.

Insurance contracts are further classified as being either with or without bonus. Bonus is a contractual right to receive, as a 
supplement to guaranteed benefits, additional benefits at prescribed rates.

4.27. Impairment of non-financial assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication 
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An 
asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and its carrying cost. The recoverable amount 
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is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from 
other assets or Company’s assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered 
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss 

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously 
recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company makes an estimate 
of the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in 
the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. If that is the case, 
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the carrying amount 
that would have been determined, net of amortization or depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in 
prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

4.28 Segment information
The company offers life insurance. Under life insurance the company offers savings, protection products and other long-term 
contracts (both with and without insurance risk and with and without bonus. It comprises a wide range of whole life, term assurance. 
Revenue is derived primarily from insurance premiums, fees and commission income, investment income and fair value gains and 
losses on investments. 

For management purposes, the operating segment is organized into business units based on their products and services and has 
five reportable operating segments, as follows: 

Endowment : This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the family of the Life Assured in event of his early death and also 
assures a lump sum at a desired age on maturity. It costs moderate premiums, has high liquidity and in savings oriented. This plan 
is apt for people of all ages and social groups who wish to protect their families from a financial setback that may occur owing to 
their demise.

Anticipated: This scheme provides for specific periodic payments of partial survival benefits during the term of the policy itself so 
long as the policy holder is alive. It is therefore suitable to meet specified financial requirements needed for occasions like Brata 
bandha, Academic Graduations etc. An important feature of plan is that in the event of death at any time within the policy term, 
the death claim comprises full sum assured without deducting any of the survival benefit amounts, which have already been paid. 
It is also with profit plan.

Whole Life: This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with profit plan. It provides financial protection 
against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured with the provision of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the policy 
to the assured in case of his survival.

Term: Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance that guarantees payment of a stated death benefit 
during a specified term. Once the term expires, the policyholder can renew it for another term, convert the policy to permanent 
coverage, or allow the policy to terminate.

Special: Special Term insurance is a modified version of term insurance with added benefits

Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the consolidated 
financial statements. 

No inter-segment transactions occurred in 2017/18 and 2018/19.

5. Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure 
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material 
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future reporting periods.
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5.1 Estimates and assumptions
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a 
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are 
discussed below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were 
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or 
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

5.1.1 Valuation of insurance contract liabilities
The liability for life insurance contracts is either based on current assumptions or on assumptions established at the inception of the 
contract, reflecting the best estimate at the time together with a margin for risk and adverse deviation. All contracts are subject to 
a liability adequacy test, which reflect management’s best current estimate of future cash flows.

The main assumptions used relate to mortality, investment returns, expenses, and discount rates. The Company bases mortality on 
100% of NALM (Nepal Assured Lives Mortality) 2009 Tables based on the observed mortality of Nepalese lives up till September 
2009. It is mandatory to use this table under circular of Beema Samiti.

The valuation rate of interest is based on the historical and current returns earned by the Company, as well as the expected outlook 
for the future, subject to maximum of 6% as prescribed by Beema Samiti..

The expense assumptions reflect the projected costs of maintaining and servicing in–force policies and associated overhead 
expenses. The current level of expenses is taken as the expense base, and expense inflation of 4% per annum is assumed in the cash 
flow projections.

Policy withdrawals (Lapse and surrender rates) are not considered as it is more prudent in absence of persistency study. The 
Company is evaluating merits of persistency study and may resort to consider policy withdrawals in future in valuation of insurance 
liabilities. 

5.1.2 Fair value measurement of financial instruments
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the statement of financial position cannot be measured 
based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques. The inputs to these models are 
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair 
values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and model inputs such as volatility for longer 
dated derivatives and discount rates, prepayment rates and default rate assumptions for asset backed securities.

Changes in assumptions relating to these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. 

5.2 Other disclosures
Other disclosures relating to the Company’s exposure to risks and uncertainties includes: 

	h Capital management Note 40 
	h Insurance and financial risk management and policies Note 41
	h Sensitivity analyses disclosures Note 41.3
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Cost Intangible assets

At 1st Shrawan 2074 2,720,091 

Additions during the year 900,000 

Deduction during the year 0 

As at 31 Ashadh 2075 3,620,091 

Accumulated Ammortization 0 

At 1st Shrawan 2074 448,564 

Additions during the year 509,831 

As at 31 Ashadh 2075 958,395 

Carrying Cost 0 

As at 31 Ashadh 2075 2,661,696 

As at 31 Ashadh 2074 2,271,527 

0 

At 1st Shrawan 2075 3,620,091 

Additions during the year 900,000 

Deduction during the year 0 

As at 31 Ashadh 2076 4,520,091 

Accumulated Ammortization 0 

At 1st Shrawan 2075 958,395 

Additions during the year 678,297 

As at 31 Ashadh 2076 1,636,692 

Carrying Cost 0 

As at 31 Ashadh 2076 2,883,399 

As at 31 Ashadh 2075 2,661,696 

Intangibles comprise of software. The cost of software is amortized in 5 years.

7. Intangibles

The investment properties are in the form of land at Kathmandu, Pokhara, Biratnagar, Birgunj and Nepalgunj. There are no 
restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or proceeds of disposal. 

Description of valuation techniques used and key inputs to valuation of investment properties: 
Name of Valuator: Prabin Bajracharya    Lic No.: “A” 3884 Civil Engineer

8. Investment Properties
SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Opening Balance  729,139,173     575,827,669    

2 Reclassification from property and 
Equipment

 -     -    

3 Fair Value Gains/Losses  67,013,111     153,311,504    

4 Total Investment Property  796,152,284     729,139,173    
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VALUATION THEORY AND METHODOLOGY 
Following method have been adopted for computing the value of the properties. 
 
Valuation of Land 
 
Comparative method 
In this method, the sales from transaction of vicinity of land properties are studied and then a fair price for the land is fixed 
bassoon on the collective data. 
 
The physical nature such as length, width, situation etc. is required to consider in detail before fixing up the price. 
  
Extensive inquiry is carried by the associates with the local residents familiar with the property transactions around the locality 
to find out the current buying and selling price of the land 
 
The rate of the land adopted by the government tax department for the particular locality is also noted. Due weight age is 
given to all the information and most probable Current land rate is fixed and adopted. Seventy (70%)-thirty 30%) approach is 
considered in the ratio for commercial rate and government rate.  
 
The main factors we have considered for the land valuation are accessibility, centrality location, business relevance and future 
scope of the land 
 
Development method 
When a property to be valued is fairly big and no data available from similar land but sales transaction of small plots are 
available, on the basis we may adopt the method of development. In this method, the properties which are in the undeveloped 
stage or partly developed and partly undeveloped stage, the total land is divided into number of plots after providing for roads, 
parks etc. In such cases, the probable selling price of divided  plots, the area required for roads, parks etc and other  expenses 
for development should be known in such a way that the similar facilities and  conditions are maintained to match with the 
available surrounding units for  compensation. 

Details of Fair Value:

Particulars 31.03.2075 31.03.2076

Biratnagar  85,612,800  92,815,800 

Birgunj  25,863,750  28,108,125 

Nepalgunj  45,313,975  49,140,875 

Pokhara  14,573,648  15,864,984 

Thamel  557,775,000  610,222,500 

Total  729,139,173  796,152,284 
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SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Government Securities 186,950,000 225,130,943 

2 Fixed Deposits in Commercial Bank 21,525,000,000 18,385,000,000 

3 Fixed Deposits in Development Bank 883,500,000 320,000,000 

4 Fixed Deposits in Finance Company 42,500,000 20,000,000 

5 Debentures and bonds 2,830,731,000 689,877,000 

10 Total 25,468,681,000 19,640,007,943 

9. Financial Investment at Amortized Cost

SN Particulars 2074/75 (Rs.) 2073/74 (Rs.)

1 Investment in shares 2,252,524,217 2,237,616,033 

Book Value 923,491,033 901,228,717 

Transfer to OCI 1,329,033,184 1,336,387,316 

2 Investment in Mutual Funds 98,037,735 97,725,140 

Book Value 97,725,140 97,725,140 

Transfer to OCI 312,595 0 

Total 2,350,561,952 2,335,341,173 

Available-for-sale financial assets consists of certain quoted and unquoted equities and debt securities. Quoted securities are 
valued at market price at the end of the financial year. Unquoted shares are valued at cost. Debt securities maturing within  
1 year of 2074/75: Rs.13,000,000  2075/76: Rs.10,00,00,000

10. Financial Investment at FVTOCI

11. Investment in Associates
The Company has a 50% interest in its only associate, NLG Insurance Company Limited, which is involved in the non-life insurance 
business in Nepal. 

NLG Insurance Company Limited is a public limited company that is listed on Nepal Stock Exchange (NEPSE) and there are no 
published price quotations for the fair value of this investment (promoter share). The Company’s interest in NLG Insurance 
Company Limited is accounted for using the equity method in the financial statements. The reporting date and reporting period 
of NLG Insurance Company Limited is the same as the Company and both use uniform accounting policies. NLG Insurance 
Company Limited is required to maintain a minimum solvency margin based on Beema Samiti directives. Such restrictions 
can affect the ability of the associate to transfer funds in the form of cash dividends. Therefore, there can be no assurance 
that these restrictions will not become a limitation in the future. There is no unrecognized share of losses in the associate. 
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2075/76 2074/75

NLG Insurance Co. LTD.

Place of Business Nepal

Percentage of Interest 50%

Measurement Method Equity Method

Non Current Assets 2,241,166,412 1,976,338,661 

Current Assets 1,595,833,890 1,469,563,502 

Non Current Liabilities 1,768,325,189 1,616,178,302 

Current Liabilities 393,029,566 376,376,248 

Net Assets 1,675,645,547 1,453,347,613 

Company’s Share of Net Assets 837,822,774 726,673,807 

Revenue 1,666,006,540 1,504,855,335 

Depreciation and Amortization 5,901,792 4,211,746 

Interest Income 185,767,870 156,735,657 

Interest Expense 0 0

Income Tax Expense (66,056,498) 121,439,119 

Profit or Loss from Continuing Operations 202,436,456 247,607,994 

Psot Tax Profit or Loss from Discontinuing Operations 0 0

Other Comprehensive Income 17,156,437 (46,437,257)

Total Comprehensive Income 219,592,893 201,170,736 

Company’s Share of Profits 101,218,228 123,803,997 

     a) Profit Transferred to Share holders 10,121,823 12,380,400 

     b)Profit transferred to Policy holders 91,096,405 111,423,597 

Company’s Share of Other Comprehensive Income 8,578,219 (23,218,629)

Cash Dividends Received 0 0

Cash and Cash Equivalents 298,553,152 375,851,787 

Current Financial Liabilities (Excluding Trade and Other Payables and Provisions) 0 0

Note 25: Investment in Associates

Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

Cost of investment  112,500,000     112,500,000    

Share of Post Acquisition profit upto 2072/73  24,442,576     24,442,576    

Share of Post Acquisition profit for 2073/74  84,972,022     84,972,022    

Share of Post Acquisition profit for 2074/75  100,585,368     100,585,368    

Share of Post Acquisition profit for 2075/76  109,796,447    

Total  432,296,413     322,499,966    

Cash Dividends have not been received from NLG Insurance Company Limited during the reporting period 
Management considers the investment in NLG Insurance Company Limited to be more than 12 months’ investment. 
The associate had no contingent liabilities or capital commitments as at 31 Ashadh 2075 or 2074. And no guarantees or collaterals 
were provided to the associate.
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SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Loans to related parties 0 0 

2 Receivables from related parties 0 0 

3 Deposits with credit institutions 0 0 

4 Other Deposits 808,652 808,652 

5 Loans to Agents 110,792,600 75,264,996 

Less: Impairment 8,063,153 8,063,153 

Net Loans to Agents 102,729,447 67,201,843 

6 Loans to Employees 78,364,566 32,760,903 

Less: Impairment 0 0 

Net Loans to Employees 78,364,566 32,760,903 

7 Loans to Policyholders 3,597,610,220 2,544,009,892 

8 Sundry Debtors 38,448,834 28,391,617 

9 Advance Payments 836,106 836,106 

10 Employee Advance 3,955,449 3,682,824 

11 Other Advances 2,198,366 5,305,803 

12 Stationery 2,687,261 2,523,422 

13 Receivable against matured investment 10,030,000 10,030,000 

14 Prepaid Expenses 4,929,462 2,582,467 

Total 3,842,598,363 2,698,133,530 

12. Loans and Receivables at Amortized Cost

SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Accrued on Investments 171,026,209 94,114,019 

2 Accrued on Policyholders Loan 425,410,228 317,783,781 

3 Accrued on Loans to Employees 0 0 

4 Deferred Expenses on Employee Benefit 0 16,541,531 

Total 596,436,437 428,439,332 

13. Other Assets

SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 As at 31 Shrawan 2073 750,774,410 586,437,053 

Additions during the year 252,631,596 164,337,357 

Total 1,003,406,006 750,774,410 

Less: Provision for Income Tax (565,099,538) (405,036,824)

5 Total 438,306,468 345,737,586 

14. Current Tax Assets
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15. Cash and Cash Equivalents
SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Cash in Hand 743,857 441,357 

2 Cash at Bank 416,207,804 363,756,196 

3 Call Deposits 205,530,479 203,099,156 

4 Cash Cheque Drafts in Hand 163,157,940 98,732,381 

5 Gold Coins 583,039 525,039 

Total 786,223,119 666,554,129 

Short–term deposits are made for varying periods of between one day and three months, depending on the immediate cash 
requirements of the Company. 

The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably approximate fair value at the reporting date.

16. Share Capital
SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Authorized Capital

500,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000 

Issued Capital

 3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each 4,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 

Subscribed Capital

……………… Equity Shares of Rs 100 each

Paidup Capital

16560795 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each 3,007,440,535 1,656,079,588 

Less Calls in Arears

Total Paid Up Capital 3,007,440,535 1,656,079,588 

Changes in Share Capital

1 Opening Share Capital  1,656,079,588     1,324,863,670    

Add: Bonus Shares Issued  357,713,194     331,215,918    

Add: Right Shares Issued  993,647,753    

Closing Share Capital  3,007,440,535     1,656,079,588    

Share Owership

Share holder
 2075/76 (Rs.)  2074/75 (Rs.) 

 No. of 
Ordinary Share 

 % of 
ownership 

 No. of Ordinary 
Share 

 % of 
ownership 

Pr
om

ot
er

 Nepalese Companies   (Rastriya Banijya 
Bank)

 3,061,137  10  1,685,648  10 

Nepalese Citizen  16,434,715  53  8,917,363  53 

International  401,426  2  353,679  2 

Total  19,897,278  65  10,956,689  65 

Public  10,177,127  35  5,604,106  35 

 Other ( Details Required)  -   -      -      -    

Total  30,074,405  100  16,560,795  100 
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List of Shareholders Holding More Than 1% Of Share Capital

S.N Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.)  2074/75 (Rs.) 

 % of ownership  Amount  % of ownership  Amount 

1 Siddheshwor Kumar Singh  10.50 315,919,600.00  11.75  194,623,500.00 

2 Rastriya Banijya Bank  10.18 306,113,700.00  10.18  168,564,800.00 

3 Nepal Investment Bank Ltd.  5.73 172,441,700.00  5.73  94,956,800.00 

4 Rana Bahadur Shah  5.33 160,394,400.00  5.33  88,322,900.00 

5 Rita Malla  3.94 118,371,600.00  3.14  51,919,700.00 

6 Prema Rajya Laxmi Singh  2.53  76,163,700.00  2.82  46,690,300.00 

7 Ishwari Prasad Rimal  2.23  67,144,800.00  2.23  36,974,000.00 

8 Sleekquote Ltd.  1.33  40,142,600.00  2.14  35,367,900.00 

9 Rajeev Bikram Shah  1.53  45,917,000.00  1.53  25,284,600.00 

10 Bharati Gurung  1.19  35,689,200.00  1.36  22,573,200.00 

11 Bharat Bahadur Basnet  1.14  34,357,100.00  1.14  18,921,000.00 

12 Prudential Capital Management Co. Pvt. 
Ltd

 -  -  1.09  18,094,600.00 

17.  Share Premium
SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 As at 1Shrawan 37,033,520 37,033,520 

2 Add: Premiums on shares for the year 150,815,198 0 

3 less: Transferred to Bonus Share payable (10,000,000) 0 

Total Retained Earnings 177,848,718 37,033,520 

18. Retained Earnings
SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 As at 1 Shrawan 804,688,693 377,593,997 

2 Profit for the year 380,380,860 511,281,492 

3 Provisions written back ( Provision for loss on investment) 0 0 

4 Transfer from Deffered Tax Reserve Fund 0 0 

5 Profit Share of Associate 0 0 

6 Transferred to Catastrophe Reserve (35,109,110) (47,423,901)

7 Issuance of Bonus Shares (347,713,194) 0 

8 Cash Dividend 0 0 

9 Transferred to Regulatory Reserve (29,194,096) (36,762,894)

Total Retained Earnings 773,053,153 804,688,693 
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19. Catastrophe Reserve
SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Opening Balance 183,311,022 135,887,121 

2 Transferred from Retained Earnings 35,109,110 47,423,901 

Closing Balance 218,420,132 183,311,022 

20. Other Reserves
SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Opening Reserves 144,898,932 164,643,160 

2 Deffered Tax reserve fund 0 0 

3 OCI- Fair Value Reserve 23,440,108 (476,094,839)

4 Rent Equilization Reserve (3,519,503) (8,897,638)

5 Acturial Gain or Loss 0 0 

6 Regulatory Reserve 29,194,096 36,762,894 

7 Total 194,013,633 (283,586,424)

8 Less: Transferred to Retained Earnings 0 0 

9 Less: Transferred to Insurance Contract Liabilities (21,096,097) 428,485,355 

Total 172,917,535 144,898,932 

Catastrophe Reserve: It is a mandatory statutory reserve in which 10% of profits as per Old GAAP is transferred every year. The 
same has been provided for as per the ciricular dated 2075/09/12 issued by beema samiti. 

Deffered Tax Reseerve Fund: The deffered yax reserve fund was mandated by the old GAAP and as the same is not required as 
per NFRS, the same is transferred to retained earnings.

OCI-Fair Value Reserve: It is an unrealised reserve created for the change in fair value of the held for sale financial assets that 
have been measured at fair value through OCI.

Rent Equilization Reserve: It  is reserve created for equilizing the rentals over the period of the lease. The lease rentals are not 
constant and  there is an escalation in the lease rentals. 



61

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

Pa
rt

ic
u

la
rs

En
d

ow
m

en
t 

p
o

lic
y

M
o

n
ey

  
B

ac
k 

Po
lic

y
En

d
ow

en
t a

n
d

  
W

h
o

le
 L

if
e 

Po
lic

y
O

th
er

 T
er

m
 

Po
lic

y
Fa

ir
 V

al
u

e 
R

es
er

ve
To

ta
l

Fo
re

ig
n

 
Em

p
lo

ye
m

en
t 

Te
rm

 P
o

lic
y

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

at
 3

1s
t A

sa
d

h
 2

07
4:

 O
p

en
in

g 
Pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 c

la
im

s 
91

,0
47

,7
55

 
57

,6
99

,2
07

 
7,

95
9,

33
6 

28
,7

50
 

15
6,

73
5,

04
8 

 O
p

en
in

g 
Pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r F

ut
ur

e 
cl

ai
m

s 
10

,6
48

,7
23

,5
27

 
2,

52
6,

96
5,

49
3 

4,
01

8,
41

3,
87

1 
99

,3
10

,3
45

 
17

,2
93

,4
13

,2
36

 
 O

p
en

in
g 

su
rr

en
de

r c
la

im
 d

iff
er

en
ce

 
2,

31
1,

39
1 

0 
0 

0 
2,

31
1,

39
1 

 P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r U
ne

xp
ire

d 
Ri

sk
s 

22
6,

02
0,

75
9 

  F
ai

r V
al

ue
 R

es
er

ve
  

1,
27

5,
08

3,
36

5 
1,

27
5,

08
3,

36
5 

10
,7

42
,0

82
,6

73
 

2,
58

4,
66

4,
70

0 
4,

02
6,

37
3,

20
7 

99
,3

39
,0

95
 

1,
27

5,
08

3,
36

5 
18

,7
27

,5
43

,0
40

 
22

6,
02

0,
75

9 
C

h
an

g
es

 d
u

ri
n

g
 th

e 
ye

ar
:

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 d
ur

in
g 

ye
ar

 - 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
cl

ai
m

 
36

,7
12

,6
95

 
82

,5
29

,2
54

 
6,

63
2,

69
8 

0 
12

5,
87

4,
64

7 

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 d
ur

in
g 

ye
ar

 to
 b

e 
se

tt
le

d 
in

 fu
tu

re
 

1,
71

7,
13

3,
45

8 
1,

10
1,

93
8,

04
0 

1,
30

7,
72

7,
23

0 
52

,2
57

,2
94

 
4,

17
9,

05
6,

02
2 

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 s

ur
re

nd
er

 C
la

im
 D

iff
er

en
ce

 
0 

0 
0 

0 
 -   

 A
dd

iti
on

 to
 U

ne
xp

ire
d 

Ri
sk

s 
69

,3
44

,2
60

 
  F

ai
r V

al
ue

 R
es

er
ve

  
 (4

28
,4

85
,3

55
)

(4
28

,4
85

,3
55

)
B

al
an

ce
 a

s 
at

 3
2 

A
sa

d
h

 2
07

5:
 P

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 c

la
im

s 
12

7,
76

0,
45

0 
14

0,
22

8,
46

1 
14

,5
92

,0
34

 
28

,7
50

 
28

2,
60

9,
69

5 
 P

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r c

la
im

s 
to

 b
e 

se
tt

ed
 in

 fu
tu

re
 

12
,3

65
,8

56
,9

86
 

3,
62

8,
90

3,
53

3 
5,

32
6,

14
1,

10
0 

15
1,

56
7,

63
9 

21
,4

72
,4

69
,2

58
 

 C
lo

si
ng

 s
ur

re
nd

er
 c

la
im

 d
iff

er
en

ce
 

2,
31

1,
39

1 
0 

0 
0 

2,
31

1,
39

1 
 P

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r U

ne
xp

ire
d 

Ri
sk

s 
29

5,
36

5,
01

9 
  F

ai
r V

al
ue

 R
es

er
ve

  
84

6,
59

8,
01

0 
84

6,
59

8,
01

0 
12

,4
95

,9
28

,8
26

 
3,

76
9,

13
1,

99
4 

5,
34

0,
73

3,
13

4 
15

1,
59

6,
38

9 
84

6,
59

8,
01

0 
22

,6
03

,9
88

,3
54

 
29

5,
36

5,
01

9 
C

h
an

g
es

 d
u

ri
n

g
 th

e 
ye

ar
:

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 d
ur

in
g 

ye
ar

 - 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
cl

ai
m

 
98

,3
89

,8
51

 
51

,0
28

,1
75

 
(5

23
,6

08
)

0 
14

8,
89

4,
41

8 

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 d
ur

in
g 

ye
ar

 to
 b

e 
se

tt
le

d 
in

 fu
tu

re
 

2,
60

6,
28

9,
87

4 
1,

22
3,

04
7,

66
4 

1,
60

9,
45

8,
80

7 
12

,3
18

,7
94

 
5,

45
1,

11
5,

13
9 

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 s

ur
re

nd
er

 C
la

im
 D

iff
er

en
ce

 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

 A
dd

iti
on

 to
 U

ne
xp

ire
d 

Ri
sk

s 
14

4,
02

9,
46

4 
 F

ai
r V

al
ue

 R
es

er
ve

 
 2

1,
09

6,
09

7 
21

,0
96

,0
97

 

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

at
 3

2 
A

sa
d

h
 2

07
6:

 P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 c
la

im
s 

22
6,

15
0,

30
1 

19
1,

25
6,

63
6 

14
,0

68
,4

26
 

28
,7

50
 

43
1,

50
4,

11
3 

 P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r c
la

im
s 

to
 b

e 
se

tt
ed

 in
 fu

tu
re

 
14

,9
72

,1
46

,8
60

 
4,

85
1,

95
1,

19
7 

6,
93

5,
59

9,
90

7 
16

3,
88

6,
43

3 
26

,9
23

,5
84

,3
97

 
 C

lo
si

ng
 s

ur
re

nd
er

 c
la

im
 d

iff
er

en
ce

 
2,

31
1,

39
1 

0 
0 

0 
2,

31
1,

39
1 

 P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r U
ne

xp
ire

d 
Ri

sk
s 

43
9,

39
4,

48
3 

 F
ai

r V
al

ue
 R

es
er

ve
 

86
7,

69
4,

10
7 

86
7,

69
4,

10
7 

30
,4

01
,2

17
,1

04
 

10
,0

86
,4

15
,6

65
 

13
,8

99
,3

36
,6

66
 

32
7,

83
0,

36
6 

86
7,

69
4,

10
7 

28
,2

25
,0

94
,0

09
 

43
9,

39
4,

48
3 

21
.In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o

nt
ra

ct
 L

ia
b

ili
ti

es



62

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

22. Unrealised Gains Reserve
SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

Opening 539,077,171 289,673,220 

1 Profit on share of Associate 91,096,405 111,423,597 

2 Fair Value Gains and Losses on Investment Property 60,311,800 137,980,354 

Total 690,485,376 539,077,171 

23. Financial Liabilities
SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Payables to Agents 139,108,327 111,089,880 

2 Premium Suspense 9,593,117 7,571,620 

3 Sundry Creditors 330,880,325 248,978,865 

4 Withheld Tax 85,227,375 86,283,362 

5 Auditors Remuneration and Expenses 1,094,278 2,047,022 

6 Service Fee Payable 80,837,382 64,906,652 

7 Dividend Payable 9,713,706 9,926,545 

8 Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 8,342 8,342 

9 Re-insurance Payables (5,764,255) 33,580,490 

10 Loan against Government Bonds 0 0 

Total Trade and Other Paybles 650,698,597 564,384,435 

The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably approximate fair value at the reporting date and are payable within one year. 

24. Other Liabilities
SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Payable to Employees 7,978,766 4,264,401 

2 Bonus Payable to Employees 82,256,839 74,052,303 

3 Defined benefit obligation 78,543,142 87,833,209 

4 Retention and Deposits 16,631,922 16,187,322 

5 Premium Deposits 10,166,351 10,166,351 

6 Outstanding liabilities relating to non-life transaction 766,080 766,080 

7 Payable to Other Insurers 1,775,237 -

Total Other Liabilities 198,118,337 193,269,666 

25. Deferred Tax
SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Deferred Tax liability-OCI 332,336,445 334,096,829 

2 Deferred Tax liability- SOPL 14,972,037 5,159,661 

Total 347,308,481 339,256,490 
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26. Provisions
SN Particular  Provision at the end of the year 

2075/76 
 Provision at the end of the 

year 2074/75 

2 Provision - Premium Income not deposited into bank 568,387 568,387 

3 Other Provision - Claim payable not due 54,225,757 54,247,602 

4 Other provision - Non life claim outstanding 2,387,264 2,387,264 

Total 57,181,408 57,203,252 

27. Net Premiums
 (A) Gross and net premiums of insurance contracts 

SN  Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.)  2074/75 (Rs.) 

 1     Life Insurance  8,050,523,540     6,447,635,019    

 Total Gross Premiums  8,050,523,540     6,447,635,019    



64

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

 (C
) I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

 (D
ir

ec
t)

 

 S
.N

 
 T

yp
e 

o
f I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 

Po
lic

ie
s 

 F
ir

st
  I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

 
 R

en
ew

al
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 P
re

m
iu

m
  

 S
in

g
le

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

 
 T

ot
al

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Pr

em
iu

m
 (D

ir
ec

t)
 

 2
07

5/
76

 (R
s.

) 
 2

07
4/

75
 (R

s.
) 

 2
07

5/
76

 (R
s.

) 
 2

07
4/

75
 (R

s.
) 

 2
07

5/
76

 (R
s.

) 
 2

07
4/

75
 (R

s.
) 

 2
07

5/
76

 (R
s.

) 
 2

07
4/

75
 (R

s.
) 

 1
 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t  

Li
fe

 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Po
lic

y 
 9

19
,4

38
,3

01
 

 6
39

,0
75

,4
68

 
 2

,6
81

,6
64

,9
21

 
 2

,1
44

,4
52

,8
24

 
 9

5,
11

3,
04

0 
 6

2,
04

9,
31

1 
 3

,6
96

,2
16

,2
62

 
 2

,8
45

,5
77

,6
03

 

 2
 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Po

lic
y 

 1
,0

09
,8

84
,8

39
 

 5
48

,4
88

,1
67

 
 1

,1
65

,5
77

,1
08

 
 1

,0
53

,7
41

,1
91

 
 6

27
,0

00
 

 2
,2

05
,7

00
 

 2
,1

76
,0

88
,9

47
 

 1
,6

04
,4

35
,0

58
 

 5
 

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
iv

e 
En

do
w

m
en

t  
&

 w
ho

le
 li

fe
 

Po
lic

y 

 4
73

,0
31

,8
71

 
 3

86
,3

56
,4

36
 

 1
,1

82
,9

55
,7

41
 

 9
25

,4
31

,1
95

 
 - 

 - 
 1

,6
55

,9
87

,6
12

 
 1

,3
11

,7
87

,6
31

 

 3
 

 T
er

m
 L

ife
 P

ol
ic

y 
 - 

 4
7,

20
2 

 2
09

,9
11

 
 2

06
,2

87
 

 4
11

,8
94

,2
54

 
 5

92
,9

53
,3

04
 

 4
12

,1
04

,1
65

 
 5

93
,2

06
,7

93
 

 4
 

 S
p

ec
ia

l T
er

m
 L

ife
  P

ol
ic

y 
 1

10
,1

26
,5

54
 

 9
2,

53
6,

16
9 

 - 
 - 

 - 
 9

1,
76

5 
 1

10
,1

26
,5

54
 

 9
2,

62
7,

93
4 

 T
o

ta
l 

 2
,5

12
,4

81
,5

65
 

 1
,6

66
,5

03
,4

42
 

 5
,0

30
,4

07
,6

81
 

 4
,1

23
,8

31
,4

97
 

 5
07

,6
34

,2
94

 
 6

57
,3

00
,0

80
 

 8
,0

50
,5

23
,5

40
 

 6
,4

47
,6

35
,0

19
 

S.
N

Ty
p

e 
o

f I
n

su
ra

n
ce

 P
o

lic
ie

s
  I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

 (G
ro

ss
) 

 R
ei

n
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

 p
ai

d
 

(c
ed

ed
) 

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

 (N
et

) 

 2
07

5/
76

 (R
s.

) 
 2

07
4/

75
 (R

s.
) 

 2
07

5/
76

 (R
s.

) 
 2

07
4/

75
 (R

s.
) 

 2
07

5/
76

 (R
s.

) 
 2

07
4/

75
 (R

s.
) 

 1
 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t  

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Po

lic
y 

 3
,6

96
,2

16
,2

62
 

 2
,8

45
,5

77
,6

03
 

 3
1,

15
6,

42
2 

 1
7,

42
1,

12
8 

 3
,6

65
,0

59
,8

41
 

 2
,8

28
,1

56
,4

75
 

 2
 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Po
lic

y 
 2

,1
76

,0
88

,9
47

 
 1

,6
04

,4
35

,0
58

 
 4

6,
28

8,
23

2 
 2

5,
17

0,
88

2 
 2

,1
29

,8
00

,7
16

 
 1

,5
79

,2
64

,1
76

 

 5
 

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
iv

e 
En

do
w

m
en

t  
&

 w
ho

le
 li

fe
 P

ol
ic

y 
 1

,6
55

,9
87

,6
12

 
 1

,3
11

,7
87

,6
31

 
 2

2,
00

2,
91

9 
 1

1,
09

9,
49

6 
 1

,6
33

,9
84

,6
92

 
 1

,3
00

,6
88

,1
35

 

 3
 

 T
er

m
 L

ife
 P

ol
ic

y 
 4

12
,1

04
,1

65
 

 5
93

,2
06

,7
93

 
 8

7,
30

3,
31

2 
 2

14
,6

68
,8

08
 

 3
24

,8
00

,8
54

 
 3

78
,5

37
,9

85
 

 4
 

 S
p

ec
ia

l T
er

m
 L

ife
  P

ol
ic

y 
 1

10
,1

26
,5

54
 

 9
2,

62
7,

93
4 

 3
,0

90
,4

56
 

 9
3,

94
8 

 1
07

,0
36

,0
98

 
 9

2,
53

3,
98

6 

 T
o

ta
l 

 8
,0

50
,5

23
,5

40
 

 6
,4

47
,6

35
,0

19
 

 1
89

,8
41

,3
41

 
 2

68
,4

54
,2

62
 

 7
,8

60
,6

82
,2

01
 

 6
,1

79
,1

80
,7

57
 

 (B
) I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

 (G
ro

ss
) 

 S
.N

 
 T

yp
e 

o
f I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 P

o
lic

ie
s 

 D
ir

ec
t I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

 
 R

ei
n

su
ra

n
ce

 P
re

m
iu

m
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

 
(A

cc
ep

te
d

) 
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 P
re

m
iu

m
 (G

ro
ss

) 

 2
07

5/
76

 (R
s.

) 
 2

07
4/

75
 (R

s.
) 

 2
07

5/
76

 (R
s.

) 
 2

07
4/

75
 (R

s.
) 

 2
07

5/
76

 (R
s.

) 
 2

07
4/

75
 (R

s.
) 

 1
 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t  

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Po

lic
y 

 3
,6

96
,2

16
,2

62
 

 2
,8

45
,5

77
,6

03
 

 - 
 - 

 3
,6

96
,2

16
,2

62
 

 2
,8

45
,5

77
,6

03
 

 2
 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Po
lic

y 
 2

,1
76

,0
88

,9
47

 
 1

,6
04

,4
35

,0
58

 
 - 

 - 
 2

,1
76

,0
88

,9
47

 
 1

,6
04

,4
35

,0
58

 

 5
 

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
iv

e 
En

do
w

m
en

t  
&

 w
ho

le
 li

fe
 P

ol
ic

y 
 1

,6
55

,9
87

,6
12

 
 1

,3
11

,7
87

,6
31

 
 - 

 - 
 1

,6
55

,9
87

,6
12

 
 1

,3
11

,7
87

,6
31

 

 3
 

 T
er

m
 L

ife
 P

ol
ic

y 
 4

12
,1

04
,1

65
 

 5
93

,2
06

,7
93

 
 - 

 - 
 4

12
,1

04
,1

65
 

 5
93

,2
06

,7
93

 

 4
 

 S
p

ec
ia

l T
er

m
 L

ife
  P

ol
ic

y 
 1

10
,1

26
,5

54
 

 9
2,

62
7,

93
4 

 - 
 - 

 1
10

,1
26

,5
54

 
 9

2,
62

7,
93

4 

 T
o

ta
l 

 8
,0

50
,5

23
,5

40
 

 6
,4

47
,6

35
,0

19
 

 - 
 - 

 8
,0

50
,5

23
,5

40
 

 6
,4

47
,6

35
,0

19
 



65

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

28. Fees and Commission
SN Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Reinsurance Commission Income 34,573,123 27,077,582 

2 Late Fee 56,199,450 33,930,806 

Total Fees and Commission Income 90,772,573 61,008,388 

Reinsurance Commission Income is based on premium ceded during the year.

29. Investment Income
SN Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Financial Investment at amortized cost

Interest income from Government Securities  11,513,947     12,307,250    

Interest income from term deposits  2,097,419,050     1,635,900,161    

2 Financial Investment at FVTOCI

Interest Income from Debentures  127,199,825     54,911,144    

Dividend Income  48,245,663     21,370,580    

3 Loans to Policyholders

Interest Income  322,016,302     237,681,504    

4 Loans to Agents

Interest Income  4,798,637     5,830,765    

5 Loans to Employees

Interest Income  2,000,996     1,834,227    

Total Investment Income  2,613,194,420     1,969,835,631    

The investment income comprise of  term deposits and demand deposits. Interest income is recognized in the statement of 
profit or loss as it accrues. The rate implicit on the investments, except loans to employees, approximates the effective interest 
rates and the same rate is used to calculate the interest income. Loans to employees are either interest free or at concessional 
rate. Interest to employees, charged lower than market rate, has been booked as income and expensed in personnel cost.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.

30. Net Realized Gains and Losses
SN Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Gains on AFS financial Assets

Equity Securities

Debt Securities

2 Loss on AFS financial Assets

Equity Securities

Debt Securities

3 Gains on Sale of Fixed Assets 0 33,808 

Net Realized Gains/Loss 0 33,808 

Realized gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial assets, properties and 
equipment. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between net sales proceeds and the 
original or amortized cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.
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31. Other Operating Income
SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

 1     Rent from Operating Properties  46,315,853     42,200,424    

 2     Foreign Exchange income  45     5,087    

 3     Miscellaneous Income  372,449     282,409    

Total Other Operating Income  46,688,347     42,487,920    

Part of the corporate building is rented to third parties. Rental income from rented part is equalized over the lease period.

32. Net Benefits and Claims
SN Particulars 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Life Insurance Contracts

Death Claim  330,501,087     378,650,188    

Maturity  1,342,553,557     1,185,963,606    

Anticipated  535,807,750     157,957,158    

Others claims  379,900,705     262,397,246    

Surrender Value  99,944,197     67,774,522    

2 Total Claims Ceded to Re-insurers

Change in Life Insurance Contracts Liabilities  138,488,945     173,107,651    

Change in Investment Contracts Liabilities

Total Net Benefits and Claims  2,550,218,351     1,879,635,069    

Gross benefits and claims for life insurance contracts include the cost of all claims arising during the year, external claims handling 
costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims and policyholder bonuses declared on contracts. 
Changes in the gross valuation of insurance contract liabilities are also included. Death claims and surrenders are recorded on the 
basis of notifications received. Maturities and annuity payments are recorded when due.

Reinsurance claims
Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according to the terms of the relevant contract.

33. Acquisition Related Expenses
SN Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Agent Commission  840,424,662     608,796,242    

2 Medical Expenses  7,495,179     5,170,336    

3 Stamp  2,692,935     3,977,282    

4 Others  -     -    

Total Acquisition Related Expenses  850,612,776    617,943,860    

34. Service Fees
 S.N Type of Insurance 

Policies
 Total Service Fee  Re-insurer’s share  

in Gross Service Fee 
 Service Fee (Net) 

 2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)  2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 Rs.)  2075/76 Rs.) 2074/75 Rs.)

 1  Endowment  Life 
Insurance Policy 

 36,962,163  28,455,776  311,564  174,211  36,650,598  28,281,565 

 2  Anticipated Endowment 
Life Insurance Policy 

 21,760,889  16,044,351  462,882  251,709  21,298,007  15,792,642 

 5  Participative Endowment  
& whole life Policy 

 16,559,876  13,117,876  220,029  110,995  16,339,847  13,006,881 

 3  Term Life Policy  4,121,042  5,932,068  873,033  2,146,688  3,248,009  3,785,380 

 4  Special Term Life  Policy  1,101,266  926,279  30,905  939  1,070,361  925,340 

 Total  80,505,235  64,476,350  1,898,413  2,684,543  78,606,822  61,791,808 

Service fees are fees paid to Beema Samiti (regulating authority for insurance companies in Nepal). The fee is 1% of net premium.
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SN Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)
1 Employee Benefit Expenses  251,299,431     243,308,984    
2 Rent  19,891,748     16,002,205    
3 Water and Electricity  3,729,569     3,133,114    
4 Repairs and Maintenance  4,742,702     5,465,981    
5 Communication  9,039,396     9,052,586    
6 Printing and Stationery  17,127,834     16,490,343    
7 Office Expenses  6,829,756     3,957,506    
8 Conveyance  185,675     27,330    
9 Traveling Expenses  3,511,908     1,561,069    
10 Staff Recruitment Expenses   -     83,075    
11 Agent Training  13,604,232     15,003,915    
12 Agent Others  363,202,178     249,068,235    
13 Insurance Premium  4,371,029     1,669,474    
14 Security Expenses  1,130,557     921,540    
15 Legal Expenses  667,195     1,533,192    
16 Books, Magazines and Periodicals  147,700     127,150    
17 Advertisement and Publicity  12,563,562     8,354,301    
18 Business Promotions  9,818,698     6,654,916    
19 Entertainments  2,967,577     544,627    
20 Donations and Gifts  877,108     658,514    
21 Board Meeting Expenses  1,281,328     1,829,346    
22 Other Committee Expenses  247,915     264,300    
23 Annual General Meeting Expenses  979,271     1,200,098    
24 Actuary Fee and Expenses  1,240,000     837,176    
26 Bank Charge  873,328     757,194    
29 Internal Audit Fee & Related Expenses  875,324     802,166    
30 Postage and Courier expenses  2,328,386     1,771,335    
31 Rates, Taxes and Fees  163,620     2,424,698    
32 Fuel  5,950,577     4,476,493    
33 Other Expenses  2,496,927     9,820,119    
34 Impairment Loss on Reinsurance Assets  -     -    
35 Impairment Loss on Loans and Receivables  -     2,370,624    
36 Impairment Loss on Held for sale financial Assets  -     373,100    
37 Impairment Loss on Property and Equipment  92,718     279,593    
38 Investment Property Related Expenses  -     -    
39 Deferred Expenses  -     -    
40 Share related expenses  5,295,713     3,684,718    
41 Ammortization of Investments  980,943     980,943    
42 Auditors Remuneration and Expenses  890,240     890,240    

Statutory Audit Fees                                   480,250
Tax Audit Fees                                           149,865
Long Form Audit Report Fees                       20,000
Special Purpose Financials                         240,125

43 Net Foreign Exchange Adjustments  -     -    
44 Other Expenses  -     -    
45 NFRS Consultation  169,500     339,000    

Total Administrative Expenses  749,573,644     616,719,199    
Rent expense is equalized over the lease periods.

35. Administrative Expenses
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35. Retirement Benefit Obligation

Particulars

As at  
32nd Asadh 2076

As at  
32nd Asadh 2075

Leave Gratuity 
(Funded)

Leave Gratuity 
(Funded)

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Current Service Cost 1919071 11050790 708852 10647727

Interest cost 1657559 3612434 1267555 2690690

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss 3,418,091 7,172,487

Past Service Cost

Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss A/c 3,576,630 14,663,224 9,148,894 13,338,417

Expenses Recognized In Other Comprehensive Income

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligation For the Period 10,804,969 -30,347,019 15,923,346

Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income 0 (600,993) -899,368

Net (Income)/Expense For the Period Recognized in OCI 10,804,969 (30,948,012) 15,023,978 

Change in the Present Value of Projected Benefit Obligation

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the 
Period

27,625,975 93,704,009 21,125,918 66,333,150 

Interest Cost 1,657,559 5,622,241 1,267,555 3,979,989 

Current Service Cost 1,919,071 11,050,790 708,852 10,647,727 

(Benefit Paid From the Fund) (1,714,118) (3,180,203)

Benefits paid by the employer 0 (2,648,837)

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience 3,418,091 (30,347,019) 7,172,487 15,923,346 

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period 34,620,696 78,315,903 27,625,975 93,704,009 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period 33,496,775 21,488,311 

Interest Income 2,009,807 1,289,299 

Contributions by the Employer 0 13,000,000 

(Benefit Paid from the Fund) (1,714,118) (3,180,203)

Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income 600,993 899,368 

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period 34,393,457 33,496,775 

Amount Recognized in SOFP

(Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period) (34,620,696) 78,315,903 (27,625,975) (93,704,009)

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period 34,393,457 33,496,775 

Funded Status (Surplus/ (Deficit)) (34,620,696) (43,922,446) (27,625,975) (60,207,234)

Net (Liability)/Asset Recognized in the Balance Sheet (34,620,696) (43,922,446) (27,625,975) (60,207,234)
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Actuarial Assumptions
Discount rate 6% 6%
Salary escalation rate 12.21% 12.21%
Rate of Employee Turnover 6.48% 6.48%

Mortality Rate During Employment
Nepali Assured Lives Mortality 

Table, 2009
Nepali Assured Lives 
Mortality Table, 2009

Sensitivity Analysis
Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 93,704,009 66,333,150 
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting (7,614,895) (6,404,360)
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting 9,020,918 7,632,279 
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 8,398,515 7,104,216 
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase (7,285,513) (6,128,116)
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover (3,407,664) (2,941,801)
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 3,888,586 3,370,411 

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at 
the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be 
representative of the actual change in the projected benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur 
in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated. Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, 
the present value of the projected benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the 
reporting period, which is the same method as applied in calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognised in the balance 
sheet. There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

Qualitative Disclosures
Para 139 (a) Characteristics of defined benefit plan. The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in Nepal (funded). The 
company’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan for employees, which requires contributions to be made to a separately 
administered fund. The fund is managed by a trust which is governed by the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees are responsible 
for the administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the investment strategy.

Para 139 (b) Risks associated with defined benefit plan Gratuity is a defined benefit plan and company is exposed to the Following Risks: 
Interest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G.Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the liability requiring higher 
provision. A fall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets depending on the duration of asset.

Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members. As 
such, an increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan’s liability.

Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to 
market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit. 
Currently, for the plan in Nepal, it has a relatively balanced mix of investments in government securities, and other debt instruments.

Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in lines of 
Income Tax Rules, this generally reduces ALM risk.

Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not have 
any longevity risk.

Concentration Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance company and a default will 
wipe out all the assets. Although probability of this is very less as insurance companies have to follow regulatory guidelines.

Para 139 (c) Characteristics of defined benefit plans During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailments and settlements.

Para 147 (a)A separate trust fund is created to manage the Gratuity plan and the contributions towards the trust fund is done as 
guided by Income Tax Rules.
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35A: Employee Benefit Expenses
SN Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Salary  77,637,002  69,909,209 
2 Other Allowance  94,881,685  81,432,655 
3 Dashain Allowance  5,688,665  4,920,795 
4 Providend Fund  5,888,710  4,763,264 
5 Training Expenses  1,072,015  768,080 
6 Uniform Expenses  242,498  248,854 
7 Staff Insurance Expenses  5,110,730  20,043 
8 Gratuity & Pension  14,663,224  13,359,767 
9 Leave Encashment  3,576,630  13,771,972 

10 Staff Refreshment Expenses  4,744,946  4,169,516 
11 Employee Bonus  37,793,326  48,533,393 
12 Amortization of Deferred Employee Expenses  -  1,411,436 

Total Personnel Cost  251,299,431  243,308,984 

36 . Finance Cost
Finance cost represents borrowing cost of short-term borrowing. There is no outstanding borrowing at the end of financial year.

37. Income Tax
The major components of income tax expense for the year are as below.

NOTE 37 A: INCOME TAX - STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

SN Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Current Tax 237,342,245.00 174,736,470.55 

Income Tax 247,087,019.00 186,188,253.30 

Prior Year Adjustment (9,744,774.00) (11,451,782.75)

2 Deferred Tax 9,812,375.54 7,804,432.80 

3 Total Income tax Expense 247,154,620.54 182,540,903.35 

4 Income Tax Expense Realting to Policyholders

5 Income Tax Expense Realting to Shareholders

A deferred tax liability has not been recognized in respect of the investment in the associate. The Company has determined 
that the undistributed profits of its associate will not be distributed in the foreseeable future.

NOTE 37B: INCOME TAX - OCI

SN Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Current Tax

2 Deferred Tax 1,760,384 145,950,744 

3 Total Tax Charge to OCI 1,760,384 145,950,744 

4 Tax Change Realting to Policyholders

5 Tax Change Realting to Shareholders

Deferred Tax recognized is on account of unrealized gains on investments.
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NOTE 37C: RECONCILIATION OF TAX CHARGE

SN Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Profit Before Tax 627,535,480.46 693,822,395.12 

2 Tax at statutory income tax rate of 25% 156,883,870.11 173,455,598.78 

Non Taxable Income and Expense

Premium (1,965,170,549.75) (1,544,795,189.18)

Fair Value gains and losses (1,675,327.78) (3,832,787.60)

Share of profit of an associate (2,530,455.70) (3,095,099.92)

Dividend income (12,061,415.75) (5,342,645.00)

Net Claim benefits 637,554,587.75 469,908,767.19 

Rent Equilization Income (2,351,384.52) (2,261,398.00)

Changes in Insurance Contract Liabilities 1,436,009,755.30 1,093,568,732.26 

Rent Equilization Expense 1,471,508.65 36,988.50 

Interest Income from Employees (238,053.97) 0.00 

Taxable Income and Expense

Income from Gratuity with CIT 652,699.75 354,692.27 

Disallowed Expense

Donation and gifts 219,277.00 164,628.50 

Leave encashment 894,157.50 3,442,993.00 

Gratuity 3,665,806.00 3,339,941.75 

Impairment Loss on Loans and Receivables 0.00 592,656.00 

Impairment Loss on Held for sale financial Assets 0.00 93,275.00 

Impairment Loss on Property and Equipment 23,179.43 69,898.25 

Depreciation 5,199,466.48 6,855,780.57 

Fine and Penalty 120,057.50 2,092,198.51 

Repair and Maintenance Capitalized 36,401.75 251,944.25 

Ammortization of Investments 245,235.75 245,235.75 

Allowed expenses

Depreciation (12,346,961.00) (6,339,591.00)

Leave Encashment (1,846,719.50) (1,817,978.75)

Gratuity (428,529.50) (800,388.25)

Total Tax Charge for the year 247,087,018.75 186,188,252.88 
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NOTE 37D: DEFERRED TAX-SOPL

SN Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Fair Value gains and Losses 1,675,327.78 3,832,787.60 

2 Rent Equalization, net 3,519,503.49 8,897,638.28 

4 Employee Benefit Expenses (2,284,714.50) (4,164,567.76)

5 Impairment loss on loans and receivables 0.00 0.00 

6 Impairment loss on Equipment 0.00 0.00 

7 Amortization of investments (245,235.75) (245,235.75)

8 Depreciation 7,147,494.53 (516,189.57)

At 31 Ashadh 9,812,375.54 7,804,432.80 

NOTE 37E: RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES, NET

SN Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

As at 1 Shrawan 339,256,490 477,402,802 

1 Amounts recorded in the statement of profit or loss 9,812,376 7,804,433 

2 Amounts recorded in the statement of OCI (1,760,384) (145,950,744)

3 Foreign Exchange Adjustments 0 0 

4 At 31 Ashadh 347,308,481 339,256,490 

38. Dividends Paid and Proposed
Dividends payable to the shareholders are capitalized in the year the AGM approves the dividends proposed by the board. 

Proposed dividend for F.Y. 2075-76

The Board of Directors in its 436th meeting dated 14.08.2020 has proposed the following dividends for the F.Y. 2075-76

Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

Bonus Shares  308,262,655     75,186,013    

Cash Dividend  16,224,351     364,850,023    

39. Earnings per share
The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

SN Particulars  2075/76 (Rs.) 2074/75 (Rs.)

1 Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders for basic and diluted 
earnings

380,380,860 511,281,492 

2 Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS 30,074,405 16,560,796 

3 Effect of Dilution 751,860 13,513,609 

4 Share Options 0 0 

5 Weighted average number of equity shares adjusted for the effect of 
dilution

30,826,265 30,074,405 

6 Basic earnings per ordinary shares 12.65 30.87 

7 Diluted earnings per ordinary shares 12.34 17.00 
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40 Risk Management framework
40.1 Governance framework
The primary objective of the Company’s risk and financial management framework is to protect the Company’s shareholders from 
events that obstruct the sustainable achievement of financial performance objectives, including failing to exploit opportunities. 
Key management recognizes the critical importance of having efficient and effective risk management systems in place. 

The Board of Directors establishes policies for governance and oversight. In addition to the Board of Directors there are following 
committees to discharge related functions.

Audit Committee:
The audit committee of the company is responsible for monitoring the internal control budgeting and internal audit of the company. 
The committee consists of three members under the leadership of the public director.

Investment, risk management and solvency Committee:
The Investment, risk management and solvency committee is responsible for assessing the risk related to all functions of the 
company. The committee is also responsible for monitoring the investments made by the company and assessing the solvency 
situation of the company as well.

Human Resource Committee:
The Human Resource Committee is responsible for monitoring all human resource related functions such as promotion, recruitment, 
disciplinary actions, salary increments etc.

Anti-money laundering Committee:
The committee is responsible for assuring that the company complies with the anti-money laundering directives issued by Beema 
Samiti and Nepal Rastra Bank.

Claim payment and reinsurance committee:
The committee is responsible for ensuring that all genuine claims are paid by the company swiftly to the claimants and the company 
doesn’t retain more risk than it should through proper reinsurance treaties.

This is supplemented with a clear organizational structure with documented delegated authorities and responsibilities from the 
board of directors to the committees and senior managers. These policies ensure the appropriate quality and diversification of 
assets, align underwriting and reinsurance strategy to the corporate goals, and specify reporting requirements. 

40.2 Capital management objectives, policies and approach
The Company has established the following capital management objectives, policies and approach to managing the risks that 
affect its capital position: 

	h To maintain the required level of stability of the Company thereby providing a degree of security to policyholders 
	h To allocate capital efficiently and support the development of business by ensuring that returns on capital employed meet the 
requirements of its capital providers and shareholders. 

	h To retain financial flexibility by maintaining strong liquidity and access to a range of capital markets.
	h To align the profile of assets and liabilities taking account of risks inherent in the business. 
	h To maintain financial strength to support new business growth and to satisfy the requirements of the policyholders, regulators 
and stakeholders 

Basic earnings per share (EPS) amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of 
the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company by the weighted 
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year, plus the weighted average number of ordinary shares that would 
be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

There have been no other transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the reporting date and the 
date of authorization of these financial statements.
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	h To maintain strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business objectives and maximize shareholders value.
The operations of the Company are also subject to regulatory requirements of Nepal. Such regulations not only prescribe approval 
and monitoring of activities, but also impose certain restrictive provisions (e.g., capital adequacy) to minimize the risk of default and 
insolvency on the part of the insurance companies to meet unforeseen liabilities as they arise.

The Company has met all of these requirements throughout the financial year. 

In reporting financial strength, capital and solvency are measured using the rules prescribed by the Beema Samiti (Regulating 
agency for insurance Companies in Nepal). These regulatory capital tests are based upon required levels of solvency, capital and a 
series of prudent assumptions in respect of the type of business written. 

The Company’s capital management policy for its business is to hold sufficient capital to cover the statutory requirements based on 
the Beema Samiti directives, including any additional amounts required by the regulator.

Approach to Capital Management
The Company seeks to optimize the structure and sources of capital to ensure that it consistently maximizes returns to the 
shareholders and policyholders.

The Company’s approach to managing capital involves managing assets, liabilities and risks in a coordinated way, assessing 
shortfalls between reported and required capital levels on a regular basis and taking appropriate actions to influence the capital 
position of the Company in the light of changes in economic conditions and risk characteristics.

The primary source of capital used by the Company is total equity and reserves. The Company also utilizes, where it is efficient to do 
so, sources of capital such as reinsurance and securitization, in addition to more traditional sources of funding. 

The Company has made no significant changes, from previous years, to its policies and processes for its capital structure. 

Available capital resources at the end of financial years

Description 2018/19 2017/18

Total Equity 4,546,775,523 2,826,005,853

Borrowings 0 0

Total shareholders fund as per financial statements 4,546,775,523 2,826,005,853

Adjustments onto a regulatory basis 1,023,440,636 164,026,272

Available Capital 3,523,334,887 2,661,985,482

The adjustments onto a regulatory basis represent assets inadmissible for regulatory reporting purposes.

40.3 Regulatory Framework
Regulators are primarily interested in protecting the rights of policyholders and monitor them closely to ensure that the Company 
is satisfactorily managing affairs for their benefit. At the same time, regulators are also interested in ensuring that the Company 
maintains an appropriate solvency position to meet unforeseen liabilities arising from economic shocks or natural disasters.

The operations of the Company are subject to regulatory requirements of Nepal. Such regulations not only prescribe approval and 
monitoring of activities, but also impose certain restrictive provisions (e.g., capital adequacy) to minimize the risk of default and 
insolvency on the part of insurance companies to meet unforeseen liabilities as these arise. 

40.4 Assets liabilities management framework
Financial risks arise from open positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are exposed to general and 
specific market movements. The main risk that the Company faces, due to the nature of its investments and liabilities, is interest rate 
risk. The Company manages these positions within an ALM framework that has been developed to achieve long–term investment 
returns in excess of its obligations under insurance contracts. The principal technique of the Company’s ALM is to match assets to 
the liabilities arising from insurance contracts. The Company’s ALM is an integral part of the insurance risk management policy, to 
ensure in each period sufficient cash flow is available to meet liabilities arising from insurance contracts.
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41. Insurance and Financial risk 
The principal risk the Company faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit payments or the timing 
thereof, differ from expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of claims, severity of claims, actual benefits paid. Therefore, 
the objective of the Company is to ensure that sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities.

The risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The 
variability of risks is also improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategy guidelines, as well as the use 
of reinsurance arrangements. 

The Company has executed reinsurance agreement with Handover Re, Malaysia and Nepal Re as part of its risks mitigation program. 
Reinsurance ceded is placed on both a proportional and non–proportional basis. The majority of proportional reinsurance is quota–
share reinsurance which is taken out to reduce the overall exposure of the Company. Non–proportional reinsurance is primarily 
excess–of–loss reinsurance designed to mitigate the group’s net exposure to catastrophe losses. 

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provision and are in 
accordance with the reinsurance contracts. Although the Company has reinsurance arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct 
obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure exists with respect to ceded insurance, to the extent that any reinsurer is 
unable to meet its obligations assumed under such reinsurance agreement. 

Life Insurance Contracts
Life insurance contracts offered by the Company include: endowment life insurance policy, anticipated endowment life insurance 
policy, participative endowment & whole life policy, term life policy and special term life policy. 

Endowment policy is a life insurance contract designed to pay a lump sum after a specific term (on its ‘maturity’) or on death. Whole 
life and term assurance are conventional regular premium products when lump sum benefits are payable on death or permanent 
disability. Few contracts have a surrender value. Some contracts are participatory and some are non-participatory.

The main risks that the Company is exposed to are as follows: 
	h Mortality risk – risk of loss arising due to policyholder death experience being different than expected.
	h Investment return risk – risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected
	h Expense risk – risk of loss arising from expense experience being different than expected 
	h Policyholder decision risk – risk of loss arising due to policyholder experiences (lapses and surrenders) being different than 
expected.

These risks do not vary significantly in relation to the location of the risk insured by the Company or type of risk insured. There is 
no standalone product in the Company’s portfolio with morbidity and longevity risks. Hence, the Company is not exposed to these 
risks

The Company’s underwriting process is designed to evaluate risks in accepting application of insurance. This is largely achieved 
the use of medical screening in order to ensure that pricing takes account of current health conditions and family medical history, 
regular review of actual claims experience and product pricing, as well as detailed claims’ handling procedures. Underwriting 
limits are in place to enforce appropriate risk selection criteria. For example, the Company has the right to reject the payment of 
fraudulent claims. 

For contracts for which death or disability is the insured risk, the significant factors that could increase the overall frequency of 
claims are epidemics, widespread changes in lifestyle and natural disasters, resulting in earlier or more claims than expected. 
Reinsurance limits for catastrophe is as under:

Warranted minimum No. of persons 50

Maximum liability of the reinsurer in any one event NPR 85,00,00,000

Maximum Annual Liability of Reinsurer NPR 85,00,00,000

Catastrophe retention of the ceding company NPR 1,00,00,000
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The insurance risk described above is also affected by the contract holder’s right to pay no future premiums, to terminate the 
contract completely or to surrender the policy. As a result, the amount of insurance risk is also subject to contract holder behavior. 

The following tables show the concentration of life insurance contract liabilities by type of contract. 

41.1 Risk assumed
Sum assured as of the end of 16th July 2019 is as follows:

Type
Gross

Sum Assured with Bonus Sum Assured without Bonus Total Insurance Liabilities

Individual Plans 127,014,016.17 104,202,157.86 20,889,365.31

Group Plans 20,328,711.44 19,710,030.81               1,336,299.67

Total 147,342,727.62 123,912,188.67             22,225,664.98

The company has ensured satisfactory reinsurance arrangements.

41.2 Key Assumptions
The key assumptions to which the estimation of liabilities is particularly sensitive are, as follows: 

41.2.1 Mortality rates
Assumptions are based on 100% of NALM (Nepal Assured Lives Mortality) 2009 Tables based on the observed mortality of Nepalese 
lives up till September 2009. Use of this table is mandatory under directives of Beema Samiti.

An increase in rates will lead to a larger number of claims (and claims could occur sooner than anticipated), which will increase the 
expenditure and reduce profits for the shareholders. 

41.2.2 Investment Return
Investment return is based on the historical and current returns earned by the Company, as well as the expected outlook for the 
future, subject to maximum of 6% as prescribed by Beema Samiti.

An increase in investment return would lead to an increase in profits for the shareholders. 

41.2.4 Expenses
The expense assumptions reflect the projected costs of maintaining and servicing in–force policies and associated overhead 
expenses. The current level of expenses is taken as the expense base, and expense inflation of 4% per annum is assumed in the cash 
flow projections.

An increase in the level of expenses would result in an increase in expenditure, thereby reducing profits for the shareholders 

41.2.5 Lapse and surrender rates
Lapses relate to the termination of policies due to non–payment of premiums. Surrenders relate to the voluntary termination of 
policies by policyholders. Policy termination assumptions are not considered. 

An increase in lapse rates early in the life of the policy would tend to reduce profits for shareholders, but later increases are broadly 
neutral in effect. 

41.2.6 Discount rate
Life insurance liabilities are determined as the sum of the discounted value of the expected benefits and future administration 
expenses directly related to the contract, less the discounted value of the expected theoretical premiums that would be required 
to meet these future cash outflows. Discount rate is equal to rate adopted for investment return. 

A decrease in the discount rate will increase the value of the insurance liability and therefore reduce profits for the shareholders. 
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The assumptions that have the greatest effect on the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss of the Company 
are listed below:

Assumptions 2018/19 2017/18

Mortality 100% 100%

Investment return rate 6% 6%

Discount rate 6% 6%

Expense inflation rate 4% 4%

41.3 Sensitivities
The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions held 
constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and equity. The correlation of assumptions will have 
a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in assumptions, 
assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis. It should be noted that movements in these assumptions are non–linear. 
Sensitivity information will also vary according to the current economic assumptions, mainly due to the impact of changes to both 
the intrinsic cost and time value of options and guarantees. When options and guarantees exist, they are the main reason for the 
asymmetry of sensitivities. 

41.3 : Sensitivities Table

Item Total Net of Reinsurances (total net liability) Rate

1 2 3

Discount rate - Base  23,432,125,923 

Discount rate - Base + 1%  20,889,134,876 

Discount rate - Base -1%  27,413,078,758 

Solvency Ratio - based on discount rate - base 245%

Solvency Ratio - based on discount rate - base + 1% 414%

Solvency Ratio - based on discount rate - base - 1% -20%

Mortality Rate - Base  23,432,125,923 

Mortality Rate - 150% of Base  24,415,581,390 

Mortality Rate - 50% of Base  22,622,043,080 

Solvency Ratio - Mortality rate - Base 245%

Solvency Ratio - Mortality rate - 150% of Base 180%

Solvency Ratio - Mortality rate - 50% of Base 299%

41.4 Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss to the other party by failing to discharge an 
obligation. 

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk: 
	h Net exposure limits are set on the basis of directives of Beema Samiti for each type of investments. 
	h Reinsurance is placed with counterparty that has a good credit rating. At each reporting date, management performs an 
assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurer and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for 
impairment. 

	h The credit risk in respect of premiums or contributions will only persist during the grace period specified in the policy document, 
when the policy is either converted into paid up or terminated. Commission paid to intermediaries is netted off against amounts 
receivable from them to reduce the risk of doubtful debts. 

	h The credit risk on loans to policyholders is not envisaged as the policy is terminated if outstanding amount of loan and interest 
equals surrender value of the policy. 
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41.4.1 Credit Exposure
The Company’s gross maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the statement of financial position at 16/07/2019 and 
2018 is the carrying amounts as presented in Note 26. There is no risk for financial guarantees as the Company has not provided 
any guarantee. The maximum risk exposure presented below does not include the exposure that arises in the future as a result of 
the changes in values.

The credit risk analysis below is presented in line with how the Company manages the risk. The Company manages its credit risk 
exposure based on the carrying value of the financial instruments. 

Particulars Banks & Financial 
Institutions

Nepal Government Insurance 
Companies

Policyholders Hydropower Government 
Institutions

Others

Financial 
Investment at 
Amortised cost

25,281,731,000 186,950,000          

Loans and 
receivables at 
Amortised cost

10,030,000     3,597,610,220     234,958,143

Financial 
Investment at 
FVTOCI

1,254,421,209   71,895,100   9,891,348 975,055,738 39,298,556

Other Assets 171,026,209     425,410,228      
Cash and Short 
term deposit

786,223,119            

Total Credit 
Risk Exposure

27,503,431,537 186,950,000 71,895,100 4,023,020,448 9,891,348 975,055,738 274,256,699

Particulars Neither Past Due 
nor impaired

Unlisted 
Companies

Past Due 
but not 

impaired

Past Due but 
impaired

Total

Financial Investment at Amortised cost 25,458,651,000     10,030,000 25,468,681,000

Loans and receivables at Amortised cost 3,834,535,210     8,063,153 3,842,598,363

Financial Investment at FVTOCI 2,300,395,352 50,166,600     2,350,561,952

Other Assets 596,436,437       596,436,437

Cash and Short term deposit 786,223,119       786,223,119

Total 32,976,241,118 50,166,600   18,093,153 33,044,500,871

Impaired financial assets
As at 16/07/2019 there are impaired loans and receivables of Rs.8,063,153.

For assets to be classified as “past due but not impaired” contractual payments must be in arrears for more than 90 days. No collateral 
is held as security for any past due or impaired assets.

The Company records impairment allowances for loans and receivables in a separate impairment allowance account. A reconciliation 
of the allowance for impairment losses for loans and receivables is, as follows: 

Particulars 2018/19

As at the Beginning of the year 80,63,153

Charge for the year

Recoveries

Written off during the year

As at the end of the year 8,063,153



79

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

41.5 Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are 
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a liquidity risk associated with the 
timing differences between gross cash out–flows and expected reinsurance recoveries. 

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Group’s exposure to liquidity risk:
	h A liquidity risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes liquidity risk for the Company. 
Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to the Company risk committee. The policy is 
regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment.

	h Contingency funding plans are in place, which specify minimum proportions of funds to meet emergency calls as well as 
specifying events that would trigger such plans.

	h The Group’s catastrophe excess–of–loss reinsurance contracts contain clauses permitting the immediate draw down of funds to 
meet claim payments should claim events exceed a certain size.

	h The Company has facility of short-term borrowings to meet its short-term liquidity problems.

Maturity Profile
The following table summarizes the maturity profile of the financial assets, financial liabilities and insurance contract liabilities of 
the Company based on remaining undiscounted contractual obligations, including interest payable and receivable.

For insurance contracts liabilities and reinsurance assets, maturity profiles are determined based on estimated timing of net cash 
outflows from the recognized insurance liabilities. Repayments which are subject to notice are treated as if notice were to be given 
immediately.

The Company maintains a portfolio of highly marketable and diverse assets that can be easily liquidated in the event of an 
unforeseen interruption of cash flow. The Company also has committed lines of credit that it can access to meet liquidity needs.

Particulars Carrying Amount Upto 1 year 1-5 years Above 5 years No Maturity date Total

Investment Properties 796,152,284       796,152,284 796,152,284 

Investment In an 
Associate

322,499,966       322,499,966 322,499,966 

Financial Investment at 
Amortised cost

25,468,681,000 6,020,950,000 14,099,773,000 5,347,958,000   25,468,681,000 

Loans and receivables 
at Amortised cost

3,842,598,363 50,857,112   3,791,741,251   3,842,598,363 

Financial Investment at 
FVTOCI

2,350,561,952 19,482,190 41,055,545   2,290,024,217 2,350,561,952 

Current Tax Assets 443,640,556       443,640,556 443,640,556 

Other Assets 596,436,437 596,436,437       596,436,437 

Cash and Cash 
Equivalents

786,223,119 786,223,119       786,223,119 

Total 34,606,793,677 7,473,948,858 14,140,828,545 9,139,699,251 3,852,317,023 34,606,793,677 

             

Liabilities            

Insurance Contract 
Liabilities

28,433,599,890     28,433,599,890   28,433,599,890 

Unrealised Gains 
Reserve

599,388,971     599,388,971   599,388,971 

Financial Liabilities 650,698,594 650,698,594       650,698,594 

Other Liabilities 219,454,688 140,911,546   78,543,142   219,454,688 

Provisions 57,181,408     57,181,408   57,181,408 
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Particulars Carrying Amount Upto 1 year 1-5 years Above 5 years No Maturity date Total

Total 29,960,323,551 791,610,140 0 29,168,713,411 0 29,960,323,551 

Total Liquidity Gap 4,646,470,126 6,682,338,718 14,140,828,545 (20,029,014,160) 3,852,317,023 4,646,470,126 

41.6 Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market 
prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: foreign exchange rates (currency risk), market interest rates (interest rate risk) and 
market prices (price risk). 

The Company’s market risk policy sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes market risk for the Company. 
Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to the Company risk committee. The policy is 
reviewed regularly for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment. 

(i) Currency Risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign 
exchange rates. 

The Company’s principal transactions are carried out in Nepali Rupees (NPR) and its exposure to foreign exchange risk arises 
primarily with respect to Indian Rupees and the US dollar. 

The Company’s financial assets including reinsurance assets and liabilities are primarily denominated in the same currencies as 
its insurance contract liabilities. This mitigates the foreign currency exchange rate risk for the overseas operations. Thus, the main 
foreign exchange risk arises from recognized assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than those in which insurance 
contract liabilities are expected to be settled. 

The Company’s asset denominated in foreign currency is a bank balance in US dollar amounting to USD 1887.44 Currency risk in 
respect to Indian Rupees may arise for actuarial fee to be paid in Indian Rupees. There is no outstanding payable in Indian Rupees. 
In view of immaterial amount, there is no significant concentration of currency risk. 

(ii)  Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market interest rates. 

Floating rate instruments expose the Group to cash flow interest risk, whereas fixed interest rate instruments expose the Group to 
fair value interest risk. 

The Company’s instruments except call accounts are fixed interest rate instruments. Interest on floating rate instruments is re–
priced at intervals of less than one year. Interest on fixed interest rate instruments is priced at inception of the financial instrument 
and is fixed until maturity. The Company mitigates interest rate risks by diversifying portfolios to include a multitude of different 
instruments that have varying maturation schedules.

The Company has no significant concentration of interest rate risk 

(iii) Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in equity 
prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the 
individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company’s equity price risk exposure relates to financial assets whose values will fluctuate as a result of changes in market 
prices, principally investment in securities.

The Group’s price risk policy requires it to manage such risks by setting and monitoring objectives and constraints on investments, 
diversification plans, limits on investments in each sector and market.

The Company has no significant concentration of equity price risk.
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The analysis below is performed for reasonably possible movements in market indices with all other variables held constant, 
showing the impact on equity (that reflects changes in fair value of AFS financial assets). There are no financial assets and liabilities 
whose fair values are recorded in the statement of profit or loss. Hence impact on profit before tax is not analyzed. The correlation 
of variables will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate impact on price risk, but to demonstrate the impact due to 
changes in variables, variables had to be changed on an individual basis. It should be noted that movements in these variables are 
non–linear.

Market 
Indices

Change in Variable
Impact on Equity

2018/19 2017/18

NEPSE +10% 2,477,776,639 2,461,377,636

NEPSE -10% 2,027,271,795 2,013,854,430

(IV) Operational risk
Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from system failure, human error, fraud or external events. When controls fail to perform, 
operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company 
cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding 
to potential risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, 
authorization and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business 
risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic planning and 
budgeting process. 

42. Contingencies and Commitments
a.Legal proceedings and regulations
The Company operates in the insurance industry and is subject to legal proceedings in the normal course of business. While it is not 
practicable to forecast or determine the final results of all pending or threatened legal proceedings, management does not believe 
that such proceedings (including litigation) will have a material effect on its results and financial position.

The Company is also subject to insurance solvency regulations and has complied with all the solvency regulations. There are no 
contingencies associated with the Company’s compliance or lack of compliance with such regulations.

b. Capital Commitments and Operating Leases
The Group has no capital commitments at the reporting date. 

The Company has entered into commercial property leases on its property, plant and equipment portfolio, consisting of the Company’s 
surplus office buildings. These non–cancellable leases have remaining terms of between five and seven years. All leases include a 
clause to enable upward revision of the rental charge on an annual basis according to prevailing market conditions 

Future minimum lease rentals receivable under non–cancellable operating leases as at 16/07/2019 are, as follows: 

Particulars 2018/19 2017/18

Within 1 Year 38,898,059 35,361,872

1 to 5 years 237,476,540 215,887,764

More than 5 years 21,860,587 78,811,235

Total rent receivable 298,235,186 330,060,871
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43. Segment information
The company offers life insurance. Under life insurance the company offers savings, protection products and other long-term 
contracts (both with and without insurance risk and with and without bonus. It comprises a wide range of whole life, term assurance. 
Revenue is derived primarily from insurance premiums, fees and commission income, investment income and fair value gains and 
losses on investments. For management purposes, the operating segment is organized into business units based on their products 
and services and has five reportable operating segments, as follows:
Endowment : This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the family of the Life Assured in event of his early death and also 
assures a lump sum at a desired age on maturity. It costs moderate premiums, has high liquidity and in savings oriented. This plan 
is apt for people of all ages and social groups who wish to protect their families from a financial setback that may occur owing to 
their demise.

Anticipated: This scheme provides for specific periodic payments of partial survival benefits during the term of the policy itself so 
long as the policy holder is alive. It is therefore suitable to meet specified financial requirements needed for occasions like Brata 
bandha, Academic Graduations etc. An important feature of plan is that in the event of death at any time within the policy term, 
the death claim comprises full sum assured without deducting any of the survival benefit amounts, which have already been paid. 
It is also with profit plan.

Whole Life: This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with profit plan. It provides financial protection 
against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured with the provision of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the policy 
to the assured in case of his survival.

Term: Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance that guarantees payment of a stated death benefit 
during a specified term. Once the term expires, the policyholder can either renew it for another term, convert the policy to 
permanent coverage, or allow the policy to terminate.

 
Special: Special Term insurance is a modified version of term insurance with added benefits 

Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the consolidated 
financial statements. No inter-segment transactions occurred in 2073/74 and 2074/75
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44. Related parties Disclosure
The Company identifies the following as the related parties under requirement NAS 24

Name Relationship
Mrs. Prema Rajya Laxmi Singh Chairperson
Mr. Kabiraj Adhikari, Director Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Rajeev B. Shah,Director Key Managerial Personnel
Lt. Gen. Pawan Bdr. Pande, (Retd.) Director Key Managerial Personnel
Mrs. Bhawani Rana,Director Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Maheshwor Prakash Shrestha, Director Key Managerial Personnel
Er. Mr. Kuldeep Sharan Singh, Director Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Bharat Basnet,CEO Key Managerial Personnel

Details of CEO’s Remuneration:

Particulars Amount(Rs.)

Basic Salary 35,93,000

Allowances 39,96,000

Total 75,89,000

He is entitled to Bonus, provident fund contributions, leave encashment etc. as per company rules.

44.1 Board Member Allowances and Facilities
The Board of Directors has been paid meeting fees of NPR 9,01,500 during the fiscal year. There were 15 Board Meetings conducted 
during the fiscal year. Audit Committee and other committees were paid meeting allowances of NPR 180,000 during the year. 

45. Contingencies and Legal Proceedings
Income Tax
The company has a pending case with the Inland Revenue Department for an amount of NPR 50,40,398. The final verdict is still 
pending from the court.

Claims and Litigation
A litigation for the construction of building of NPR 1,62,37,078 was still pending in court as of the balance sheet date but the same 
has been settled on 01/10/2019 by paying a sum of Rs.11,500,000 through mutual consent.

46. Bonus Rate to policy holders
Declared and Interim Bonus Rate to policy holder for one thousand Sum Assured per annum is as under:

S.No Tenure of Policy Endowment Policy Endowment and Whole Life Policy
1 5-14 Years 64 64
2 15 -19 Years 64 64

3 20-25 Years 65 65
4 26 years and above 85 85

S.No Tenure of Policy Money Back Policy
1 5-14 Years 63
2 15 -19 Years 64
3 20 years and above 64

The company has charged interest on late premium payment and loans against insurance policies a per the following:

S.No Particulars Interest Rate Amount Received (Current Year) Amount Received (Previous Year)
1 Late Premium Payment 10% 56,199,450 33,930,806
2 Loan Against Insurance Policies 10% 322,016,302 237,681,504
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tof/ ul/Psf] 5 5}g lglZrt ug{ plrt of]hgf agfO{ n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ ug{' kb{5 . n]vf k/LIf0f 

cGtu{t n]vf tyf ;DalGwt sfuhftx?sf] 58\s] hf+rsf ;fy} ljlQo ljj/0fx?df v'nfOPsf tYo, 

ckgfOPsf n]vflgltx?, Aoj:yfkgåf/f cg'dfg ul/Psf ;Dklt tyf bfloTjsf] kl/df0fLs/0f Pj+ 

cfly{s ljj/0fx?sf] k|:t'tLs/0fsf] d"NofÍg ul/G5 . 
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jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

xfldn] k|fKt u/]sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|df0fx?n] xfd|f] /fo AoQm ug{sf] nflu kof{Kt / pko{'Qm cfwf/ k|bfg 

u/]sf] s'/fdf xfdL laZj:t 5f}+ . 

:jtGqtf 

n]vfkl/If0fsf] qmddf xfdLn] g]kfndf k|rlnt tyf nfu' /x]sf :jtGqtf ;DalGw Aofj;flos cfr/0f 

/ cfjZostfx?sf] kfng u/]sf 5f}+ . 

n]vf k/LIf0f dGtAo

-s_	xfd|f] /fodf / xfdLn] hfg] a'em] ;Dd xfdLnfO{ pknAw u/fOPsf] ;'rgfsf] cfwf/df ;+nUg ljlQo 

ljj/0fx?n] g]zgn nfOkm PG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] @)&^ cfiff9 d;fGtsf] aLdf ;ldltjf6 

hf/L ul/Psf] hLjg aLdssf] ljlQo ljj/0f ;DalGw lgb]{zg, @)^^ cg';f/ oyfy{ cfly{s cj:yf, 

;+rfng gtLhf tyf gub k|jfxsf] ;d'lrt lrq0f ub{5 . 

-v_	pk/f]Qm ljj/0fx? aLdf ;ldltjf6 hf/L ul/Psf] hLjg aLdssf] ljlQo ljj/0f ;DalGw lgb]{zg, 

@)^^ cg'?k tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . 

;Ldf

of] k|ltj]bg aLdf ;ldltjf6 ldlt @)&%.)(.!@ df hf/L ul/Psf] hLjg aLdf Aoj;fo ug]{ aLdssf] 

nfuL g]kfn ljlQo k|ltj]bgdfgdf cfwfl/t ljlQo ljj/0f tof/ ug]{ ;DalGw lgb]{zg, @)&% sf] lgb]{zg 

! df pNn]lvt k|of]hgsf] nfuL dfq lbOPsf] 5 . t;y{ of] k|ltj]bg ;f] k|of]hg afx]s cGo k|of]hgsf 

nfuL pko{'Qm gx'g ;Sb5 . 

lg= Pd= la= >]i7 P08 sDkgL

rf6{8{ Psfp06]06\;

sf7df08f}+

ldlt M @)&&.)*.)*

dx]Zj/]Gb| axfb'/ >]i7 Pkm l; P

k|f]kfO6/

UDIN No. 201215CA00117hESQ3 
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jf;nft
qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

>f]t

1         r'Qmf k"FhL !^  3,007,440,535  1,656,079,588 

2         hu]8f tyf sf]if !&  550,604,492  457,744,850 

3         hLjg aLdf sf]if !!  26,923,584,396  21,472,469,258 

4         dxf–ljkQL hu]8f !*  218 ,420,132  183,311,022 

5          ltg{ afFsL bL3{sflng C0f tyf ;fk6L !(  –   –

s"n >f]t  30,700,049,555  30,700,049,555  23,769,604,718  23,769,604,718 
pkof]u    

6          l:y/ ;DkQL -v'b_ @)  634,290,830  639,217,699 

7          lb3{sflng nufgL @!  20,562,548,022  16,651,178,996 

8          aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{ #  3,597,610,220  2,544,009,892 

9         cGo bL3{sflng shf{ @#  160,739,903  114,382,821 
Rffn' ;DkQL shf{ tyf k]ZsLx? M  –    –

10      gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft @@  416,951,661  364,197,553 

11     cNksflng nufgL @!  6,245,962,669  4,303,299,156 

12     cGo cNksflng shf{ @#  27,465,047  10,184,609 

13     cGo ;DkQL @$  1,871,211,050  1,365,776,984 
hDdf -s_ -!)±!!±!@±!#_  8,561,590,428  8,561,590,428  6,043,458,302  6,043,458,302 
rfn' bfloTj tyf Joj:Yffx? M

14     rfn' bfloTj @%  688,008,607  595,768,589 

15     c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Joj:yf @^  439,394,483  295,365,019 

16     e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf (  431,504,113  282,609,695 

17     cGo Aoj:yf @^s  1,257,822,646  1,049,880,634 
hDdf -v_ -!$±!%±!^±!&_  2,816,729,849  2,816,729,849  2,223,623,936  2,223,623,936 

18     v"b rfn' ;DkQL -u_ = -s_ – -v_  5,744,860,579  5,744,860,579  3,819,834,366  3,819,834,366 

19     ckn]vg jf ;dfof]hg x'g afFsL ljljw vr{x? @&  –  980,942 

20      gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gf]S;fg  –  –   
s"n pkof]u -^±&±*±(±!*±!(±@)_  30,700,049,555  30,700,049,555  23,769,604,718  23,769,604,718 

;+efljt bfloTjx? tyf cg';"rL #, (, !!, tyf !^ b]lv @( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .                               
;+efljt bfloTjx?
qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{   ut aif{ 

1          r'Qmf jf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL nufgL  –    –

2           k|Tofe"tL k|lta4tf  –    –

3           aLdfn]v cGtu{t eGbf afx]saf6 aLds pk/ bfjL k/]sf] t/ aLdsn] bfloTj :jLsf/ 
gu/]sf] -cfos/ ;DaGwdf_

 5,040,398  5,040,398 

4           aLdsn] jf aLdssf] tkm{af6 lbOPsf] Uof/]06L   –    –

5          cGo -eag lgdf{0f ;DaGwL yk bfloTj cbfntdf larf/flwg_  16,237,078  16,237,078 
hDdf  21,277,476  21,277,476  21,277,476  21,277,476 

dx]Zj/ k|sfz >]i7 
;+rfns

O{= s'nbLk z/0f l;+x 
;+rfns

ejfgL /f0ff 
;+rfns

lgldQM Pd= la= >]i7 P08 sDkgL
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06

 k|Hjn ;fodL
ljQ k|d'v

k|]df /fHo nIdL l;+x 
cWoIf

e/t a:g]t 
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

/yL kjg axfb'/ kfF8] -c=k|f=_
;+rfns

slj/fh clwsf/L
;+rfns

/flhj ljqmd zfx
;+rfns

dx]Zj/]Gb| axfb'/ >]i7
k|f]k/fO6/

@)&^ cfiff9 d;fGtsf]
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cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷)#÷#! ;dfKt jif{sf] 

gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa
qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

cfDbfgL

1         cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf]  !)  108,416,571  181,157,722 

2         hLjg aLdf sf]ifaf6 ;f/]sf] !!  199,479,598  250,058,981 

3         nufgL shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  207,782,340  180,112,061 

4          Joj:yf lkmtf{ !@  –   –    

5         cGo cfDbfgL  –    –   

hDdf cfDbfgL -s_  515,678,509  515,678,509  611,328,764  611,328,764 

vr{

6          Joj:yfkg vr{ &  72,095,041  60,510,795 

7         ckn]vg vr{ !#  –   –

8 z]o/ ;DjwL vr{ !# s  5,295,713  3,684,718 

9 cGo vr{x? !$  228,595  279,592 

10 gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf !%  22,332,578  12,986,332 

11 sd{rf/L cfjf; Aoj:yf @^ s  –    –   

12 sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf @^ s  37,793,326  48,533,393 

13 ;dfof]lht cfos/ -c = cf–O_ *  26,842,162  11,094,925 

14 cf_ cfos/  20,050,516  17,803,472 

15 O_ :yug s/ ;DklQ . -bfloTj_  -6,791,646_  6,708,547 

16 hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] !!  –  –

hDdf vr{ -v_  164,587,414  164,587,414  137,089,755  137,089,755 

17 v"b gfkmf ÷-gf]S;fg_ -u_ = -s_ – -v_  351,091,095  351,091,095  474,239,009  474,239,009 

18 cl3Nnf] jif{;+u ;DalGwt vr{  –  –

19 cl3Nnf] aif{af6 ;fl/Psf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  1,097,399  1,026,875 
afF8kmfF8sf] nflu pknAw /sd  352,188,494  352,188,494  475,265,884  475,265,884 

20 s_ :yfug s/ hu]8f !&  -6,791,646_  6,708,547 
v_ k"+hLs'"t hu]8f !&  –    –

u_ ljif]z hu]8f !&  –    –

3_ cGo hu]8f !&  –  –

8_ z]o/ lk|ldodaf6 ;f/]sf]  55,000,000  20,000,000 
r_ k|:tflat nfef+z  324,487,006  440,036,036 
c_ af]g; z]o/ !&  308,262,655  75,186,013 
cf_ gub nfef+z @^ s  16,224,351  364,850,023 
5_ dxf lakQL hu]8f !*  35,109,110  47,423,901 

21 jf;nftdf ;f/]sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  54,384,024  54,384,024  1,097,400  1,097,400 

dx]Zj/ k|sfz >]i7 
;+rfns

O{= s'nbLk z/0f l;+x 
;+rfns

ejfgL /f0ff 
;+rfns

Pd= la= >]i7 P08 sDkgL 
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06

 k|Hjn ;fodL
ljQ k|d'v

k|]df /fHo nIdL l;+x 
cWoIf

e/t a:g]t 
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

/yL kjg axfb'/ kfF8] -c=k|f=_
;+rfns

slj/fh clwsf/L
;+rfns

/flhj ljqmd zfx
;+rfns

dx]Zj/]Gb| axfb'/ >]i7
k|f]k/fO6/
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
cfo  ?=  ?= 

 1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  ! 7,860,682,200  6,179,180,757 

 2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  34,573,123  27,077,582 

 3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo  @  2,121,356,228 1,584,544,594 

 4 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo  #  322,016,302  237,681,504 

 5 cGo k|ToIf cfo  56,199,450  33,930,806 

 6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf  282,609,695  156,735,048 

 7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf   295,365,019  226,020,759 
hDdf cfo -s_  10,972,802,017 10,972,802,017 8,445,171,050 8,445,171,050 

Joo 

 8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_  $  2,550,218,353  1,879,635,069 

 9 clestf{ sldzg  %  840,424,662  608,796,242 

 10     :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns  7,495,179  5,170,336 

 11     k'gaL{df sldzg vr{   –  –

 12     ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_  ^  78,606,822  61,791,808 

 13     cGo k|ToIf vr{   –  –

 14     Joj:yfkg vr{  &  648,855,369  544,597,158 

 15     cfos/   *  217,291,729  156,932,999 

 16     cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf  (  431,504,113  282,609,695 

 17     cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf   439,394,483  295,365,019 

hDdf Joo -v_   5,213,790,709  5,213,790,709  3,834,898,326  3,834,898,326 

 18     hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_ = -s_--v_  5,650,594,736  5,650,594,736  4,429,115,003  4,429,115,003 

 19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  108,416,571  108,416,571  181,157,722  181,157,722 

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .                                                                    

cfly{s aif{ @)&%.)&^ sf] 

hLjg aLdfsf] Plss[t cfo–Joo lx;fa

dx]Zj/ k|sfz >]i7 
;+rfns

O{= s'nbLk z/0f l;+x 
;+rfns

ejfgL /f0ff 
;+rfns

lgldQM Pd= la= >]i7 P08 sDkgL
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06

 k|Hjn ;fodL
ljQ k|d'v

k|]df /fHo nIdL l;+x 
cWoIf

e/t a:g]t 
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

/yL kjg axfb'/ kfF8] -c=k|f=_
;+rfns

slj/fh clwsf/L
;+rfns

/flhj ljqmd zfx
;+rfns

dx]Zj/]Gb| axfb'/ >]i7
k|f]k/fO6/
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

cfo  ?=  ?= 

 1  aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  !  3,665,059,841  2,828,156,475 

 2  k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  3,213,274  1,863,115 

 3  nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo  @  1,164,233,623  890,649,453 

 4  aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo  #  165,273,919  133,567,189 

 5  cGo k|ToIf cfo  28,190,490  18,899,325 

 6  cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf  127,760,450  91,047,755 

 7  cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf   –   –

 hDdf cfo -s_   5,153,731,597  3,964,183,312 

 Joo 

 8  bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_  $  1,525,650,411  1,358,823,752 

 9  clestf{ sldzg  %  322,886,911  257,709,482 

 10      :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns  2,022,449  1,399,799 

 11      k'gaL{df sldzg vr{   –   –

 12      ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_  ^  36,650,598  28,281,565 

 13      cGo k|ToIf vr{   –     –

 14      Joj:yfkg vr{  &  308,675,736  241,457,551 

 15      cfos/   *  125,405,318  96,636,685 

 16      cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf  (  226,150,301  127,760,450 

 17      cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf   –   –    

 hDdf Joo -v_   2,547,441,724  2,547,441,724  2,112,069,284  2,112,069,284 

 18  hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] jrt  2,606,289,874  2,606,289,874  1,852,114,028  1,852,114,028 

 19  gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_  –  –

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .  

;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa

cfly{s aif{ @)&%.)&^ sf] 

dx]Zj/ k|sfz >]i7 
;+rfns

O{= s'nbLk z/0f l;+x 
;+rfns

ejfgL /f0ff 
;+rfns

lgldQM Pd= la= >]i7 P08 sDkgL
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06

 k|Hjn ;fodL
ljQ k|d'v

k|]df /fHo nIdL l;+x 
cWoIf

e/t a:g]t 
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

/yL kjg axfb'/ kfF8] -c=k|f=_
;+rfns

slj/fh clwsf/L
;+rfns

/flhj ljqmd zfx
;+rfns

dx]Zj/]Gb| axfb'/ >]i7
k|f]k/fO6/
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cfly{s aif{ @)&%.)&^ sf]   

clu|d e"QmfgL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

cfo  ?=  ?= 

 1  aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  !  2,129,800,716  1,579,264,176 

 2  k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  7,822,370  4,218,915 

 3  nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo  @  365,418,278  266,706,789 

 4  aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo  #  70,537,131  43,755,185 

 5  cGo k|ToIf cfo  12,840,116  5,988,151 

 6  cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf  140,228,461  57,699,207 

 7  cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf  

 hDdf cfo -s_   2,726,647,071  2,726,647,071  1,957,632,423  1,957,632,423 

 Joo  –  –

 8  bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_  $  723,225,437  291,382,677 

 9  clestf{ sldzg  %  308,889,314  189,632,496 

 10      :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns  4,523,876  2,949,320 

 11      k'gaL{df sldzg vr{   –     –    

 12      ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_  ^  21,298,007  15,792,642 

 13      cGo k|ToIf vr{   –     –    

 14      Joj:yfkg vr{  &  170,545,971  131,802,359 

 15      cfos/   *  28,563,846  20,081,453 

 16      cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g af+sL bfjL afkt 
Joj:yf 

 (  191,256,636  140,228,461 

 17      cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf   –     –

 hDdf Joo -v_   1,448,303,087  1,448,303,087  791,869,408  791,869,408 

 18  hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] jrt  1,278,343,984  1,278,343,984  1,165,763,015  1,165,763,015 

 19  gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_  –   –   

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .     

dx]Zj/ k|sfz >]i7 
;+rfns

O{= s'nbLk z/0f l;+x 
;+rfns

ejfgL /f0ff 
;+rfns

lgldQM Pd= la= >]i7 P08 sDkgL
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06

 k|Hjn ;fodL
ljQ k|d'v

k|]df /fHo nIdL l;+x 
cWoIf

e/t a:g]t 
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

/yL kjg axfb'/ kfF8] -c=k|f=_
;+rfns

slj/fh clwsf/L
;+rfns

/flhj ljqmd zfx
;+rfns

dx]Zj/]Gb| axfb'/ >]i7
k|f]k/fO6/
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cfly{s aif{ @)&%.)&^ sf]  

DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa
qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

cfo  ?=  ?= 

 1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  ! 324,800,854  378,537,985 

 2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  20,241,077  19,190,354 

 3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo  @  48,686,768  41,071,036 

 4 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo  #  –   –

 5 cGo k|ToIf cfo  –  891 

 6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf  –   –    

 7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf   295,365,019  226,020,759 

hDdf cfo -s_   689,093,718  689,093,718  664,821,025  664,821,025 

Joo 

 8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_  $  106,297,279  129,129,631 

 9 clestf{ sldzg  % –     –    

 10     :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns  –  5,468 

 11     k'gaL{df sldzg vr{   –   –

 12     ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_  ^  3,248,009  3,785,380 

 13     cGo k|ToIf vr{   –   –    

 14     Joj:yfkg vr{  &  27,119,495  55,377,805 

 15     cfos/   *  4,617,881   –

 16     cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf  (  –   –

 17     cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  439,394,483  295,365,019 

hDdf Joo -v_   580,677,147  580,677,147  483,663,303  483,663,303 

 18 hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] jrt  –    –

 19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_  108,416,571  108,416,571  181,157,722  181,157,722 

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .                     

dx]Zj/ k|sfz >]i7 
;+rfns

O{= s'nbLk z/0f l;+x 
;+rfns

ejfgL /f0ff 
;+rfns

lgldQM Pd= la= >]i7 P08 sDkgL
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06

 k|Hjn ;fodL
ljQ k|d'v

k|]df /fHo nIdL l;+x 
cWoIf

e/t a:g]t 
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

/yL kjg axfb'/ kfF8] -c=k|f=_
;+rfns

slj/fh clwsf/L
;+rfns

/flhj ljqmd zfx
;+rfns

dx]Zj/]Gb| axfb'/ >]i7
k|f]k/fO6/
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cfly{s aif{ @)&%.)&^ sf] 

?kfGt/Lt ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa
qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

cfo  ?=  ?= 

 1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  ! 1,633,984,692 1,300,688,135 

 2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  3,255,792  1,805,175 

 3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo  @  523,315,714  370,615,473 

 4 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo  #  86,205,253  60,359,129 

 5 cGo k|ToIf cfo  15,168,442  9,042,438 

 6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf  14,592,034  7,959,337 

 7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf   –     –

hDdf cfo -s_  2,276,521,926 2,276,521,926 1,750,469,687 1,750,469,687 

Joo 

 8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_  $  160,707,222  95,118,516 

 9 clestf{ sldzg  %  200,466,153  161,448,654 

 10     :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns  931,677  815,749 

 11     k'gaL{df sldzg vr{   –     –

 12     ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_  ^  16,339,847  13,006,881 

 13     cGo k|ToIf vr{   –     –    

 14     Joj:yfkg vr{  &  133,181,755  107,312,764 

 15     cfos/   *  57,184,761  39,194,421 

 16     cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf  (  14,068,426  14,592,034 

 17     cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf   –     –

hDdf Joo -v_  582,879,842582,879,842  431,489,020431,489,020 

 18 hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] jrt 1,693,642,085 1,693,642,085 1,318,980,667 1,318,980,667 

 19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_  –  –   

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .  

dx]Zj/ k|sfz >]i7 
;+rfns

O{= s'nbLk z/0f l;+x 
;+rfns

ejfgL /f0ff 
;+rfns

lgldQM Pd= la= >]i7 P08 sDkgL 
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06

 k|Hjn ;fodL
ljQ k|d'v

k|]df /fHo nIdL l;+x 
cWoIf

e/t a:g]t 
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

/yL kjg axfb'/ kfF8] -c=k|f=_
;+rfns

slj/fh clwsf/L
;+rfns

/flhj ljqmd zfx
;+rfns

dx]Zj/]Gb| axfb'/ >]i7
k|f]k/fO6/
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cfly{s aif{ @)&%.)&^ sf] 

ljz]if DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa
qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

cfo  ?=  ?= 

 1  aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  !  107,036,098  92,533,986 

 2  k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  40,611  24 

 3  nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo  @  19,701,844  15,501,843 

 4  aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo  #  –     –       

 5  cGo k|ToIf cfo  401   –       

 6  cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf  28,750  28,750 

 7  cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf   –        –       

 hDdf cfo -s_   126,807,704  126,807,704  108,064,603  108,064,603 

 Joo 

 8  bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_  $  34,338,004  5,180,492 

 9  clestf{ sldzg  %  8,182,284  5,610 

 10      :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns  17,177   –   

 11      k'gaL{df sldzg vr{   –     –       

 12      ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_  ^  1,070,361  925,340 

 13      cGo k|ToIf vr{   –        –       

 14      Joj:yfkg vr{  &  9,332,411  8,646,678 

 15      cfos/   *  1,519,923  1,020,438 

 16      cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf  (  28,750  28,750 

 17      cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf   –        –       

 hDdf Joo -v_   54,488,910  54,488,910  15,807,308  15,807,308 

 18  hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] jrt  72,318,794  72,318,794  92,257,295  92,257,295 

 19  gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_  –        –      

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .                                                                   

dx]Zj/ k|sfz >]i7 
;+rfns

O{= s'nbLk z/0f l;+x 
;+rfns

ejfgL /f0ff 
;+rfns

lgldQM Pd= la= >]i7 P08 sDkgL
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06

 k|Hjn ;fodL
ljQ k|d'v

k|]df /fHo nIdL l;+x 
cWoIf

e/t a:g]t 
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

/yL kjg axfb'/ kfF8] -c=k|f=_
;+rfns

slj/fh clwsf/L
;+rfns

/flhj ljqmd zfx
;+rfns

dx]Zj/]Gb| axfb'/ >]i7
k|f]k/fO6/
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gub k|jfxsf] ljj/0f
@)&%÷)$÷)! b]lv @)&^÷)#÷#! ;Ddsf]

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; jif{  ut jif{ 
s sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 gub k|jfx M

aLdf z'Ns cfDbfgL  8,050,523,540  5,060,040,745 
ljnDa z'Ns cfDbfgL  56,199,450  36,555,303 
k'gaL{df z'Ns cfDbfgL –    –      
k'gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL  34,573,123  23,815,044 
cGo k|ToIf cfDbfgL  –    –      
k'gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt bfjL l/se/L  138,488,945  132,813,925 
k'gaL{df z'Ns e'QmfgL  -227,287,672_  -225,567,285_
k'gaL{df sldzg e'QmfgL  –   –   
clestf{ sldzg e'QmfgL  -812,406,215_  -453,631,700_
:jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns e'QmfgL  -7,495,179_  -4,541,994_
d[To' bfjL e'QmfgL  -330,501,087_  -278,213,565_
cjlw ;dfKtL bfjL e'QmfgL  -1,342,553,557_  -1,121,944,030_
cf+lzs cjlw ;dfKtL bfjL e'QmfgL  -535,807,750_  -89,270,432_
;dk{0f d'No bfjL e'QmfgL  -379,900,705_  -157,861,708_
cGo bfjL e'QmfgL  -99,944,197_  -44,833,978_
;]jf z'Ns e'QmfgL  -64,574,505_  -32,429,115_
cGo k|ToIf vr{  –   –      
z]o/ ;DaGwL vr{x?  -5,295,713_  -2,162,265_
Joj:yfkg vr{ e'QmfgL  -639,387,952_  -456,122,529_
sd{rf/L af]g; e'QmfgL  -29,588,790_  -26,309,595_
cfos/ e'QmfgL –       -1,000,000_
Rffn' ;DklQdf -j[l4_÷sdL  -319,914,486_  -112,277,342_
Rffn' bfloTjdf j[l4÷-sdL_  -76,880,212_  17,385,765 
sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 v"b gub k|jfx -s_  3,408,247,035  3,408,247,035  2,264,445,243  2,264,445,243 

v nufgL ultljwLaf6 gub k|jfx –       –      
l:y/ ;DklQdf -j[l4_ sdL  4,698,274  6,524,993 
;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6Ldf nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  37,200,000  –      
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  -3,726,000,000_  -2,739,500,000_
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cGo lgIf]k nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  -2,431,323_  34,112,898 
OSo"6L z]o/ nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  -21,889,216_  -61,195,231_
cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/df nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL -2,140,854,000_  –      
Do'r'on km08df nugL -j[l4_ sdL  –       -8,787,310_
cGo nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  -58,000_  -51,000_
aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{df -j[l4_ sdL  -1,053,600,328_  -464,426,347_
k]ZsL tyf cGo shf{df -j[l4_ sdL  -63,637,520_  -746,314_
e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -nufgLdf_  2,252,226,377  1,098,400,253 
ef8f cfDbfgL  30,222,574  30,222,574 
e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -shf{df_  184,167,283  61,569,561 
cGo ck|ToIf cfDbfgL÷vr{  –       –      
nufgL ultljwLaf6 v"b gub k|jfx -v_  -4,499,955,880_ -4,499,955,880_  -2,043,875,923_ -2,043,875,923_

u ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/af6 gub k|jfx  –     –    
z]o/af6 k|fKt /sd  1,144,462,954  –   
ltg{ afFsL ;fk6Ldf -j[l4_÷sdL  –     –    
cNksflng C0fdf -j[l4_÷sdL  –     –    
C0f ;fk6Ldf Aofh e'QmfgL  –     –    
nfef+z e'QmfgL  –       -17,432,417_
ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/af6 v"b gub k|jfx -u_  1,144,462,954  1,144,462,954  -17,432,417_ -17,432,417_
o; jif{sf] ;Dk"0f{ ultljwLaf6 v"b gub k|jfx Ö -s_±-v_±-u_  52,754,109 52,754,109  203,136,902 203,136,902 
gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] z'? df}Hbft  364,197,553 364,197,553  133,895,573 133,895,573 
gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] clGtd df}Hbft  416,951,662 416,951,662  337,032,474 337,032,474 
cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .
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qm=;+= aLdfsf] 
lsl;d

s"n aLdfz'Ns k'gaL{df z'Ns e'QmfgL -Ceded_ aLdfz'Ns -v"b_

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{  ut jif{  o; jif{  ut jif{ 

1 ;fjlws  3,696,216,262 2,845,577,603  31,156,422  17,421,128 3,665,059,841 2,828,156,475

2 clu|d 
e"QmfgL

2,176,088,947 1,604,435,058  46,288,232  25,170,882 2,129,800,716 1,579,264,176 

3 ?kfGt/Lt 
;fjlws

1,655,987,612  1,311,787,631  22,002,919  11,099,496 1,633,984,692 1,300,688,135 

4 DofbL jLdf 412,104,165  593,206,793  87,303,312 214,668,808  324,800,854  378,537,985 

5 ljz]if DofbL 
jLdf

110,126,554  92,627,934  3,090,456  93,948  107,036,098  92,533,986 

hDdf 8,050,523,540 8,050,523,540 6,447,635,019 6,447,635,019 189,841,341189,841,341 268,454,262268,454,262 7,860,682,200 7,860,682,200 6,179,180,757 6,179,180,757 

-s_ aLdfz'Ns -v'b_
cg';"rL !

-v_ s"n aLdfz'Ns
qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d

k|ToIf aLdfz'Ns
k|fKt k'gaL{df z'Ns 

s"n aLdfz'Ns
(Accepted)

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{  ut jif{  o; jif{  ut jif{ 

1 ;fjlws  3,696,216,262 2,845,577,603  –    –    3,696,216,262 2,845,577,603 

2 clu|d e"QmfgL 2,176,088,947 1,604,435,058  –       –      2,176,088,947 1,604,435,058 

3 ?kfGt/Lt ;fjlws  1,655,987,612  1,311,787,631  –    –       1,655,987,612  1,311,787,631 

4 DofbL jLdf 412,104,165  593,206,793  –       –      412,104,165  593,206,793 

5 ljz]if DofbL jLdf 110,126,554  92,627,934  –       –       110,126,554  92,627,934 

hDdf 8,050,523,540 8,050,523,540 6,447,635,019 6,447,635,019  –       –      8,050,523,540 8,050,523,540 6,447,635,019 6,447,635,019 
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nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo
qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{   ut aif{ 

1 ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6Laf6 cfo  11,513,947  12,307,250 
2 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d"2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo  2,036,972,768  1,600,640,193 
3 ljsf; a}+ssf] d"2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo  56,327,708  34,892,735 
4 gful/s nufgL of]hgfaf6 cfo  –  –
5 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo  4,118,574  367,233 
6 cfjf; ljQ sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/af6 nfef+z  –    –   
7 cGo sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/af6 nfef+z  48,245,663  21,370,580 
8 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/af6 nfef+z  –   –    
9 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] l8j]Gr/af6 cfo  127,199,825  54,911,144 

10 cGo 3/ ef8f cfDbfgL  36,910,315  33,154,832 
11 s_ shf{af6 cfo -sd{rf/L shf{_  1,048,780  422,791 

v_ shf{af6 cfo -clestf{ shf{_  4,798,637  5,830,765 
12 cGo lgIf]kaf6 -d'2tL afx]s_ cfo  –    –   
13 nufgL laqmLdf gfkmf  –     –

Go"g nufgL laqmLdf gf]S;fg  –  –
14 nufgL -v/Lb_ df gfkmf  –  –

Go"g nufgL -v/Lb_ df gf]S;fg  -980,943_  -980,943_
15 l:y/ ;DkQL laqmLaf6 gfkmf  –    33,808 

Go"g l:y/ ;DkQL laqmLaf6 gf]S;fg  –   –    
16 vftf ckn]vg  –    –
17 cl3Nnf jif{;+u ;DalGwt cfo  –    –    
18 cGo cfo – ljljw  372,449  282,411 
19 ljlgdo b/ km/s cfDbfgL  45  5,087 
20 pkbfg sf]ifdf Aofh cfDbfgL  2,610,799  1,418,769 

           hDdf  2,329,138,567  2,329,138,567  1,764,656,655  1,764,656,655 
nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfosf] afF8kmfF8
gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  207,782,340  180,112,061 

1 ;fjlws sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  1,164,233,623  890,649,453 
2 clu|d e"QmfgL sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  365,418,278  266,706,789 
3 ?kfGt/Lt ;fjlws sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  523,315,714  370,615,473 
4 DofbL jLdf sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  48,686,768  41,071,036 
5 ljz]if Doflb sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  19,701,844  15,501,843 

           hDdf  2,329,138,567  2,329,138,567  1,764,656,655  1,764,656,655 

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d  aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{ aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo
 o; aif{  ut aif{ o; aif{  ut aif{ 

1 ;fjlws  1,704,583,515  1,359,431,017  165,273,919  133,567,189 
2 clu|d e"QmfgL  931,896,326  516,017,777  70,537,131  43,755,185 
3 ?kfGt/Lt ;fjlws  961,130,379  668,561,097  86,205,253  60,359,129 
4 DofbL jLdf  –  –    –  –   

5 ljz]if DofbL jLdf  –    –  –     –    
hDdf  3,597,610,220  3,597,610,220  2,544,009,891  2,544,009,891  322,016,302  322,016,302  237,681,503  237,681,503 

cg';"rL #

aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{ / cfo
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;]jf z'Ns -v'b_
qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d s"n ;]jf z'Ns s"n ;]jf z'Nsdf k'gaL{dssf] lx:;f ;]jf z'Ns -v"b_

o; jif{  ut jif{  o; jif{  ut jif{  o; jif{  ut jif{ 

1 ;fjlws 36,962,163 28,455,776  311,564  174,211 36,650,598 28,281,565 

2 clu|d e"QmfgL 21,760,889 16,044,351  462,882  251,709 21,298,007 15,792,642 

3 ?kfGt/Lt ;fjlws 16,559,876 13,117,876  220,029  110,995 16,339,847 13,006,881 

4 DofbL jLdf  4,121,042  5,932,068  873,033  2,146,688  3,248,009 3,785,380 

5 ljz]if DofbL jLdf  1,101,266  926,279  30,905  939  1,070,361  925,340 

hDdfhDdf 80,505,235 80,505,235 64,476,350 64,476,350 1,898,413 1,898,413 2,684,542 2,684,542 78,606,822 78,606,822 61,791,808 61,791,808 
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Joj:yfkg vr{
qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{   ut aif{ 

1 sd{rf/L vr{ -cg';"rL &=! adf]lhd_  –  205,880,024  207,004,639 
2 3/ ef8f  –  14,005,713  15,854,251 
3 lah'nL tyf kfgL  –    3,729,569  3,133,114 
44 dd{t tyf ;Def/  –  4,742,702  4,742,702  5,465,981 

 -s_ ejg  611,402  –  –
 -v_ ;jf/L ;fwg  440,077  –    –
 -u_ sfof{no pks/0f  2,584,957  –  –   
 -3_ cGo  1,106,266  –    –

5 ;+rf/ –  9,039,396  9,052,586 
6 5kfO{ tyf d;nGb –  17,127,834  16,490,343 
7 vr{ x'g] sfof{no ;fdfg –  6,829,756  3,957,506 
8 kl/jxg –  185,675  27,330 
99  e|d0f vr{ -eQf ;d]t_ –  3,511,908  3,511,908  1,561,069 

 -s_ cfGtl/s  3,065,028 – –
 -v_ j}b]lzs  446,880 – –

10  clestf{ tflnd  –  13,604,232  15,003,915 
11  clestf{ cGo  –  363,202,178  249,068,235 
12  aLdfz'Ns   –  4,371,029  1,669,474 
13  ;'/Iff vr{ –  1,130,557  921,540 
14  sfg"gL tyf k/fdz{ z'Ns –  667,195  1,533,192 
15  kq klqsf tyf k':ts –  147,700  127,150 
16  lj1fkg tyf k|rf/ k|;f/  –    12,563,562  8,354,301 
17  Jofkf/ k|j4{g  –  9,818,698  6,654,916 
18  cltyL ;Tsf/  –  2,967,577  544,627 
19  rGbf tyf pkxf/  –    877,108  658,514 
2020  ;+rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL vr{ –    1,281,328  1,281,328  1,829,346 

 -s_ a}7s eQf  901,500 – –
 -v_ cGo  379,828 – –

2121  cGo ;ldlt÷pk–;ldlt ;DaGwL vr{  –    247,915  247,915  264,300 
 -s_ a}7s eQf  180,000 –
 -v_ cGo  67,915 –  –   

22  ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL vr{  –    979,271  1,200,098 
23  -s_ aLdfÍLo ;]jf z'Ns  –    1,240,000  837,176 

 -v_ aLdfÍLo vr{  1,240,000  –    –   
2424  n]vf k/LIf0f ;DaGwL vr{  –  1,935,064  1,935,064  2,031,405 

 -s_ n]vf k/LIf0f z'Ns  720,375  –  –
 -v_ s/ n]vf k/LIf0f z'Ns  149,865 –  –   
 -u_ lj:t[t n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg z'Ns  20,000 –  –
 -3_ cGo z'Ns  169,500 –  –   
 -ª_ cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f vr{   453,020 –  –   
 -r_ cGo vr{  422,304 –  –

25  Aofh –  6,776,712  8,647,672 
26  a}s rfh{ –  873,328  757,194 
27  z'Ns tyf b:t'/  –  163,620  2,424,698 
28  Xf; s§L  –    19,581,933  19,988,153 
29  x'nfs l6s6 vr{  –  2,328,386  1,771,335 
3030  cGo  –    11,140,439  11,140,439  18,273,894 
s  aLdfn]]]v l6s6 vr{  2,692,935  –    –   
v  gljs/0f z'Ns  1,074,047  –    –   
u  ;jf/L ;fwg gjLs/0f  664,751  –  –   
#  /ht hoGtL ;df/f]x vr{  277,899  –    –
ª  a}b]lzs d'b|f cj'"Nog  –    –    –   
r  OGwg  5,950,577  –   –
%  ljnDj z'Ns  480,230  –    –   

 afF8 kmfF8sf] nflu hDdf  –    720,950,410  720,950,410  605,107,953  605,107,953 
 afF8 kmfF8 – – –   
 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  –  72,095,041  60,510,795 

1 ;fjlws sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  –  308,675,736  241,457,551 
2 clu|d e"QmfgL sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  –    170,545,971  131,802,359 
3 ?kfGt/Lt ;fjlws sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  –    133,181,755  107,312,764 
4 DofbL jLdf sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  –    27,119,495  55,377,805 
5 ljz]if Doflb sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  –    9,332,411  8,646,678 
  hDdf  –    720,950,410  720,950,410  605,107,952  605,107,952 
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sd{rf/L vr{
qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{   ut aif{ 

!= tna  77,637,002  69,909,209 

@= eQf  94,881,685  81,432,655 

#= bz}+ vr{  5,688,665  4,920,795 

$= ;~rosf]ifdf yk  5,888,710  4,763,264 

%= tflnd vr{  1,072,015  768,080 

^= kf]zfs  242,498  248,854 

&= cf}ifwf]krf/  –   –    

*= aLdf  5,110,730  20,043 

(= k]G;g tyf pkbfg vr{ tyf Joj:yf  7,156,798  22,941,310 

!)= ljbf afktsf] vr{ tyf Joj:yf  3,456,976  17,747,838 

!!= cGo sd{rf/L lgo'lQm vr{  –  83,075 

!@ e'sDkaf6 Iflt eP jfkt ;xof]u  –     –

!# cGo sd{rf/L ;DaGwL vr{  4,744,946  4,169,516 

hDdf M  205,880,024  205,880,024  207,004,639  207,004,639 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

!= o; aif{sf] cfos/  247,087,019  186,188,253 

@= cl3Nnf aif{x?sf] cfos/   -9,744,774_  -11,451,783_

#= afF8kmfF8sf] nflu cfos/sf] hDdf   237,342,245  174,736,470 

4= o; jif{sf] :yug s/  –    –   

afF8kmfF8

gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] -u_ Ö -s_ ± -v_  26,842,16226,842,162  11,094,92511,094,925 

 s_ afF8kmfF8 af6 cfPsf] cfos/  20,050,516  17,803,472 

 v_ o; jif{sf] :yug s/  -6,791,646_  6,708,547 

1= ;fjlwssf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  125,405,318  96,636,685 

2= clu|d e"QmfgLsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  28,563,846  20,081,453 

3= ?kfGt/Lt ;fjlws sf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  57,184,761  39,194,421 

4= DofbL jLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  4,617,881   –    

5= ljz]if Doflbsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  1,519,923  1,020,438 

  hDdf hDdf  237,342,245  237,342,245  174,736,470  174,736,470 

cg';"rL– *

cfos/
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 qm=;+=  aLdfsf] lsl;d e'QmfgL x'g afFsL v'b bfjL e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

 1 ;fjlws  196,652,436  111,096,043  226,150,301  127,760,450 

 2 clu|d e"QmfgL  166,310,118  121,937,792  191,256,636  140,228,461 

 3 ?kfGt/Lt ;fjlws  12,233,414  12,688,725  14,068,426  14,592,034 

 4 DofbL jLdf  –   –  –    –   

 5 ljz]if DofbL jLdf  25,000  25,000  28,750  28,750 

  hDdf M  375,220,968  375,220,968  245,747,560  245,747,560  431,504,113  431,504,113  282,609,695  282,609,695 

cg';"rL–!)

cfo Joo lx;fax?af6 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] /sd
qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

 1 ;fjlws  –   –

 2 clu|d e"QmfgL  –   –    

 3 ?kfGt/Lt ;fjlws  –     –    

 4 DofbL jLdf  108,416,571  181,157,722 

 5 ljz]if DofbL jLdf  –   –    

hDdf  108,416,571  108,416,571  181,157,722  181,157,722 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

!= nufgLdf gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf lkmtf{  –    –   

@= shf{df gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf lkmtf{  –        –       

#= z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf lkmtf{  –     –   

$ cGo Joj:yf lkmtf{ lx;fa ;/]G8/ Sn]d  –        –       

hDdf  –       –   

cg';"rL–!@

Joj:yf lkmtf{

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1          k|f/lDes vr{x?  –    –

2          k"j{ ;+rfng vr{x?  –  –   

3          k/ ;fl/Psf vr{x?  –   –

4         ckn]vg ul/Psf] nufgL  –    –

5          ckn]vg ul/Psf] shf{  –  –

6          ckn]vg ul/Psf] cf;fdL  –    –

7          cGo ckn]vg  –  –

hDdf  –    –   

cg';"rL–!#

ckn]vg vr{x?

cg';"rL–!# s

z]o/ ;DaGwL vr{x?
qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1          z]o/ lgZsf;g vr{  –    –

2          z]o/ /lhi6|];g vr{  5,295,713  3,684,718 

3          z]o/ ;'lrs/0f vr{x?  –    –   

4         nfef+z lat/0f vr{  –     –    

5          z]o/ ;DaFGwL cGo vr{  –    –   

hDdf  5,295,713  5,295,713  3,684,718  3,684,718 
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cg';"rL–!%

gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf
qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

!= nufgLdf gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf  22,332,578  10,615,708 

@= shf{df gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf  –    2,370,624 

#= z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf  –  –

$ cGo Joj:yf  –    –   

hDdf  22,332,578  22,332,578  12,986,332  12,986,332 

cg";'rL 16

-s_ z]o/ k'FhL
qm=; ljj/0f o; aif{ ut jif{

11 clws[t k'FhL

s_ ?= !)). b/sf] %)),)),))) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/  5,000,000,000  5,000,000,000 

v_ ?=============== b/sf] ======= yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/  –  –   

u_ ?=============== b/sf] ======== yfg ckl/jt{{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/  –    –   

22 hf/L k'FhL  –  –   

s_ ?= !)). b/sf] $)),)),))) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/  4,000,000,000  4,000,000,000 

v_ ?=============== b/sf] ======= yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/  –    –   

u_ ?=============== b/sf] ======== yfg ckl/jt{{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/  –    –

33 r'Qmf k'FhL  –    –   

s_ ?= !)). b/sf] #,)),&$,$)% yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/  3,007,440,535  1,656,079,588 

v_ ?=============== b/sf] ======= yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/  –  –   

u_ ?=============== b/sf] ======= yfg kl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/  –   –   

hDdf  3,007,440,535  3,007,440,535  1,656,079,588  1,656,079,588 

cGo vr{x?
cg';"rL–!$

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1          b08 hl/jfgf  –    –   

2          ljnDa z'Ns hl/jfgf  –    –   

3          cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_  228,594.98  279,592.00 

hDdf  228,594.98  228,594.98  279,592.00  279,592.00 
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jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

z]o/ wgL o; jif{ ut jif{

;fwf/0f z]o/ ;+Vof :jfldTjsf] % ;fwf/0f z]o/ ;+Vof  :jfldTjsf] % 

;
+:y

fk
s

g]kfnL ;+ul7t ;:yfx?  
->L /fli6«o jfl0fHo a}s_

 3,061,137  10  1,685,648  10 

g]kfnL gful/s  16,434,715  53  8,917,363  53 

lab]zL  401,426  2  353,679  2 

hDdf  19,897,278  19,897,278  65  65  10,956,689  10,956,689  65  65 

;j{;fwf/0f  10,177,127  35  5,604,106  35 

cGo –   –    –        –     

s'n  30,074,405  30,074,405  100  100  16,560,795  16,560,795  100  100 

-v_ z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ;+/rgf

u= Ps k|ltzt jf a9L z]o/ :jfldTj ePsf  
z]o/wgLx?sf] ljj/0f

qm=;+ laj/0f o; jif{ ut jif{

:jfldTjsf]  
%

/sd :jfldTjsf] 
%

 /sd 

1 >L l;4]Zj/ s'df/ l;+x  10=50  315,919,600=00  11=75 194,623,500=00 

2 >L /fli6«o jfl0fHo a}s  10=18  306,113,700=00  10=18 168,564,800=00 

3 >L g]kfn OGe]i6d]G6 a}+s lnld6]8  5=73 172,441,700=00  5=73  94,956,800=00 

4 >L /0f axfb'/ zfx  5=33 160,394,400=00  5=33  88,322,900=00 

5 >LdtL l/tf dNn  3=94  118,371,600=00  3=14  51,919,700=00 

6 >LdtL k|]df /fHo nIdL l;+x  2=53  76,163,700=00  2=82  46,690,300=00 

7 >L O{Zj/L l/dfn  2=23  67,144,800=00  2=23  36,974,000=00 

8 >L l:ns sf]6 ln=  1=33  40,142,600=00  2=14  35,367,900=00 

10 >L /flha las|d zfx  1=53  45,917,000=00  1=53  25,284,600=00 

11 >LdtL ef/tL u'?Ë  1=19  35,689,200=00  1=36  22,573,200=00 

12 >L e/t axfb'/ a:g]t  1=14  34,357,100=00  1=14  18,921,000=00 

13 >L k|'8]lG;on Soflk6n Dofg]hd]G6 sDkgL k|f ln   –      –  1=09  18,094,600=00 
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cg';"rL–!&

hu]8f tyf sf]if
qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

! :yug s/ hu]8f  9,923,081  16,714,727 

@ k"FhLut hu]8f  –  –   

# ljz]if hu]8f  –  –   

$ cGo hu]8f  –     –    

% z]o/ lk|ldod  102,848,718  7,033,520 

^ k|:tfljt af]gz z]o/  308,262,655  75,186,013 

& k'Flhs[t x'g afFsL af]g; z]o/  75,186,013  357,713,191 

* Gffkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gfkmf  54,384,025  1,097,399 

hDdf  550,604,492  550,604,492  457,744,850  457,744,850 

cg';"rL–!*

dxf–ljklQ hu]8f
jif{sf] z'?df dxf–ljklQ hu]8f gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] jif{sf] cGTodf dxf–ljklQ hu]8f

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{  ut jif{ 

 183,311,022  135,887,121  35,109,110  47,423,901  218,420,132  183,311,022 

 183,311,022  183,311,022  135,887,121  135,887,121  35,109,110  35,109,110  47,423,901  47,423,901  218,420,132  218,420,132  183,311,022  183,311,022 

cg';"rL–!(

ltg{ afFsL bL3{sflng C0f tyf ;fk6L
qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

! l8j]Gr/÷a08  –    –

@ a}+s  –    –

# ljQLo ;+:yf  – –

$ cGo – –

hDdf –   –
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cg';"rL–@!

nufgL
qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

-s_ bL3{sflng nufgL M

! ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6L  35,000,000  186,950,000 

@ jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k  16,544,500,000  14,585,000,000 

# ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k  132,500,000  90,000,000 

$ gful/s nufgL of]hgf  78,242,950  97,725,140 

% ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k  5,000,000  –

^ cfjf; ljQ sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ -cg';"rL @!=! adf]lhd_  –  –

& cGo sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ -cg';"rL @!=! adf]lhd_  923,491,033  901,601,817 

* a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/  2,730,731,000  676,877,000 

( s_ cGo  NCM Mutual Fund  –    –

v_ cGo ;xfos sDkgL  112,500,000  112,500,000 

u_ cGo ljw't j08  –  –   

3_ cGo ;'gsf] l;Ssf  583,039  525,039 

hDdf M  20,562,548,022  20,562,548,022  16,651,178,996  16,651,178,996 

-v_ cNksflng nufgL M

! ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6L  151,950,000  37,200,000 

@ jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k  4,980,500,000  3,800,000,000 

# ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k  751,000,000  230,000,000 

$ gful/s nufgL of]hgf  19,482,190  –      

% ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k  37,500,000  20,000,000 

^ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/  100,000,000  13,000,000 

& a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] Aofh k|fKt x'g] cGo lgIf]k  205,530,479  203,099,156 

* cGo

hDdf M  6,245,962,669  6,245,962,669  4,303,299,156  4,303,299,156 



114

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

cg";'rL 21=1

z]o/df nufgL
qm=;+= sDkgL z]o/  

;+Vof
c+lst 
d'No

ahf/ b/  k/n d'No   ahf/ d'No  ahf/ d'No k/n 
d'No eGbf sd 

ePsf] 
;'rLs[t sDkgLdf nufgL

1 a}+s ckm sf7df08f}+  174,483  100  255  28,736,903  44,493,165 

2 ;]Gr"/L sdl;{on a}+s  30,354  100  177  6,044,074  5,372,658  -671,416_

3 lrlnd] xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8  9,140  100  521  2,918,989  4,761,888 

4 l;l6hg a}+s OG6/g]zgn  21,089  100  224  7,175,618  4,723,936  -2,451,682_

5 gful/s nufgL sf]if  401,423  100  2,429  1,778,000 975,055,738 

6 l;len a}+s lnld6]8  799,706  100  158  87,044,300  126,353,548 

7 l;len a}+s lnld6]8 ;+:yfks 1,997,013  100  100  219,568,700 199,701,300 -19,867,400_

8 Pe/]i6 a}+s lnld6]8  31,857  100  666  16,615,813  21,216,762 

9 Unf]an cfOPdO a}+s  29,216  100  295  2,000,000  8,618,720 

10 lxdfnog a}+s  22,251  100  552  15,576,052  12,282,552  -3,293,500_

11 hnljB"t nufgL tyf 
lasf; sDkgL

 31,860  100  161  2,896,400  5,129,460 

12 hgtf a}+s lnld6]8  70,915  100  214  9,938,321  15,175,810 

13 nIdL a}+s lnld6]8  9,760  100  226  2,973,136  2,205,760  -767,376_

14 d]uf a}+s lnld6]8  98,491  100  213  23,454,817  20,978,583  -2,476,234_

15 df5fk'R5«] a}+s ln  21,677  100  264  7,652,083  5,722,728  -1,929,355_

16 glan a}+s ln=  50,059  100  772  25,508,751  38,645,548 

17 g]kfn OGe]i6d]G6 a}+s 
lnld6]8

 972,541  100  468  217,953,998 455,149,188 

18 g]kfn l/ OG:of]/]G; sDkgL 
lnld6]8

 718,951  100  100  71,895,100  71,895,100 

19 Pg=cfO=l;= Pl;of a}+s  8,263  100  448  3,470,391  3,701,824 

20 ;g/fO{h a}s lnld6]8  79,887  100  248  4,399,676  19,812,050 

21 PgPnhL OG:of]/]G; sDkgL 
lnld6]8

 3,202,031  100  100  112,500,000  320,203,100 

22 Pg=Pd=la a}+s lnld6]8  60,283  100  382  13,075,685  23,028,106 

23 g]kfn aËnfb]z a}+s ln .  19,678  100  222  7,169,256  4,368,516  -2,800,740_

24 g]kfn P;=la=cfO{= a}+s ln .  11,309  100  469  7,325,186  5,303,921  -2,021,265_

25 k|fOd sd{l;on a}+s ln .  9,137  100  278  3,447,173  2,540,086  -907,087_

26 ;fgLdf a}+s lnld6]8  22,002  100  348  8,671,621  7,656,696  -1,014,925_

27 l;4fy a}+s lnld6]8  47,403  100  318  5,597,320  15,074,154 

28 ;f]N6L xf]6]n ln=  139,619  10  244  557,755  34,067,036 

29 tf/f ufpF l/h]G;L xf]6]n  2,970  100  316  297,000  938,520 

30 nIdL n3'laQ laQLo ;+:Yff 
lnld68

 318  100  661  365,553  210,198  -155,355_
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jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

qm=;+= sDkgL z]o/  
;+Vof

c+lst 
d'No

ahf/ b/  k/n d'No   ahf/ d'No  ahf/ d'No k/n 
d'No eGbf sd 

ePsf] 

31 dfx"nL ;fd"bfoLs n3'laQ 
;+:yf ln

 60  100  947  94,325  56,820  -37,505_

32 PgPdla dfOqmf] kmfO{gfG; ln  47  100  990  69,418  46,530  -22,888_

33 cf]d 8]eNkd]06 a}+s ln  49  100  197  10,452  9,653  -799_

34 /fKtLe]/L lasf; a}s ln Hof]
tL lasf; a}+s ln

 313  100  163  103,426  51,019  -52,407_

35 cf/P;l8;L n3"laQ ;+:yf ln  1,105  100  343  697,302  379,015  -318,287_

36 :jb]zL n3"laQ ;+:yf ln  410  100  578  84,166  236,980 

37 ;fgf ls;fg a}+s ln  1,626  100  948  1,373,996  1,541,448 

38 ;"o{bf]o n3"laQ ;+:yf ln  192  100  793  97,190  152,256 

39 ;dtf dfO{s|f] kmfO{gfG; ln  107  100  1,130  37,522  120,910 

40 :jnDag n3"laQ ;+:yf ln  930  100  875  874,988  813,750  -61,238_

41 o"lglne/ g]kfn ln  212  100 20,250  5,320,495  4,293,000  -1,027,495_

42 d"QmLgfy lasf; a}+s ln  287  100  370  92,398  106,190 

43 ;fO{g /];'Ëf 8]enkd]06 a}}+s ln  264  100  252  61,118  66,528 

44 lgw{g pTyfg a}+s ln 
;+:yfks z]o/

 240,000  100  460  110,466,567  110,466,567  –   

hDdf 1,035,991,033 1,035,991,033 2,572,727,317 2,572,727,317 -39,876,954_-39,876,954_

cg';"rL–@@

gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft
qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{   ut aif{ 

! gub df}Hbft  743,857  441,357 

hDdf  743,857  743,857  441,357  441,357 

@ a}+s df}Hbft

jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] df}Hbft  379,292,730  338,363,612 

ljsf; a}+sx?sf] df}Hbft  35,127,945  22,196,667 

ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] df}Hbft  1,787,130  3,195,917 

cGo  –    –   

hDdf  416,207,804  416,207,804  363,756,196  363,756,196 

s"n  416,951,661416,951,661  364,197,553 364,197,553 
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cGo shf{
qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{   ut aif{ 

-s_ bL3{sflng shf{

!= clestf{nfO{ shf{  87,274,243  69,978,236 

@= sd{rf/LnfO{ shf{  73,465,660  44,404,586 

#= cGo –  –

hDdf  160,739,903  160,739,903  114,382,821  114,382,821 

-v_ cNksflng shf{  –  –

!= clestf{nfO{ shf{  23,518,357  5,286,760 

@= sd{rf/LnfO{ shf{  3,946,690  4,897,849 

#= cGo  – –   

hDdf  27,465,047  27,465,047  10,184,609  10,184,609 

s'n hDdf  188,204,950  188,204,950  124,567,430  124,567,430 

cg';"rL–@$

cGo ;DklQ
qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{   ut aif{ 

 1 nufgLaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL cfo  171,026,209  94,114,019 

 2 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 k|fKt x'g afFsL Aofh  425,410,228  317,783,781 

 3 cGo -aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df afx]s_ shf{af6 k|fKt x'g afFsL Aofh  –  –   

 4 cGo aLdsaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL  –    –   

 5 k'gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL  –    –   

 6 ljljw cf;fdL  38,448,834  28,391,617 

 7 clu|d e'QmfgL  1,752,797  4,037,944 

 8 sd{rf/L k]ZsL  3,955,449  3,682,824 

 9 cGo k]ZsL  445,569  1,267,859 

 10 w/f}6L  808,652  808,652 

 11 c;'n x'g afFsL aLdfz'Ns  –  –   

Go"g M c;'n x'g afFsL aLdfz'Ns d'NtjL -suspense_  –    –   

 12 s_ cGo ejg lgdf{0fsf] nflu k]ZsL  836,106  836,106 

v_ cGo :yug s/ ;DklQ  9,923,081  16,714,727 

u_ cGo clu|d cfo s/  999,154,432  746,522,835 

3_ clknsf] nfuL w/f}6L  4,251,574  4,251,574 

ª_ clu|d vr{  4,929,462  2,582,467 

r_ cGo :6]zg/L tyf cGo ;fdu|L df}Hbft  2,687,261  2,523,422 

5_ cGo pkbfg sf]ifdf hDdf  34,393,456  33,496,775 

h_ cGo p7g afFsL nufgL /sd  10,030,000  10,030,000 

em_ r]s k|Kt ePsf] t/ a}+sdf hDdf gePsf]  163,157,940  98,732,381 

hDdf M  1,871,211,050  1,871,211,050  1,365,776,984  1,365,776,984 
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cg';"rL–@%

rfn' bfloTj
qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1           clestf{nfO{ lbg afFsL  139,108,327  111,089,880 

2          cGo aLdsnfO{ lbg afFsL  1,775,237  –   

3           k'gaL{dsnfO{ lbg afFsL  -5,764,255_  33,580,490 

4         cNksflng ;fk6L  –    –   

5          aLdfz'Ns w/f}6L  10,166,351  10,166,351 

6           k"0f{ ljj/0f gv'n]sf] aLdfz'Ns  9,593,117  7,571,620 

7          ljljw ;fx"  330,880,322  249,317,865 

8          ;xfos÷xf]lN8Ë sDkgLnfO{ lbg afFsL  –   –   

9          >f]tdf s§f ul/Psf] s/ ltg{ afFsL  85,227,474  86,283,362 

10      d"No clea[l4 s/ ltg{ afFsL  -99_  –   

11       ;]jf z'Ns ltg{ afFsL  80,837,382  64,906,652 

12       sd{rf/LnfO{ lbg afFsL  7,978,766  4,264,401 

13       ;+rfnsnfO{ lbg afFsL  –    –

14      s_ cGo e'QmfgL lbg afFsL nfef+z -l8le8]08_  9,713,706  9,926,545 

v_ cGo :yug s/ bfloTj  –   –    

u_ cGo lglh{jg lhjg aLdf ;DalGw e'QmfgL ug{ af+sL /sd  766,080  766,080 

3_ cGo e'QmfgL ug{ afFsL n]vfk/LIf0f z'Ns  1,094,278  1,708,022 

ª_ cGo ejg lgdf{0f l/6]G;g /sd  8,652,276  8,652,276 

r_ cGo w/f}6L k|fKt /sd  7,979,646  7,535,046 

hDdf  688,008,610  688,008,610  595,768,590  595,768,590 

cg';"rL–@^

c;dfKt hf]lvd Joj:yf
qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

!= DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f  439,394,483  295,365,019 

hDdf  439,394,483  439,394,483  295,365,019  295,365,019 
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ckn]vg÷;dfof]hg x'g afFsL ljljw vr{x?
qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1          ckn]vg ug{ afFsL k|f/lDes vr{  –    –   

2          ckn]vg ug{ afFsL k"j{ ;+rfng vr{  –    –   

3 ckn]vg ug{ afFsL nufgL lk|ldod  –    980,943 

4 ckn]vg ug{ afFsL :yug ul/Psf vr{  –    –   

5 cGo  –    –   

hDdf  –    980,943  980,943 
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!	 sDkgLsf] k[i7e"le
	 !=! sDkgLsf] kl/ro
	 g]zgn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln= g]kfn sDkgL P]g 	

cGQu{t :yflkt l;ldt bfloTj ePsf] sDkgL xf]  . o; 
sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no nflhDkf6 sf7df8f}df /x]sf] 
5  . o; sDkgLsf z]o/x? g]kfn lwtf]kq ljlgdo jhf/ 
lnld6]8df vl/b las|Lsf nflu ;'rLs[t /x]sf] 5 .

	 !=@ Joj;fosf] k|s[lt
	 o; sDkgLn] hLjg aLdf ug]{ ul/ aLdssf] ?kdf sfo{ ug{ 

aLdf ;ldtjf6 Ohfht k|fKt ul/ aLdf sfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .   

	 !=# ;+:yfks tyf z]o/ wgLx?
	 ;+:yfks nufotsf ;d'xsf] gfddf ̂ %Ü z]o/ /x]sf] 5 eg] 

;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf gfddf #% Ü z]o/ /x]sf] 5 .

@	 ljlQo ljj/0f tof/Lsf cfwf/
	 k|:t"t ljlQo ljj/0f ;fdfGotM l:jsfo{ n]vf l;4fGt, 

g]kfn n]vfdfg (NAS), aLdf Joj;fodf k|rlnt cGo 
cfwf/x?, aLdf P]g @)$(, aLdf lgodfjnL @)$( / aLdf 
;ldltn] hf/L u/]sf] ljlQo ljj/0f ;DjlGw lgb]{lzsf tyf 
k|rlnt sfg'gsf] clwgleq /lx cGoyf pNn]v ul/Psf]df 
jfx]s P]ltxfl;s nfut cjwf/0ff / k]|fbefjL (Accrual) 
cfwf/df g]kfnL ?k}ofFdf tof/ ul/Psf 5g\ .

#=	 l:y/ ;DklQ n]vfÍg gLlt
	 l:y/ ;DklQnfO{ P]ltxfl;s nfut cjwf/0ffsf] 

cfwf/df, ;DklQ k|flKt ;+u ;DalGwt vr{x? ;d]t ;f]xL 
l:y/ ;DklQdf ;dfj]z u/L k'FhLs/0f ul/Psf] 5  . l:y/ 
;DklQ k|of]udf gcfpFbf ;Ddsf] lgdf0f vr{x? lgdf{0fflwg 
k'FhLut vr{df b]vfO{Psf] 5 .

$	 x«f; s§L 
	 hUufdf x|f; s§L ul/Psf] 5}g . cGo l:y/ ;DklQdf lgDgfg";f/ 

b/df 36\bf] x|f; k|0ffnLsf] l;4fGt cg'?k v/Lb ePsf] 
dlxgfkl5sf] dlxgfb]lv ;dfg'kflts b/n] x|f; s§L ul/Psf] 5 .
ejg	 % k|ltzt
kmlg{r/ tyf lkmS;r;{    	 !@=%) k|ltzt
lnhxf]N8	 !% k|ltzt
sDKo'6/ pks/0f tyf ;km\6j]o/	 @) k|ltzt

cg';"rL @*

k|d'v n]vf gLltx?

;jf/L ;fwg	 @) k|ltzt
sfof{no ;fdfg	 @) k|ltzt

%	 k'FhLs[t gul/g] ;Dkltx? ;DjGwL n]vfÍg
	 ?= !,))) ;Dd jf ;f] eGbf sd d"No ePsf] tyf cNk cfo' 

Pj+ ;lhn};Fu 6'6km'6 x'g ;lsg] k|s[ltsf ;Dkltx?nfO{ 
k"FhLs[t ul/Psf] 5}g .

^	 cfos/
	 -s_ rfn" cfos/
	 cfos/ P]g / ;f] P]g cGtu{t ag]sf] lgodfjnL adf]lhd x'g 

cfpg] s/ of]Uo cfodf jf;nftsf] ldltdf sfod /x]sf] cfos/ 
b/ cg';f/ cfos/ u0fgf u/L cfos/ Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .

	 -v_ :yug s/ ;DklQ÷bfloTj
	 ljlQo ljj/0f / cfos/ cfwf/ jLr b]lvPsf] s/ ;dfof]hg 

x"g ;Sg] c:yfO{ km/snfO{ :yug s/ ;DklQ÷bfloTjdf 
n]vf+sg ul/Psf] 5  . :yug s/ ;DklQ÷bfloTjnfO{ 
jf;nftsf] ldltdf sfod /x]sf] cfos/ b/ sf] cfwf/df 
kl/df0fLs/0f ul/Psf] 5 .    

&	 nufgL
	 &=! jlu{s/0f
	 -s_ bL3{sfnLg nufgL

e"QmfgL Dofb Ps jif{ jf ;f] eGbf a9L /x]sf] nufgLnfO{ 
bL3{sfnLg nufgLdf jlu{s/0f ul/Psf] 5 .

	 -v_ cNksfnLg nufgL
e"QmfgL Dofb Ps jif{ eGbf sd /x]sf] nufgLnfO{ 
cNksfnLg nufgLdf jlu{s/0f ul/Psf] 5 .

	 &=@ d"NofÍg
	 s_	 ;/sf/L art kq÷C0f kqdf u/LPsf] nufgLnfO{ 	

cl°t d'No jf k/n d'No h"g 3l6 x"G5 ;f]lx 
d'Nodf 	b]vfpg] gLlt /x]sf] 5  . k/n d"No clÍt 
d'NoeGbf a9L ePsf] cj:yfdf To:tf] a9L /sdnfO{ 
nufgLsf] cjlw leq ;dfg"kflts cfwf/df ckn]vg 
ug]{ ul/G5  . To:t} clÍt d'NoeGbf k/n d"No sd 
ePsf] cj:yfdf To:tf] km/s /sdnfO{ nufgLsf] 
cjlw leq ;dfg"kflts cfwf/df nufgLaf6 cfodf 
n]vfÍg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
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	 v_	 a}+s jf ljlQo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf u/LPsf] 
nufgLnfO{ ;fFjf /sddf b]vfpg] gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

	 u_	 klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] z]o/df u/LPsf] 
nufgLnfO{ k/n d"No jf ahf/ d"No h"g 3l6 5 
;f]xL d"Nodf n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5  . ;+:yfks z]o/sf] 
xsdf eg] k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd lwtf]kq af]8{df 
;'rLs[t gePsf / :yfkgfsf] tLg jif{ k'/f gePsf 
sDkgLx?sf] z]o/ d"Nodf n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5 .

	 3_	 klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLn] hf/L u/]sf] C0fkqx? ;fFjf 
/sddf b]vfpg] gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

*	 ljb]zL d"b|fsf] sf/f]af/ -;6xL 36a9 ;dfof]hg_
	 ljb]zL d"b|fdf ePsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ sf/f]af/sf] ;dodf k|rlnt 

/x]sf] ljlgdo b/df g]kfnL ?k}ofdf kl/jt{g ul/ n]vfÍg 
ul/Psf] 5  . ljb]zL d"b|fdf /x]sf] ;DklQ tyf bfloTjnfO{ 
jiff{Gtdf sfod /x]sf] ljlgdo b/df d"NofÍg ul/ km/s 
/sdnfO{ cfDbfgL tyf vr{df n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5 .

(	 aLdf z'Ns cfDbfgL n]vfÍg gLlt
	 k|ToIf aLdf z'NsnfO{ cfiff9 d;fGt;Ddsf] gub k|flKtsf] 

cfwf/df n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5  . t/ gub k|flKt ldlt eGbf 
aLdfz'Ns e"QmfgL ldlt kl5 ePdf kl5Nnf] ldltdf 
cfDbfgL hgfpg] ul/Psf] 5 . 

!)	 k'gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL
	 k'gaL{df sldzgnfO{ gub k|flKt jf k"gaL{saf6 lnlvt 

hfgsf/L k|fKt ePkl5 cfDbfgLdf n]vfÍg  ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

!!	 cGo cfo n]vfÍg tyf afF8kmfF8 gLlt
	 -s_	 Aofh cfDbfgLnfO{ k|f]befjL cfwf/df n]vfÍg  ul/Psf] 

5 eg] nfef+z tyf z]o/ ljqmLjf6 ePsf] gfkmfnfO{ 
/sd k|flKtsf] cfwf/df n]vfÍg ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

	 -v_	 cGo cfDbfgL tyf vr{nfO{ k|f]befjL cfwf/df n]vfÍg 
ul/Psf] 5 .

	 -u_	 aLdf;Fu k|ToIf ;DaGw gePsf cfDbfgL tyf vr{nfO{ 
aLdf ;ldltn] hf/L u/]sf] ljlQo ljj/0f ;DjGwL 
lgb]{zgsf] k/Llw leq /xL afF8kmFf8 ul/Psf] 5 .

!@	 shf{ n]vfÍg gLlt
	 sDkgLn] shf{ k|bfg ubf{ shf{ /sdnfO{ ;fFjf /sddf 

n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5 .

!#	 Joj:yfkg vr{ afF8kmfF8 gLlt
	 Joj:yfkg vr{ afF8kmfF8 ubf{ aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg 

cg";f/ s"n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] () k|ltzt /sdnfO{ k|To]s 
lsl;dsf] aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fjdf tf]lsPsf] ef/sf] 
cfwf/df n]vfÍg u/LPsf] 5 / afFsL /x]sf] !) k|ltzt 
/sdnfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5 .

!$	 aLdf bfaL e"QmfgL vr{
	 aLdfn]v adf]lhd e"QmfgL ug'{kg]{ /sd tyf ;f] bfaL km5\{of}6sf 

nflu ePsf] cGo vr{, cfjZos k/fd{z tyf cg';Gwfg vr{ 
;d]t ;dfj]z u/L vr{ n]vfÍg ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

!%	 aLdf bfjL jfkt bfloTj Joj:yf
	 aLdf lgodfjnL @)$( sf] lgod !%-5_ cg";f/ aLdf bfaL 

jfkt bfloTj Joj:yf ubf{ km5\of}{6 gePsf] bfaL /sdsf] 
!!% k|ltzt Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . 

!^	 aLdf Joj;fodf art afF8kmfF8
	 aLdf P]g @)$(, aLdf gLodfjnL @)$( / aLdf ;ldltaf6 

hf/L u/LPsf] ljlQo ljj/0f ;DjGwL lgb]{zgx?sf] k/Llwleq 
/xL v'b gfkmf jfF8kmfF8 ul/g] gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

!&	 sd{rf/L vr{
	 sd{rf/L;+u ;DalGwt rfn" vr{ h:t} tna, eQf / 

;"ljwfnfO{ k|f]befjL cfwf/df n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5 pkbfg 
jfkt sDkgLn] rfn" jif{df ug"{kg]{ of]ubfgnfO{ Joa:yfdf 
n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5 eg] ;+lrt /x]sf] ljbf jfktsf] /sdnfO{ 
klg Joa:yfdf n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5 .

!*	 z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf
	 c;"n x"g g;Sg] ;+efjgf b]lvPsf cf;fdL jfkt o:tf] 

;+efjgf b]lvPsf] jif{df Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt lnPsf] 5 .

!(	 ckn]vg vr{
	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] :jLs[ltdf vr{ ckn]vg ul/g] gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

@)	kl/zf]wg vr{
	 k/ ;fl/Psf vr{x?nfO{ kfFr jif{df kl/zf]wg ug]{ gLlt lnPsf] 5 .

@!	 nufgL gf]S;fgL Joj:yf
	 klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] k/n d'No eGbf jfhf/ 

d'No sd x'g uPsf] v08df sd eP hlt /sd gfkmf 
gf]S;fg lx;fadf vr{ n]lv nufgLdf ;+efljt xfgL jfkt 
Aoj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . p7g g;s]sf] nufgL a/fj/sf] /sd 
Aoj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .
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cg';"rL @(

ljQLo ljj/0f;+u ;DalGwt n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx?

!=	 ;Defljt bfloTjx? M
	 c_	 sDkgLsf] xfn;Dd r'Qmf jf e"QmfgL x'g jf+sL /x]sf] 

nufgL 5}g . 
	 cf_	 xfn sDkgLn] s'g} k|Tofe'lt k|lta4tf u/]sf] 5}g . 
	 O_	 aLdfn]v cGtu{t eGbf afx]s cGo s'g} bflj k/]sf] 5}g . 
	 O{_	 sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] tkm{jf6 s;}nfO{ s'g} klg lsl;dsf] 

hdfgt lbPsf] 5}g . 
	 p_ 	 jf;nftdf k|:t't ul/Psf] jfx]s sDkgLsf] cGo 

;Defljt bfloTj l;h{gf ePsf], 5}g . 

@=	 cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ ;Ddsf] aLdfn]v cGtu{tsf] 
bfloTjsf] aLdfÍLo d'NofÍg eO{ o; sDkgLsf] 3f]lift tyf 
cGt/Ld af]g; b/ k|lt xhf/ ? ^# b]lv *% /x]sf] 5 . 

#= 	 ;DklQdf s'g} ;Lldttf tyf ljjfbx? cfPsf] 5}g . 

$= 	 sDkgLn] sh{f, nufgL tyf l:y/ ;DklQsf] df s'g} klg 
k|lta4tf hgfPsf] 5}g . 

%= 	 c_ sDkgLn] nufgLdf :jfldTj k|fKt u/]sf] 5 . 
  	 cf_ laqmL ul/Psf] ;DklQsf] e'QmfgL k|fKt x'g jfFsL 5}g . 

^= 	 sDkgLsf] o; jif{sf] nufgL ljj/0f o;} cg';"rL ;+u ;+nUg 
ul/Psf] 5 . 

&= 	 b}lgs sf/f]jf/ x'g] d'Vo a}+s vftfx?sf] ;DalGwt a}+sjf6 
;dy{g kq k|fKt u/L lx;fa ldnfg ul/Psf] 5 . cGo a}+s 
tyf ljlQo ;+:yfx?sf] vftfx?sf] klg lx;fa ldnfg 
ul/Psf] 5 .  

*= 	 ljlQo ljj/0fdf pNn]v eP cg';f/ ljb]zL k'g{aLds ;+u 
lng lbg jf+sL /x]sf] /sdsf] ;dy{g kq k|fKt eO;s]sf] 5 .  

(= 	 sDkgLn] u/]sf] nufgL k|rlnt aLdf P]g, lgodfjnL tyf 
>L aLdf ;ldltjf6 lgb]{zg u/] jdf]lhd ;ldltjf^ l:js[t 
Aoj:yf cg"?k /x]sf] 5 . 

!)=	 sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgL >L Pg=Pn=hL= OG:of]/]G; s+=ln= 
;+u lng" lbg" kg]{ ;DaGwdf ePsf sf/f]jf/ tyf /fli6«o 

jfl0fHo a}+s;+u aLdf;+u ;DalGwt k|ToIf sf/f]jf/ jfx]s 
sDkgLsf] ;+rfns jf ;+rfns;+u ;DalGwt AolQm jf 
;+:yf;+u cGo s'g} sf/f]jf/ ePsf] 5}g . 

!!=	 o; jif{sf] cGTodf cfkm\gf] ;DklQsf] ;'/If0fdf s'g} C0f 
/x]sf] 5}g . 

!@= cf=j=@)&!÷)&@ ;Dd cfGtl/s /fh:j sfo{fnojf6 
s/ lgwf{/0f cfb]z k|fKt e} s/ km5f}{6 e};s]sf] 5  .  
cf=j= @)&@÷)&# b]lv @)&$÷&% sf] xsdf :jo+ s/ 
lgwf{/0f u/L ;f] sfof{nodf k]z eO{;s]sf] 5 . 

!#= 	 sDkgLdf o; cf=j= df s'g} klg jLdfz"Ns /sd lkmt{f 
ul/Psf] 5}g . 

!$=	 cf=@)&%÷&^ sf] 3f]lift af]g; b/ k|lt xhf/ ? ^# b]lv 
*% /x]sf] 5 . csf]{ ladf+sLo d"Nof+sg geP;Ddsf] nflu 
sDkgLsf] cGt/Ld af]g; b/ k|lt xhf/ ? ^# b]lv *% 
/x]sf] 5 .

!%=	 l9nf] aLdfz"Ns e"QmfgLdf lanDa z"Ns÷Aofhsf] b/ tyf 
aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df k|bfg ul/g] shf{df Aofhsf] b/ !) 
k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . 

!^=	 g]kfn ;/sf/sf] jrtkqdf nufgLsf] c+lst d'No eGbf 
k/n d'No j9L ePsf] ckn]vg ug{ jf+sL vr{ /sdnfO{ 
cg";'rL @& df b]vfOPsf] 5 . 

!&=	 r"Qmf k'+hL dWo] clu|d e"QmfgL / e"QmfgL k|fKt x"g jf+sL 
/sd gePsf] . 

!*=	 g]kfn ;/sf/sf] jrtkqdf nufgLsf] c+lst d'No eGbf 
k/n d'No j9L ePsf] ckn]vg ug{ jfFsL vr{ jfx]s cGo 
ckn]vg x'g jfFsL cGo vr{ 5}g . 

!(=	 jif{ el/df ePsf] sDkgLsf] jf;nft aflx/ s"g} sf/f]af/ 
ePsf] 5}g . 

@)=	 5'6 x"g uPsf s]xL vr{x? jfx]s cl3Nnf jif{x?;+u 
;DalGwt cGo s"g} cfDbfgL tyf vr{x? 5}g . 
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@!=	 ;+rfns / ltgnfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] eQf

ljj/0f j}7s eQf-?_ cGo ;'ljwf
!= ;+rfns ;ldtLsf] a}7s 
eQf

9,01,500 5}g

@= cGo ;ldlt÷pk–;ldtLsf] 
a}7s eQf

1,80,000 5}g

@@= 	 sDkgLsf] laleGg a}s vftfx?df aLdfn]v ;+Vof 
Jff ladLtsf] gfd hfgsf/L cfpg g;s]sf ljleGg 
aLldtx?af6 HfDdf ePsf] /sd ? &%,&!,^@) nfO{ 
Unidentified Deposit lzif{sdf ;dfof]hg ul/Psf] 5 .

@#= aLdf z"Ns jfkt k|fKt r]s df}Hbft jfktsf] ? 
^,)$,(*,@@)=%$ sf] /sd sDkgLsf] a}s vftfx?df 
hDdf e};s]sf] 5 .

@$=	 sDkgLsf] l:y/ ;DklQsf] ef}lts k/LIf0f ug{ jfFsL /x]sf] 5 . 

@%=	 ;+:yfksnfO{ s'g} shf{ k|bfg ul/Psf] 5}g . 

@^=	 ;+rfns ;+u ;Da4 sDkgL jf lgsfo ;+usf] sf/f]jf/ 
lgod ;Ddt ?kn] dfq ul/Psf] 5 . 

@&=	 sDkgLsf] s'g} ljQLo k6\6f ;Demf}tf ePsf] 5}g / o; 
;DalGwt bfloTj /x]sf] 5}g . 

@*=	 sDkgLn] sfof{no ;+rfngsf] ljleGg ;Demf}tfx? u/]sf] 
5  . /2 gx'g] vfnsf] ;+rfng k6\6f cGtu{t eljiodf 
lbg'kg]{ Go'gtd /sd /x]sf] 5}g . 

@(=	 sDkgLsf] sd{rf/Ln] kfpg] pkbfg bfloTj sd{rf/Lsf] 
sd{rf/L ljlgodfjnL jdf]lhd lx;fa ul/ o; jif{sf] yk 
Aoj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . 

#)=	 cfos/ Aoj:yf cl3sf] gfkmfsf] !) k|ltzt /sd sd{rf/L 
jf]g;sf] nflu Aoj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . 
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cg';"rL #)

k|d'v ;"rsf°x?
qm=;+= ljj/0f 2071÷72 2072÷73 2073÷74 2074÷75 2075÷76

! g]6 jy{ 1,461,209,035 1,794,476,865 2,185,784,588 2,296,154,516 3,776,465,159 

@ z]o/ ;+Vof  10,191,259  13,248,637  16,560,796  16,560,796  30,074,405 

# k|lt z]o/ lstfjL d"No  143=38  135=45  131=99  138=65  125=57 

$ v"b gfkmf  263,707,686  349,719,304  409,153,790  474,239,008  351,091,095 

% k|lt z]o/ cfo (EPS)  25=88  26=40  24=71  28=64  11=67 

^ k|lt z]o/ nfef+z (DPS)  31=58  26=00  14=21  26=57  10=79 

& k|lt z]o/ ahf/ d"No (MPPS)  1,840  3,300  2,300  799  585 

* d"No cfDbfgL cg'kft (PE Ratio)  71=11  125=05  93=09  27=90  50=11 

( k|yd aif{sf] aLdfz'Ns  1,179,683,013 1,477,832,534 1,929,478,208 2,323,803,522 3,020,115,859 

!) s'n aLdfz'Ns 3,171,475,944 3,848,856,242  5,060,128,261 6,447,635,019 8,050,523,540 

!! v"b aLdfz'Ns÷s'n aLdfz'Ns  91=03  93=55  95=36  95=84  97=64 

!@ v"b gfkmf÷s'n aLdfz'Ns  8=31  9=09  8=09  7=36  4=36 

!# s'n aLdfz'Ns÷s'n ;DklQ  22=35  22=59  24=32  24=81  24=02 

!$ nufgL / shf{af6 cfo÷s'n 
nufgL / shf{

 6=20  6=05  6=41  8=42  8=69 

!% s'n nufgL / shf{÷hLjg aLdfsf]if  96=92  99=21  98=08  97=59  99=57 

!^ k'gaL{df sldzg cfo÷s'n 
k'gaL{dfz'Ns

 46=46  37=07  10=14  10=09  18=21 

!& Joj:yfkg vr{÷s'n aLdfz'Ns  9=36  9=49  9=30  9=38  8=96 

!* aLdf clestf{ ;DalGw vr{÷s'n 
aLdfz'Ns -k|ltzt_

 8=90  9=85  8=99  9=44  10=44 

!( aLdf clestf{ ;+Vof  33,552  37,100  40,318  44,340  52,459 

@) sd{rf/L ;+Vof  277  307  402  352  340 

@! sfof{nosf] ;+Vof  99  99  99  96  92 

@@ sd{rf/L vr{÷Joj:yfkg vr{  38=93  30=38  35=77  34=21  28=56 

@# sd{rf/L vr{÷sd{rf/L ;+Vof  417,120  361,345  418,615  588,081  605,529 

@$ e'QmfgL x'g aFfsL bfjL /
sd÷e'QmfgL ePsf] bfjL /sd 

 4=85  7=77  8=09  12=00  14=09 

@% s'n sfod /x]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof  306,333  346,920  430,440  459,640  525,522 

@^ o; jif{ gjLs/0f ePsf] aLdfn]
vsf] ;+Vof÷ut jif{ sfod /x]sf] 
aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof -k|ltzt_

 78=85  85=08  81=72  78=40  89=77 

@& bfjL k/]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof÷s'n 
sfod /x]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof -k|ltzt_

 3=47  3=07  3=41  3=58  3=01 

@* ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g  2=87  3=10  2=16  2=20  2=45 

@( 3f]lift af]g; b/   61–80    61–80    61–80    62–83   63–85 

#) cGtl/d af]g; b/   –      –      –      –     –   
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qm=;+= cg'kft ;"rsfÍ o; aif{ ut aif{
s_ Joj;fosf] kl/b[Zo
! s'n ljdfz'Nsdf j[l4 % 24=86% 27=42%

1=1 ;fjlws hLjg jLdf % 29=89% 18=64%

1=2 cu[d e'Qmlg hLjg jLdf % 35=63% 47=24%
1=3 ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws hLjg jLdf % 26=24% 32=95%
1=4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ jLdf % –30=53% 14=93%
1=5 DofbL hLjg jLdf % 18=89% 33=84%
@ k|yd ljdfz'Nsdf j[l¢ % 29=96% 20=44%

2=1 ;fjlws hLjg jLdf % 43=87% –2=58%
2=2 cu[d e'Qmlg hLjg jLdf % 84=12% 25=09%
2=3 ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws hLjg jLdf % 22=43% 53=95%
2=4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ jLdf % –30=54% 14=89%
2=5 DofbL hLjg jLdf % 19=01% 36=49%
# nufgLdf j[l4 % 27=87% 23=50%
$ hLjg ljdf j[4L % 25=39% 24=17%
v_ k"FhL kof{Kttf / ;f]Ne]G;L
% k"FhL / v'b hDdf ;DklQsf] cg'kft % 10=62% 8=09%

^ k"FhL / 6]lSgsn l/he{sf] cg'kft % 15=90% 9=41%
& ;f]Ne]lG; cg'kft % 245% 220%
u_ ;DklQ u'0f:t/ / shf{ lgoGq0f 
* ;'lrs[t gePsf] z]o/df nufgL / cf;fdL/ v'b hDdf ;DklQ % 0=27% 0=30%
( z]o/df ePsf] nufgL/ v'b hDdf ;DklQ % 3=10% 3=91%

!) clestf{nfO{ lbO{Psf] shf{/clestf{sf] ;+Vof  2,111=98 1,697=45 
3_ k'gaL{df / jLdfª\sLo
!! v'b hf]lvd wf/0f cg'kft %  97=64  95=84 

11=1 ;fjlws hLjg jLdf % 99=16% 99=39%
11=2 cu[d e'Qmlg hLjg jLdf % 97=87% 98=43%
11=3 ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws hLjg jLdf % 98=67% 99=15%
11=4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ jLdf % 78=82% 63=81%
11=5 DofbL hLjg jLdf % 97=19% 99=90%
!@ v'b 6]lSgsn l/he/ ut tLg jif{{sf] v'b ljdfz'Nssf] cf}ift % 372=62% 383=97%
!# c;dfKt hf]lvd jfktsf] :yf/ljut tLg jif{{sf] DofbL ljdfn]vsf]  

ljdfz'Nssf] cf}ift  

% 86=67% 57=93%

8_ vr{ ljZn]if0f
!$ vr{ cg'kft % 19=60% 19=31%
!% sldzgsf] cg'kft % 10=69% 9=85%
!^ s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ / s'n ljdfz'Ns %  8=96  9=38 
!& clestf{ vr{ cGo / s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ % 50=38% 41=16%
!* ljdfn]v hfl/ vr{ cg'kft (Direct Business Acquisition Ratio)  % 15=46% 15=88%
r_ nufgL / k|ltkmn
!( nufgLdf k|ltkmn % 9=75% 9=31%
20 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{df k|ltkmn % 8=95% 9=34%
21 k'+lhdf k|ltkmn % 11=44% 20=31%

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln=
cf=a= @)&%÷)&^ sf]]  ljQLo kl/0ffddf cfwfl/t yk cg'kft
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>L aLdf ;ldltjf6 cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ sf] ljlQo ljj/0f ;zt{ :jLs[t ub}{  
pNn]v ul/Psf a“'bfx? k|lt sDkgLsf] k|To'Q/

!= aLdssf] c08//fOl6Ë tyf bfjL e'QmfgL k|qm[of k|efjsf/L agfpg' x'g .

k|To'Q/M	 o; sDkgLsf] c08//fOl6Ë tyf bfjL e'QmfgL k|qm[of sDkgLsf] ;DalGwt lbUbz{g (Manual) cg';f/ g} e}/x]sf] 

cg'/f]w 5 . o;df yk cWoog u/L c08//fOl6Ë tyf bfjL e'QmfgL k|qm[of cem k|efjsf/L agfOg]5 . o;sf] nflu 

cfjZos k|ljlwsf] yk ljsf; ul/Psf] 5 . 

@= aLdsn] 3/ ef8f jfktsf] /sd ;dod} c;'n ug'{x'g . 

k|To"Q/M	;DalGwt jif{sf] ;Dk"0f{ 3/ ef8f c;'n e};s]sf] 5 . ef8f /sd ;dod} c;'n pk/ ug{ sDkgL k|ltj4 / 

k|of;/t 5 .  

#= n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfO{ cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;'b[9 agfpg' x'g .  

k|To'Q/M sDkgLn] nfu" u/]sf] ljleGg lbUbz{g (Manual) x? cg';f/ g} ;a} ljefux?n] sfo{ ;Dkfbg ub}{ cfO/x]sf 5g\ . 

cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f ljefu Pj+ kl/kfngf clws[tnfO{ yk ;qm[o agfOPsf] 5 . n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L 

agfOg] 5 . 

$= aLdsn] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g lgb]{lzsfdf ePsf] Aoj:yf k"0f{ ?kdf kfngf ug{'x'g . 

k|To'Q/M	 ;+:yfut ;'zf;g lgb]{lzsfsf ;Dk"0f{ Aoj:yfx? k"0f{ ?kdf kfngf ug{ sDkgL k|ltj4 5 .  

%= aLdsn] sd{rf/L pkbfg tyf ljbf jfkt Aoj:yf u/]sf] /sd 5'§} sf]ifdf bflvnf ug{'x'g .  

k|To'Q/M sd{rf/Lx?sf] pkbfg tyf ljbf jfktsf] /sd 5'§} sf]ifdf hDdf ul/ ;lsPsf] 5 . 

^= aLdsn] cf=j=@)&^÷)&& sf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;+u} ljQLo cj:yf ;DaGwL k|ltj]bg (FCR) ;d]t k]z ug{' x'g .  

k|To'Q/M	 ljlQo cj:yf ;DalGw k|ltj]bg (FCR) xfn tof/ x'g] qmddf /x]sf] 5 / cf=j=@)&^÷)&& sf] ljlQo ljj/0f 

;+u} k]z ul/g] Aoxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .  

&= aLdssf] cfGt/Ls tyf afXo n]vf k/LIfsn] cf}NofPsf s}lkmotx? ;'wf/ ug{'x'g . 

k|To'Q/M cfGtl/s Pj+ afXo n]vf k/LIfsn] cf}NofPsf s}lkmotx? ;'wf/ e}/x]sf] / s]xL ;'wf/ x'g] qmddf /x]sf] Aoxf]/f 

cg'/f]w 5 .  

*= aLdsn] ;ldltjf6 ljQLo ljj/0f l:js[t ePsf] ^) -;f7L_ lbg leq ;fwf/0f ;ef ug{' x'g . 

k|To'Q/M >L aLdf ;ldltjf6 tf]lsPsf] ;do leq jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ul/g]5 .



129

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

Jo
j:

y
fk

g
 ;

d
"x 

ty
f k

bf
lw

s
f/

Lx
?



130

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

 #! cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf cfkm\gf] dGtAo /fVg' xF'b} z]o/wgL

#! cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf z]o/wgLx?

jflif{sT;jsf] pknIodf kz'klt a[4 cf>ddf vfgf v'jfpg] sfo{qmd
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jflif{sT;jsf] pknIodf ljleGg v]ndf ;xefuL k'?if v]nf8Lx?

jflif{sT;jsf] pknIodf ljleGg v]ndf ;xefuL dlxnf v]nf8Lx?

clestf{ bIftf clea[l4 tflnd tyf ;Ddfg sfo{qmd
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rf}wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6

sDkgLsf cWoIfn] k|:t't u/]sf] cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ sf]

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; PgPnhL O{G:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] !$cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf ;Dk"0f{ cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
ljleGg lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 ;xefuL x'g' ePsf ko{j]Ifs k|ltgLlwx?, n]vfkl/Ifs, sDkgLsf] ;Nnfxsf/, sDkgLsf kbflwsf/Lx? tyf 
kqsf/x?nfO{ ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf d]/f] tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut clejfbg ug{ rfxG5' .

o; jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhd tof/ ul/Psf] cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ sf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? ;lxtsf] 
jflif{s k|ltj]bg cg'df]bgsf] nfuL oxf“x? ;dIf k|:t't ug{ cg'dtL rfxG5' .

!= ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M

 lg/Gt/ k|oTg :j?k ;dLIff jif{df klg sDkgLn] cf˚\gf] aLdf Joj;fodf k|ult xfl;n ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] ljut jif{ 
tyf ;dLIff cjlwsf] sf/f]af/sf] ;+lIfKt emns lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M

   /sd ?= s/f]8df

qm=;+= ljj/0f cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ cf=j= @)&$÷)&% km/s /sddf km/s k|ltztdf
s= ;DklQ aLdfz'Ns 25.96 24.05 1.92 7.98%
v= ;fd'lb|s aLdfz'Ns 2.76 2.50 0.26 10.33%
u= df]6/ aLdfz'Ns 85.41 75.73 9.68 12.78%
3= O{lGhlgol/· aLdfz'Ns 18.91 23.47 (4.56) -19.43%
ª= ljljw aLdfz'Ns 13.76 12.83 0.92 7.21%
r= kz'k+5L tyf afnL aLdfz'Ns 17.16 11.91 5.26 44.16%
5= xjfO{ aLdfz'Ns 2.60 - 2.60        -   
h= n3' aLdfz'Ns 0.03 - 0.03        -   
!= s"n aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL 166.60 150.49 16.12 10.71%
@= k'gaL{df z'Ns vr{ 96.43 81.33 15.10 18.56%
#= v'b aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL 70.17 69.16 1.02 1.47%
$= k'gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL 26.10 21.48 4.62 21.51%
%= cGo k|ToIf cfDbfgL 2.22 1.10 1.12 101.29%
^= nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 20.18 19.30 0.88 4.54%
(= s"n bfaL e'QmfgL 98.63 86.64 12.00 13.85%
!)= bfaL e'QmfgLdf k'gaL{dsx?sf] lx:;f 44.43 45.72 (1.29) -2.82%
!!= v'b bfaL e'QmfgL 54.21 40.92 13.29 32.47%
!@= clestf{ sldzg vr{ 5.32 4.67 0.64 13.73%
!#= k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ 0.34 0.56 (0.21) -38.55%
!$= aLdf ;ldlt ;]jf z'Ns vr{ 0.70 0.69 0.01 1.47%
!%= cGo k|ToIf vr{ 0.47 0.34 0.13 38.42%
!^= Joj:yfkg vr{ 26.30 19.00 7.30 38.39%
!&= cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL lbg af“sL 

bfjL afkt yk Joj:yf
0.44 2.22 (1.78) -80.00%

!*= cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd 
afkt yk Joj:yf

0.22 (0.41) 0.63 -152.60%

!(= v'b gfkmf 20.24 24.78 (4.54) -18.32%
;DfLIff jif{df ;DklQ aLdfdf &=(* k|ltzt, ;fd'lb|s aLdfdf !)=## k|ltzt, df]6/aLdfdf !@=&* k|ltzt, ljljw aLdfdf &=@! 
k|ltzt tyf kz'kG5L tyf afnL aLdfdf $$=!^ k|ltzt j[l4 ePsf] 5 eg] O{lGhlgol/· aLdfdf !(=$# k|ltztn] Go"g /x]sf]  
cg'/f]w 5 . ;dLIff jif{df xjfO{ aLdfdf ?= @=^) s/f]8 tyf n3' aLdfdf ?= # nfv aLdfz'Ns cfh{g ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . cf=j= 
@)&$÷)&% df ?=!%) s/f]8 $( nfv aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL u/]sf]df cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ df ?= !^^ s/f]8 ^) nfv aLdfz'Ns 

rf}wf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, @)&%÷&^;#
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cfDbfgL ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . o; cg';f/ s'n aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgLdf !)=&! k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5' .

 ;dLIff jif{df klg e'sDk, af9L klx/f] h:tf dxfljklQ hf]lvdsf nflu dxfljklQ k'gaL{dfsf] ;Ldf yk Joj:yf ul/Psf] afx]s k'gaL{Dff 
gLltdf s'g} kl/jt{g ul/Psf] 5}Gf . o;af6 sDkGfLnfO{ k'gaL{Dff vr{df yk ef/ k/]tfklg ;f] dxfljklQ k'gaL{df ;Ldf yk Joj:yfaf6 
sDkgLsf] dxfljklQ hf]lvdsf sf/0f kg{ cfpg] bfaLx? e'QmfgL ug{ ;Sg] Ifdtf a[l4 x'g] 5 .

 sDkgLn] ut jif{df ?=*! s/f]8 ## nfv k'gaL{df z'Ns vr{ e'QmfgL u/]sf]df ;dLIff jif{df ;f] vr{ !*=%^ k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?=(^ 
s/f]8 $# nfv k'u]sf] 5 . o;} u/L sDkGfLn] ut jif{df ?= ^( s/f]8 !^ nfv v'b aLdfz'Ns cfh{g u/]sf]df ;dLIff jif{df !=$& 
k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?= &) s/f]8 !& nfv cfh{g ePsf] 5 .

 sDkgLn] ut jif{df ?=@! s/f]8 $* nfv k'gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL u/]sf]df ;dLIff jif{df ;f] cfDbfgL @!=%! k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ 
?=@^ s/f]8 !) nfv k'u]sf] 5 .

 sDkgLsf] e'sDk bfaL ;lsP ;+u} k'gaL{dsx?af6 k|f]lkm6 sldzg cfDbfgL ;d]t k|fKt ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . sDkgLn] ut jif{ ?= ! 
s/f]8 !) nfv k|f]lkm6 sldzg cfDbfgL u/]sf]df ;dLIff jif{df ;f] cfDbfgL !)!=@( k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?=@ s/f]8 @@ nfv k'u]sf] 
Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ug{ rfFxG5' .

 sDkgLsf] s"n nufgL /sddf lg/Gt/ a[l4 x'b} uO{ /x]sf] cj:yf 5 . ;dLIff calwdf a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfx?af6 d'2tL lgIf]kdf 
k|bfg ug]{ Aofhb/df ;d]t a[l4 x'g UfPsf] 5 .

rf}wf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, @)&%÷&^;$
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 cf=j= @)&$÷)&% df ?= !(^ s/f]8 @( nfv s'n nufgL /x]sf]df cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ df *=&^ k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?= @!# s/f]8 
$* nfv k'u]sf] 5 . nufgL of]Uo /sddf ePsf] j[l4n] nufgL af6 k|fKt cfodf ;d]t a[l4 ePsf] 5 . sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&$÷)&% 
df ?= !( s/f]8 #) nfv nufgL cfo u/]sf]df cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ df ;f] cfodf $=%$ k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?= @) s/f]8 !* nfv 
k'¥ofpg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . 

 ;dod} ul/g] bfAfL e'QmfgLn] ;]jfu|fxLsf] sDkgL k|ltsf] ljZjf; clej[l4 u/fpg] x'bfF ;f]xL /0fgLltnfO{ cfTd;ft ub}{ bfaL e'QmfgL 
sfo{ yk tbf?stfsf ;fy ;DkGg ug{ sDkgL ;b}a k|oTgl;n /x]sf] 5 . ljut jif{df ?= *^ s/f]8 ^$ nfv s"n bfaL e'QmfgL 
ePsf]df ;f] /sddf ;dLIff jif{df !#=*% k|ltzt a[l4 eO{ ?= (* s/f]8 ^# nfv bfaL e'QmfgL ePsf] 5 . ;f]xL cg';f/ sDkgLsf] 
ljut jif{df ?= $# s/f]8 !$ nfv k'gaL{dfsf] lx:;f s§f u/L af“sL v'b bfaL e'QmfgL ePsf]df ;dLIff jif{df ;f] /sddf #@=$& 
k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?= %$ s/f]8 @! nfv k'u]sf] 5 .

 sDkgLsf] ut jif{df ?=$ s/f]8 ^& nfv clestf{ sldzg vr{ ePsf]df ;dLIff jif{df ;f] vr{df !#=&# k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?=% 
s/f]8 #@ nfv k'u]sf] cg'/f]w 5 .

 sDkgLsf] ut jif{df ?= %^ nfv k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ ePsf]df ;dLIff jif{df ;f] vr{df #*=%% k|ltztn] Go'g eO{ ?= #$ nfv 
dfq vr{ ePsf] cg'/f]w 5 .

 sDkgLsf] ut jif{df ?= ^( nfv ;]jf z'Ns vr{ ePsf]df ;dLIff jif{df ;f] vr{df !=$& k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?= &) nfv k'u]sf]  
cg'/f]w 5 .

rf}wf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, @)&%÷&^;%
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 sDkgLsf] ut jif{df ?= #$ nfv cGo k|ToIf vr{ ePsf]df ;dLIff jif{df ;f] vr{df #*=$@ k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?= $& nfv k'u]sf] 
cg'/f]w 5 .

 sDkgLsf] zfvf sfof{nox?Dff ePsf] a[l4 ;+u} 3/ef8f nufot kfgL lah'nL P+j gofF sd{Rff/L egf{Aff6 sd{rf/L ;DalGWf vr{x?df 
a[l4 eP ;+u} sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg vr{df ;d]t j[l4 ePsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] ljut jif{df ?= !( s/f]8 Joj:yfkg vr{ ePsf]df ;DfLIff 
jif{df ;f] vr{df #*=#( k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?= @^=#) s/f]8 k'u]sf] cg'/f]w 5 .

 v'b gfkmf, g]6jy{ tyf nufgL M    
/sd ?= s/f]8df

qm= ;+= ljj/0f cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ cf=j= @)&$÷)&% km/s /sddf km/s k|ltztdf
!= aLdf ;ldltsf] ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ 

ug]{ ;DaGwL lgb]{zg adf]lhdsf] 
ljQLo ljj/0f cg';f/ v'b gfkmf

20.24 24.78 (4.54) -18.32%

@= g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg adf]lhdsf] 
ljQLo ljj/0f cg';f/ v'b gfkmf

20.24 24.58 (4.34) -17.65%

#= aLdf ;ldltsf] ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ 
ug]{ ;DaGwL lgb]{zg adf]lhdsf] 
ljQLo ljj/0f cg';f/ g]6jy{

171.84 151.98 19.86 13.07%

$= g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg adf]lhdsf] 
ljQLo ljj/0f cg';f/ g]6jy{

167.56 144.78 22.79 15.74%

%= s"n nufgL 213.48 196.29 17.19 8.76%

 aLdf ;ldtLaf6 hf/L lghL{jg aLdf ug]{ aLdssf] ljlQo ljj/0f tof/ ug]{ ;DalGw lgb]{lzsf tyf g]kfn ljlQo k|ltj]bgdfgdf 
cfDbfgL Tfyf bfloTj n]vf+sg gLltdf leGgtf /x]sf] sf/0fn] ubf{ v'b gfkmfdf ;d]t km/s kg{ uPsf] 5 .

 aLdf ;ldtLaf6 hf/L lghL{jg aLdf ug]{ aLdssf] ljlQo ljj/0f tof/ ug]{ ;DAflGw lgb]{lzsf adf]lhdsf] ljlQo ljj/0f cg';f/ cf=j= 
@)&$÷)&% df qmdzM ?=@$ s/f]8 &* nfv v'b gfkmf tyf ?= !%! s/f]8 (* nfv g]6jy{ b]lvPsf] 5 eg] cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ 
df qmdzM ?=@) s/f]8 @$ nfv v'b gfkmf tyf ?= !&! s/f]8 *$ nfv g]6jy{ b]lvPsf] 5 . To:t} u/L g]kfn ljlQo k|ltj]bgdfg 
adf]lhdsf] ljlQo ljj/0f cg';f/ cf=j= @)&$÷)&% df qmdzM ?=@$ s/f]8 %* nfv v'b gfkmf tyf ?= !$$ s/f]8 &* nfv 
g]6jy{ b]lvPsf] 5  eg] cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ df qmdzM ?=@) s/f]8 @$ nfv v'b gfkmf tyf ?= !^& s/f]8 %^ nfv g]6jy{ b]lvPsf] 
5 .

rf}wf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, @)&%÷&^;^
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 sDkgLn] aLdf Joj;fo clej[l4sf nflu b]ze/ cf˚\gf] zfvf ;~hfn la:tf/ u/L s]lGb|o sfof{no ;lxt s'n *! :yfgx?af6 aLdf 
;]jf pknAw u/fpFb} cfO/x]sf] Joxf]/f] cg'/f]w 5 . 

 qm=;+= ljj/0f ;+Vof

 s_ s]lGb|o sfof{no !
 v_ If]qLo sfof{no ^
 u_ zfvf sfof{no !$
 3_ pkzfvf sfof{no #%
 ª_ PS;6]G;g sfp06/ @%
  hDdf   *!

@= /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:ytLaf6 sf/f]jf/nfO{ k/]sf] c;/x? M

 ljZjJofkL ?kdf k}mlnPsf] sf]/f]gf efO/; -Covid-19_ sf] dxfdf/L ;+qmd0fnfO{ /f]syfd ug{ b]zJofkL ns8fpgn] ubf{ d'n'ssf] 
;Dk"0f{ cy{tGqdf k|efj k/]sf] cj:yfdf aLdf If]qdf klg o;sf] k|ToIf k|efj k/]sf] 5 . 

 laldtx?nfO{ ns8fpg calwsf] nflu ;dfg'kflts ?kdf Lay up discount sf] ;d]t Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 eg] o; calwdf kg]{ bfjL 
;+Vofdf ;d]t sdL x'g] cg'dfg ;d]t ul/Psf] 5 .

 >L g]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL ln= tyf ;Dk"0f{ lghL{jg aLdf sDkgLx?sf] ;+o'Qm sf]if -Pool_ ;+:yfkgf ul/ sf]/f]gf aLdfn]v ;d]t hf/L 
ul/Psf] 5 .

 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?n] d'2tL lgIf]k tyf sn lgIf]kdf k|bfg ug]{ Jofhb/df ;d]t qmlds ?kdf 36fpFb} nu]sf] 5 h;af6 sDkgLn] 
cfh{g ug]{ nufgL cfodf k|ToIf k|efj kg]{ b]lvPsf] 5 .

#= k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug{'kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff M

 cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df lghL{jg aLdf Joj;fodf ?=!&# s/f]8 %@ nfv a/fa/sf] aLdf z'Ns ;+sng ePsf] 5, h'g ut jif{sf] 
t'ngfdf $=!^ k|ltztn] a[l4 ePsf] cg'/f]w 5 .

/sd ?= s/f]8df

qm= ;+= ljj/0f cf=j= @)&^÷)&& cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ ˚/s /sddf ˚/s k|ltztdf

 lghL{jg aLdfsf] k|sf/ cg';f/ s"n aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL M

!= ;DklQ 28.40 25.96 2.44 9.39%
@= ;fd'lb|s 2.54 2.76 (0.22) -7.86%
#= df]6/ 78.95 85.41 (6.46) -7.56%
$= O{lGhlgol/· 22.55 18.91 3.64 19.23%
%= ljljw 14.62 13.76 0.86 6.23%
^= kz'k+5L tyf afnL 20.40 17.16 3.23 18.83%
&= xjfO{ 4.20 2.60 1.60 61.32%
*= n3' aLdf* 1.87 0.03 1.84 5329.65%
(= s"n aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL 173.52 166.60 6.92 4.16%

 * n3' aLdfdf sDkgLaf6 hf/L sf]/f]gfaLdf ;d]t ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5 .

rf}wf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, @)&%÷&^;&
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 cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df ;fd'lb|s aLdf tyf kz'k+5L aLdf cGtu{t aLdf bfaL a9]sf] b]lvPsf] 5 . ut cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ sf] 
t'ngfdf cf=j= @)&^÷&& df s"n bfaL e'QmfgL !@=@) k|ltztn] Go'g x'g uPsf] 5 .

/sd ?= s/f]8df

qm= ;+= ljj/0f cf=j= @)&^÷)&& cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ ˚/s /sddf ˚/s k|ltztdf

 lghL{jg aLdfsf] k|sf/ adf]lhd s"n bfaL e'QmfgL M

!= ;DklQ 1.98 9.44 (7.46) -79.05%
@= ;fd'lb|s 11.86 1.61 10.24 635.24%
#= df]6/ 34.87 48.34 (13.47) -27.86%
$= O{lGhlgol/· tyf 7]Ssf 14.22 17.27 (3.05) -17.64%
%= ljljw 7.95 10.02 (2.07) -20.69%
^= kz'k+5L tyf afnL 13.12 11.91 1.21 10.13%
&= xjfO{ 2.60 - 2.60 -
*= n3' aLdf - 0.04 (0.04) -
(= s"n bfaL e'QmfgL 86.60 98.63 (12.04) -12.20%

 aLdfsf gof“ gof“ If]qx?sf] klxrfg ul/ aLdf ahf/sf] bfo/f a9fpg], ;|f]tsf] clwstd kl/rfng / ahf/ tyf aLdfn]vx?sf] 
ljljlws/0f ub}{ sDkgLnfO{ cem} ;an agfp“b} n}hfg] lgtLnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbb} cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] sDkgLsf] jflif{s ah]6 tyf 
sfo{qmd l:js[t ul/Psf] 5 .

 sDkgLsf zfvf, pkzfvf tyf PS;6]G;g sfp06/x? clwstd Ifdtfsf ;+rfng ug{ k|ofz/t /lx ;f]lx cg';f/ Joj:yfkg e}  
/x]sf] 5 . To;} ul/ rfn' jif{df sDkgLn] cgnfO{g OG:of]/]G; ;k\m6j]o/ k|of]df NofO;s]sf] 5 eg] pQm k|lalwsf] pkof]u ub}{ 
aLdfz'Ns cgnfOg e'QmfgL ug{ ;lsg] Joj:yf klg ldnfOPsf] 5 . ;fy} sDkgLn] df]afOn PKksf] ;d]t k|of]udf NofPsf] 5 h;af6 
hg:t/sf] xftxftdf aLdf ;]jf k'¥ofpg ;xh eO{ lghL{jg aLdfsf] If]q bfo/f cem km/flsnf] x'g] ljZjf; lng ;lsG5 .

$= cf}Bf]lus tyf Jofj;flos ;DaGw M

 sDkgLn] cf˚\gf u|fxsju{, lgodgsf/L lgsfox?, nufgLstf{x?, sd{rf/Lx? tyf cGo ;/f]sf/jfnfx?;+u Jofj;flostf, kf/blz{tf 
/ cf}lrTok"0f{ cfwf/df ;'dw'/ ;DaGw /fv]sf] 5 .

%= ;+rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f] sf] sf/0f M

 sDkgLsf] ldlt @)&^÷)^÷)# ut] ;DkGg ePsf] !# cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef kZrft ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL ;d'x æuÆ af6 
k|ltlglwTj ub}{ cfpg' ePsf ;+rfns >L dg axfb'/ /fO{n] cf˚\gf] JolQmut sf/0fn] ldlt @)&^÷!@÷)% ut] ;+rfns kbaf6 lbg' 
ePsf] /flhgfdf ;+rfns  ;ldltaf6 ;f]xL ldltaf6 nfu' x'g] ul/ :jLs[t ul/Psf] 5 . lgj{tdfg ;+rfns >L dg axfb'/ /fO{nfO{ 
;+rfns kbdf /x]/ sDkgLsf] lxtdf k'¥ofpg' ePsf] of]ubfgsf] nflu xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

^= sf/f]af/x?nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx?  M

 o; sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ d'VotM oL s'/fx?n] c;/ kfg]{ u/]sf] 5 M

!_ xfn ljZje/ k}mln/x]sf] sf]/f]gf efO/; -Covid -19_ sf] dxfdf/Ln] ubf{ b]zsf] cy{tGqdf k/]sf] gs/fTds c;/n] ubf{ aLdf 
Joj;fodf ;d]t c;/ k/]sf]

@_ e'sDk, af9L klx/f] hndUg nufot dxfljklQ hf]lvdx?

#_ aLdf ahf/df b]lvb} cfPsf] c:j:Yf k|lt:kwf{ 

$_ aLdf ;DalGw hgr]tgfsf] cefj

%_ k|fs[lts k|sf]k P+j df]6/ b'3{6gfaf6 cfpg] bfaLx?sf] ;+Vofdf cToflws j[l4 x'bFf  bfjL e'QmfgL a9\g hfg] 

^_ a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfx?n] k|bfg ug]{ Aofhb/df eO{ /xg] kl/jt{g

 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ oL d'Vo s'/fx?sf] c;/nfO{ Go"gLs/0f ug{sf nflu ;dofg's'n /0fgLlt tyf of]hgf sfo{qmdx? 
cufl8 a9fpg] u/]sf] s'/f ;d]t hfgsf/L Uf/fp“b5' .

&= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof M

 cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ sf] clGtd n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} vf; pNn]vLo d'Vo s}lkmotx? gePsf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

rf}wf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, @)&%÷&^;*
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*= nfef+z af“8kmf“8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M

 ldlt @)&^÷)@÷!$ ut] ;DkGg ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 kfl/t !)M)^ cg'kftsf] xsk|b z]o/ hf/L kZrft sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k"“hL 
?= !,)@,$^,%),)))÷— -cIf/]kL Ps ca{ b'O{ s/f]8 5ofnL; nfv krf; xhf/_ k'u]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ sf] gfkmf

 gf]S;fg lx;fadf af“8kmF“8sf nflu pknAw /sd dWo]af6 xsk|b z]o/ hf/L kZrft sfod /x]sf] r'Qmf k"“hL ?= !,)@,$^,%),)))÷— 
-cIf/]kL Ps ca{ b'O{ s/f]8 5ofnL; nfv krf; xhf/_ sf] & k|ltztsf b/n] x'g] af]g; z]o/ afkt ?= &,!&,@%,%))÷– -;ft s/f]8

 ;q nfv krL; xhf/ kf“r ;o dfq_ tyf gub nfef+z -k|:tfljt af]g; z]o/df nfUg] s/ /sdsf] ;dfof]hgsf nflu_ )=#& 
k|ltztn] x'g] ?= #&,&%,)@^÷– -;}tL; nfv krxQ/ xhf/ 5la; dfq_ ljt/0f ug{sf nflu k|:tfj u/]sf] 5' . of] nfef+z ;DaGwL 
k|:tfj o; ul/dfdo ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 kfl/t x'g] cfzf u/]sf] 5' .

(= Zf]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] jfkt sDkgLn] 

k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/afkt 

/sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M

 sDkgLn] ;dLIff cfly{s jif{df s'g} z]o/ hkmt u/]sf] 5}g .

!)= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDKfgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDKfgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGTfdf /x]sf] l:yltsf]  

k'g/fjnf]sg M

 ut cfly{s jif{ / ;ldIff jif{sf] sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf /x]sf] l:yltsf] ljj/0f jf;nft, gfkmf  
gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf ;f] ;+u ;DalGwt ;+nUg ul/Psf] cg';"rLx?df o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bgsf ;fy ;+nUg ul/Psf] 
cg'/f]w 5 . o; sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL g/x]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L cg'/f]w 5 . 

!!= sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] 

s'g} dxTk"0f{ kl/jt{g M

 o; sDkgL lghL{jg aLdf Joj;fo ug]{ aLdssf] x}l;otdf btf{ ul/Psf] sDkgL xf] . o; ;dLIff cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df s'g} 
dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g gePsf] hfgsf/L u/fp“b5' .

!@= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M

 sDKfgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?af6 s]lx hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] cg'/f]w ub{5' .

!#= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df 

lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M

 o; sDkgLdf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx? sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df ;+nUg /x]sf 5}gg\ .

!$= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;“u ;DalGwt ;Demf}Tffx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df 

pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M

 sDkgL;“u ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{ gePsf] hfgsf/L u/fp“b5' .

!%= sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkm\gf] z]o/ vl/b ug{'sf] sf/0f, To:Tff] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / c+lst d"No tyf 

To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M  

 sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b gu/]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L Uf/fp“b5' .

!^= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M

 sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL Jojl:yt tyf lgoldt u/]sf] 5 . o;sf nflu ;+:yfut ;'zf;g sfod ug{sf lgldQ sDkgLn] 
aLdf Joj;fo ;DaGwL lbUbz{g, cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL, c08/fOl6· Dofg'cn, bfaL Dofg'cn, nufgL Dofg'cn, sd{rf/L  
;]jf zt{ ljlgodfjnL, k'gaL{df Dofg'cn, ;DklQ z'l4s/0f tyf cft+ssf/L s[ofsnfo lgoGq0f sfo{ljlw cflb kfl/t ul/ nfu' ul/b} 
cfPsf] 5 .

 ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf nflu sDkgL ;b}j sl6j4 /xL sDkgL P]g, aLdf P]Gf, aLdf lgodfjnL tyf aLdssf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DalGw 
lgb]{lzsf, @)&% sf] kfngf ul/Psf] 5 . ;f]sf ;fy} >L aLdf ;ldltåf/f ;do ;dodf hf/L lgb]{zg, kl/kq Pj+ dfu{bz{g k"0f{ ?kdf 
kfngf ug{ sl6j4 /x]sf] cg'/f]w 5 .

 sDkgLsf] ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf tkm{af6 lgo'Qm ;+rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] u7g ul/ ;f] ;ldltn] sDkgLsf] 
;du| ljlQo cj:yfsf] d'Nof°g ul/ ;do ;dodf Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] u/]sf] 5 .

rf}wf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, @)&%÷&^;(
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 sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0fnfO{ :jtGq tyf kf/bzL{ agfpg :jtGq afXo rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 kmd{nfO{ lgo'lQm ul/Psf] 5 .

!&= ljut cfly{s jif{ s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M

 o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg sDkgLsf] ljQLo ljj/0fsf] cg';"rL æ%Æ df ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'nsf] Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f 
pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

!*= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf sfd  

sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M

 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ tyf aLdssf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DalGw lgb]{lzsfsf] bkmf clwgdf /lx ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf 
tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;+rfns sf] ;+of]hsTjdf b]xfo adf]lhd n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5 .

 s_ >L dg axfb'/ /fO{, ;+rfns – ;+of]hs

 v_ >L e'k]Gb| kf08], ;+Rffns – ;b:o

 -ldlt @)&%÷)*÷!$ ut] /flhgfdf :jLs[t ePsf]_

 u_ >L k|eft P=;L=, ;xfos k|aGws – ;b:o ;lrj

 n]vf/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7sdf k|lt ;+rfns k|lt a}7s ?=!),)))÷– a}7s eQf k|bfg ug]{ Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . ;dLIff cjlwdf pQm 
;ldltsf] !@ j6f a}7s al; cfjZos lg0f{o u/]sf] Joxf]/f cjtu u/fpb} cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ df s'n ?= !,%),))) ÷– a}7s eQf 
jfkt e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .

!(= ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, 

sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg af“sL eP ;f] s'/f M

 ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, 
sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg af“sL gePsf] hfgsf/L u/fp“b5' .

@)= ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd M

 ;dLIff jif{df ;+rfns x?nfO{ ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf cGo pk;ldltx?sf] a}7sdf ;xefuL eP cg';f/ b]xfo adf]lhd a}7s eQf 
e'QmfgL ul/Psf] cg'/f]w 5 .

qm=;+=  ljj/0f /sd

s_ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf ?=!$,($,)))÷–

 v_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf ?=  !,%),)))÷–

 u_ bfaL e'QmfgL tyf k'gaL{df pk;ldlt a}7s eQf  ?=  @,!),)))÷–

3_ sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ Joj:yfkg pk;ldlt a}7s eQf ?=   *),)))÷–

ª_ nufgL, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf ljlQo 

  :j:ytf -;f]Ne]G;L_ pk;ldlt a}7s eQf  ?=  @,)),)))÷–

Rf_ k|d'v sfo{sf/L 5gf}6 pk;ldlt a}7s eQf  ?=  @,%),)))÷–

5_ ;DklQ z'l4s/0f tyf cft+ssf/L lqmofsnfk

  lgjf/0f pk;ldlt a}7s eQf ?=   @),)))÷–

h_ ;"rgf k|ljlw pk;ldlt a}7s eQf ?=   !),)))÷–

 sDkgLsf] k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ ;dLIff cjlwdf kfl/>lds, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf jfkt ?= %#,(@,#*^÷– e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 
5 . o;} u/L gfoa dxfk|aGws tyf ljefuLo k|d'v kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ ;dLIff cjlwdf kfl/>lds, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf jfkt                            
?= !,)&,*&,&(%÷– e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .  

@!= z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng] af“sL /x]sf] nfef+Zfsf] /sdM 

 @)&^ cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng af“sL /x]sf] nfef+z b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 M

 s_ cf=j= @)^(÷&) sf] e'QmfgL lng af“sL nfef+z  M  ?=!!,@$,^!#÷–

 v_ cf=j= @)&)÷&! sf] e'QmfgL lng af“sL nfef+z  M  ?=!&,)!,!&(÷–

rf}wf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, @)&%÷&^;!)
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@@= bkmf !$! adf]lhd vl/b jf lalqm u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f M

 o; bkmf cGtu{t pNn]v ug{' kg]{ To:tf] s'g} ;DklQ ;ldIff cjlwdf vl/b jf lalqm ePsf] 5}g .

@#= bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f M

 o; sDkgLsf] d'Vo sDkgL >L g]zgn nfO{km O{G:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8, NfflhDkf6, sf7df08f}+} /x]sf] 5 . d'Vo sDkgL;+u 
;dLIff cjlwdf c;DAf4 kIfx? aLr x'g] sf/f]af/ -ARMS Length Basis_ sf] ?kdf sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;fd"lxs hLjg aLdf -Group 
Endowment Life Insurance Policy_ jfkt o; jif{ ?+ #^,!^,^@&÷— sf] dfq sf/f]af/ ePsf] cg'/f]w 5 .

@$= o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f M

 o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ s'/fx? o;} k|ltj]bgsf] ;fGble{s 7fp“x?df v'nfOPsf] 
5 .  

@%= cGo cfjZos s'/fx? M

 o; sDkgLsf] ldlt @)&^÷)@÷!$ ut] ;DkGg ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 xfnsf] r'Qmf k"“hL ?= ^$,)$,)^,@%)÷— -rf};f¶L s/f]8 
rf/ nfv 5 xhf/ b'O{ ;o krf;_ sf] ^) k|ltzt -!) lsQf z]o/ a/fa/ goFf ^ lsQf z]o/_ xsk|b z]o/ hf/L ug]{ ljz]if k|:tfj 
kfl/t eP cg';f/ xsk|b z]o/ hf/L ug]{ sfo{ ;DkGg eO{ ;lsPsf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .  

 wGojfb 1fkg M

sDkgLsf] k|utL tyf ;Da[l4df ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] g]kfn ;/sf/, aLdf ;ldlt, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDKfgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn 
lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h, l;l8P; P08 Sn]ol/· lnld6]8, d'Vo sDkgL g]zgn nfO{km O{G:of]/]G; sDkgL ln=, ;DKf"0f{  
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, k'gjL{df a|f]s/x? tyf k'gaL{df sDkgLx?, z]o/ /lhi6«f/, a}s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfx?, clestf{x?, pBf]uL 
Joj;foL tyf cGo ;DalGwt ;+:yfx?nfO{ wGojfb 1fkg ub}{ u|fxs ju{af6 k|fKt ;xof]usf nflu cfef/ k|s6 ub{5' . 

;fy} sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] lgi7f, nugzLntf P+j sl7g kl/>dsf] ;/fxgf ub}{ eljiodf klg o;sf] lg/GTf/tfsf] ck]Iff /fVb5' .

cGtdf sDkgLsf] ;+rfngdf ulx/f] ?lr lng' eO{ pkl:yt x'g' ePsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?af6 ;efsf] sfo{;"rL adf]lhdsf] 
k|:tfjx? dfly 5nkmn ul/ :jLs[tL k|bfg ug{' x'g cg'/f]w 5 . ;fy}, oxF“x?af6 /rgfTds ;'emfjx? k|fKt x'g] ljZjf;sf ;fy of] 
k|ltj]bg cGTo ug]{ cg'dtL rfxG5' .

wGojfb .

;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6,

 ===============================                       ===========================
    8f= e/t s'df/ yfkf                           ljdn k|;fb jfUn] 
          :jtGq ;+rfns                                                                          cWoIf

     ldlt M @)&&÷)&÷)%
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jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

PgPnhL OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

 /sd -?=_ 
qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 

>f]t
! r'Qmf k“"hL !#  64,04,06,250  64,04,06,250 
@ hu]8f tyf sf]if !$  21,67,10,497  11,99,12,679 
# aLdf sf]if !@  79,57,87,502  70,51,18,912 
$ dxf–ljkQL hu]8f !%  6,55,41,422  5,43,66,661 
% ltg{ af“sL bL3{sflng C0f tyf ;fk6L !^  -    -   

s"n >f]t  1,71,84,45,671  1,51,98,04,502 
pkof]u

^ l:y/ ;DkQL -v'b_ !&  2,31,30,593  1,95,89,549 
& bL3{sflng nufgL !*  50,90,99,069  34,36,28,472 
* bL3{sflng shf{ @)  3,78,67,985  3,48,41,812 

rfn' ;DkQL shf{ tyf k]ZsLx? M
( gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft !(  23,63,95,352  26,20,82,811 
!) cNksflng nufgL !*  1,62,56,57,800  1,61,92,68,986 
!! cNksflng shf{ @)  39,75,954  37,59,292 
!@ cGo ;DkQL @!  50,99,64,847  41,82,83,825 

hDdf -s_ -(±!)±!!±!@_  2,37,59,93,953  2,30,33,94,914 
rfn' bfloTj tyf Joj:yfx? M

!# rfn' bfloTj @@  36,24,23,789  35,32,93,617 
!$ c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf @#  35,85,17,786  35,63,48,962 
!% e'QmfgL x'g af“sL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^  21,38,15,057  20,93,72,281 
!^ cGo Joj:yf @#s  29,28,89,297  26,26,35,385 

hDdf -v_ -!#±!$±!%±!^_  1,22,76,45,929  1,18,16,50,245 
!& v'b rfn' ;DkQL -u_ ≠ -s_ — -v_  1,14,83,48,024  1,12,17,44,669 
!* ckn]vg jf ;dfof]hg x'g af“sL ljljw vr{x? @$  -    -   
!( gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gf]S;fg  -    -   
@) s"n pkof]u -^±&±*±!&±!*±!(_  1,71,84,45,671  1,51,98,04,502 

@)&^ cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft

;+efljt bfloTjx? M
ljj/0f  o; aif{   ut aif{ 
r'Qmf jf e'QmfgL x'g af“sL nufgL  -    -   
k|Tofe"lt k|lta4tf  -    -   
aLdfn]v cGtu{t eGbf afx]saf6 aLds pk/ bfjL k/]sf] t/ aLdsn] bfloTj :jLsf/ gu/]sf]  -    -   
aLdsn] jf aLdssf] tkm{af6 lbOPsf] Uof/]06L  -    -   
cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_  -    -   
sDkgL dfly u/]sf] bfjL ;DaGwL d''2fx? Affktsf] ;+efljt bfloTjx? t/ sDkgLn] bfloTj :jLsf/ gu/]sf] – –
hDdf – –

dgf]h >]i7 ;'lgn aNne kGt ladn k|;fb jfUn] e/t axfb'/ a:g]t ;+nUg k|ltj]bgsf] cfwf/df,

gfoa dxfk|aGws k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf ;+rfns

;'/]z k|;fb vqL dLg a= ;fd/L 8f= e/t s'df/ yfkf 

;+rfns ;+rfns :jtGq ;+rfns 

ldltM @)&&÷)$÷@#
:yfgM sf7df8f}+

l;P= uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7

;fem]bf/

Pn=P;=kL Pzf]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\

;+efljt bfloTjx? / cg';"rL ^ tyf !@ b]lv @^ o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

rf}wf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, @)&%÷&^;&%
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cfly{s aif{ @)&%÷&^ sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa

 /sd -?=_ 

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
cfDbfgL

! cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ &  20,80,77,873  34,11,62,919 
@ nufgL shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  12,50,53,422  10,83,55,138 
# Joj:yf lkmtf{ *  1,67,01,548  84,62,645 
$ cGo cfDbfgL 

hDdf cfDbfgL -s_  34,98,32,843  45,79,80,702 
vr{

% Joj:yfkg vr{ %  2,62,98,851  1,90,03,655 
^ ckn]vg vr{ (  1,14,076  1,64,769 
& z]o/ ;DaGwL vr{ (s  3,70,000  9,74,018 
* cGo vr{x? !)  -    -   
( gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf !!  3,01,01,073  3,08,05,219 
!) sd{rf/L cfjf; Joj:yf  -    -   
!! sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf  2,92,94,884  4,07,03,304 
!@ ;dfof]lht cfos/ -c_ ≠ -cf_ — -O_  6,12,37,764  11,85,07,235 

cf_ cfos/  8,23,16,779  11,87,66,160 
O_ :yugs/ cfDbfgL÷-vr{_  2,10,79,015  2,58,925 
hDdf vr{ -v_  14,74,16,648  21,01,58,200 
v"b  gfkmf ÷-gf]S;fg_ -u_ ≠ -s_ – -v_  20,24,16,195  24,78,22,502 

!# -s_ aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] !@  9,06,68,590  12,37,81,789 
-v_ aLdf hu]8fdf ;f/]sf] !$  -    -   

!$ cl3Nnf] jif{;+u ;DalGwt vr{  -    21,82,313 
!% cl3Nnf] aif{af6 ;fl/Psf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  11,45,88,403  51,74,768 

af“8kmf“8sf] nflu pknAw /sd  22,63,36,008  12,70,33,168 
!^ -s_ :yug s/ hu]8f !$  (2,10,79,015)  (2,58,925)

-v_ k"“hLut hu]8f !$  -    -   
-u_ ljz]if hu]8f !$  -    -   
-3_ cGo hu]8f !$  -    -   
-ª_ k|:tfljt nfef+z  -    -   
    -c_ af]g; z]o/ !$  (7,17,25,500)  -   
    -cf_ gub nfef+z @#s  (37,75,026)  -   
-5_ dxf–ljkQL hu]8f !%  (1,11,74,761)  (1,21,85,840)

!& jf;nftdf ;f/]sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  11,85,81,706  11,45,88,403 

cg';"rL @, % tyf & b]lv !@, !$, !% / @#s ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ . 

rf}wf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, @)&%÷&^;&^

dgf]h >]i7 ;'lgn aNne kGt ladn k|;fb jfUn] e/t axfb'/ a:g]t ;+nUg k|ltj]bgsf] cfwf/df,

gfoa dxfk|aGws k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf ;+rfns

;'/]z k|;fb vqL dLg a= ;fd/L 8f= e/t s'df/ yfkf 

;+rfns ;+rfns :jtGq ;+rfns 

ldltM @)&&÷)$÷@#
:yfgM sf7df8f}+

l;P= uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7

;fem]bf/

Pn=P;=kL Pzf]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\
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>fj0f !, @)&% b]lv  cfiff9 #!, @)&^ ;Ddsf] gub k|jfxsf] ljj/0f
 /sd -?=_ 

qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{  ut aif{ 
s sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 gub k|jfx M

aLdf z'Ns cfDbfgL  1,64,85,87,425  1,47,56,62,989 
k'gaL{df z'Ns cfDbfgL  1,74,19,115  2,91,92,346 
k'gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL  26,10,47,607  21,48,28,902 
cGo k|ToIf cfDbfgL  2,22,08,367  1,10,33,024 
k"gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt bfjL l/se/L  44,42,79,277  45,71,64,808 
k'gaL{df z'Ns e'QmfgL  (92,50,20,174)  (83,41,73,931)
k'gaL{df sldzg e'QmfgL  (34,10,833)  (55,50,957)
clestf{ sldzg e'QmfgL  (5,20,15,025)  (4,47,34,996)
bfjL e'QmfgL  (98,63,46,090)  (86,63,79,473)
;]jf z'Ns e'QmfgL  (54,05,712)  (54,77,976)
Joj:yfkg vr{ e'QmfgL  (27,22,57,174)  (12,43,56,927)
sd{rf/L af]g; e'QmfgL  (4,07,03,304)  (3,38,55,262)
cfos/ e'QmfgL  (17,15,17,250)  (13,20,44,821)
rfn' ;DklQdf -j[l4_÷sdL  (1,56,51,759)  (5,74,92,287)
rfn' bfloTjdf j[l4÷-sdL_  3,59,93,108  97,08,243 
sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 v"b  gub k|jfx -s_  (4,27,92,422)  9,35,23,682 

v nufgL ultljwLaf6 gub k|jfx
l:y/ ;DklQdf -j[l4_ sdL  (96,08,870)  (94,95,342)
;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6Ldf nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  -    -   
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  (5,70,00,000)  (24,05,00,000)
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cGo lgIf]k nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  5,16,11,186  2,92,76,220 
OSo"6L z]o/ nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  (6,48,33,035)  3,99,61,060 
cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/df nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  (6,21,79,000)  (1,00,00,000)
cGo nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  (3,38,72,100)  -   
k]ZsL tyf shf{df -j[l4_ sdL  (32,42,835)  (1,11,86,036)
e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -nufgLdf_  18,02,84,828  15,59,69,943 
e'QmfgL k|fKt l8le8]G8  42,40,064  86,69,147 
ef8f cfDbfgL
e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -shf{df_  7,72,782  7,65,714 
cGo ck|ToIf cfDbfgL  1,09,59,001  35,98,045 
nufgL ultljwLaf6 v"b  gub k|jfx -v_  1,71,32,021  (3,29,41,249)

u ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/af6 gub k|jfx
z]o/af6 k|fKt /sd  -    -   
ltg{ af“sL ;fk6Ldf -j[l4_÷sdL  -    -   
cNksflng C0fdf -j[l4_÷sdL  -    -   
C0f ;fk6Ldf Aofh e'QmfgL  -    -   
nfef+z e'QmfgL  (27,058)  (68,55,829)
ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/af6 v"b  gub k|jfx -u_  (27,058)  (68,55,829)
o; jif{sf] ;Dk"0f{ ultljwLaf6 v"b gub k|jfx ≠ -s_±-v_±-u_  (2,56,87,459)  5,37,26,604 
gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] z'? df}Hbft  26,20,82,811  20,83,56,207 
gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] clGtd df}Hbft  23,63,95,352  26,20,82,811 

rf}wf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, @)&%÷&^;&&

dgf]h >]i7 ;'lgn aNne kGt ladn k|;fb jfUn] e/t axfb'/ a:g]t ;+nUg k|ltj]bgsf] cfwf/df,

gfoa dxfk|aGws k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf ;+rfns

;'/]z k|;fb vqL dLg a= ;fd/L 8f= e/t s'df/ yfkf 

;+rfns ;+rfns :jtGq ;+rfns 

ldltM @)&&÷)$÷@#
:yfgM sf7df8f}+

l;P= uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7

;fem]bf/

Pn=P;=kL Pzf]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\



146

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

PgPnhL OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

c
fly

{s
 a

if
{ @

)&
%÷

&^
 d

f O
S

o
"6L

d
f e

Ps
f] k

l/
jt

{g
 ;

Da
Gw

L l
jj

/0
f

/s
d 

-?
=_

lj
j/

0f
z
]o/

 k
"“h
L

;
+lr

t 
gf
km
f÷

gf
]S;

fg
 

k|:
tf
lj
t 

af
]g;

 

z
]o/

aL
df

 h
u]8

f
k"“h

Lu
t 

h
u]8

f 
s
f]if

z
]o/

 

lk
|ld

od

lj
z
]if 

h
u]8

f 

s
f]if

c
Go

 h
u]8

f 

ty
f 
s
f]if

aL
df

 s
f]if

dx
f–
lj
kQ

L 

h
u]8

f

s
"n
 /

s
d

z
'? 

df
}Hb

ft
 6

4
,0
4
,0
6,
25

0 
 1

1,
4
5,
8
8
,4

03
 

 -
   

 ,
8
02

,7
97

 
 -

  
 

1,
4
7,
61

5 
 -

  
 

4
3,
73

,8
64

 
 7

0,
51

,1
8
,9
12

 
 5

,4
3,
66

,6
61

 
1,
51

,9
8
,0
4
,5
02

 

;
fj
{h
lg
s
 z

]o/
 a

fk
t 

k|f
Kt

 z
]o/

 k
"“h
L

 -
   

af
]g;

 z
]o/

 h
f/
L 
u/

]s
f]

 
 -

   

af
]g;

 z
]o/

df
 n

fU
g] 

n
fe

f+z
 s

/ 
af

kt
 n

fe
f+z

 
?k

df
 h

f/
L 
u/

]s
f]

 -
   

z
]o/

 l
k|l
do

dd
f 
;
f/
]s
f]

 -
   

 -
  
 

 -
   

o;
 a

if{s
f] 
gf
km
f

 2
0,
24

,1
6,
19

5 
 2

0,
24

,1
6,
19

5 

aL
df

 s
f]if
df

 ;
f/
]s
f]

 (
9,
06

,6
8
,5
90

)
 9

,0
6,
68

,5
90

 
 -

   

dx
f–
lj
kQ

L 
h
u]8

fd
f 
;
f/
]s
f]

 (
1,
11

,7
4
,7
61

)
 1

,1
1,
74

,7
61

 
 -

   

k|:
tf
lj
t 

af
]g;

 z
]o/

 (
7,
17

,2
5,
50

0)
 7

,1
7,
25

,5
00

 
 -

   

k|:
tf
lj
t 

gu
b 

n
fe

f+z
 (
37

,7
5,
02

6)
 (
37

,7
5,
02

6)

:y
ug

 s
/ 

h
u]8

fa
f6
 y

k
 (
2,
10

,7
9,
01

5)
 2

,1
0,
79

,0
15

 
 -

   

c
lGt

d 
df

}Hb
ft

 6
4
,0
4
,0
6,
25

0 
 1

1,
8
5,
8
1,
70

6 
 7

,1
7,
25

,5
00

 
 8

,0
2,
79

7 
 -

   1
,4

7,
61

5 
 -

  
 

2,
54

,5
2,
8
79

 
 7

9,
57

,8
7,
50

2 
 6

,5
5,
4
1,
4
22

  
1,
71

,8
4
,4

5,
67

1 

rf}wf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, @)&%÷&^;&*

dg
f]h

 >
]i7
 

;
'lg
n
 a

Nn
e
 k

Gt
 

la
dn

 k
|;
fb
 j

fU
n
] 

e
/t

 a
xf
b'/

 a
:g

]t 
;
+n
Ug
 k

|lt
j]b

gs
f] 
c
fw

f/
df

,

gf
oa

 d
xf
k|a

Gw
s
 

k|d
'v
 s

fo
{s
f/
L 
c
lw
s
[t 

c
Wo

If
 

;
+r
fn

s

;
'/]z

 k
|;
fb
 v

qL
 

dL
g 

a=
 ;

fd
/L
 

8f
= 
e
/t

 s
'df

/ 
yf

kf
 

;
+r
fn

s
 

;
+r
fn

s
 

:j
tG

q 
;
+r
fn

s
 

ld
lt
M 
@)

&&
÷
)$

÷
@#

:y
fg
M 
s
f7
df

8
f}+

l;
P=
 u

f]k
fn

 s
'df

/ 
>
]i7

;
fe

m]b
f/

Pn
=P
;
=k

L 
Pz

f]l;
P6

\;
r
f6
{8
{ P

s
fp

G6
]G6

;
\



147

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷)&^

PgPnhL OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

cfly{s aif{ @)&%÷)&^ sf] Plss[t cfo Joo lx;fa 

/sd -?=_

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{
cfo

1         aLdfz'Ns -v"b_  !  70,17,22,279  69,15,51,696 
2         k'gaL{df sldzg cfo  26,10,47,607  21,48,28,902 
3         nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  7,67,37,757  8,46,76,486 
4        cGo k|ToIf cfo  2,22,08,367  1,10,33,024 
5         cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g af“sL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf  20,93,72,281  18,71,60,447 
6         cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf  34,86,92,318  34,98,99,041 

hDdf cfo -s_  1,61,97,80,609  1,53,91,49,596 
Joo

7         bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ #  54,20,66,813  40,92,14,665 
8        clestf{ sldzg  5,31,56,913  4,67,39,797 
9        k'gaL{df sldzg vr{  34,10,833  55,50,957 
10     ;]jf z'Ns  -v"b_  $  70,17,224  69,15,519 
11     cGo k|ToIf vr{  46,85,098  33,84,715 
12     Joj:yfkg vr{ %  23,66,89,656  17,10,32,893 
13     cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g af“sL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^  21,38,15,057  20,93,72,281 
14    cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf  35,08,61,142  34,57,75,850 

hDdf Joo -v_  1,41,17,02,736  1,19,79,86,677 
15     gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art÷-gf]S;fg_ ≠  -s_ – -v_  20,80,77,873  34,11,62,919 

cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

rf}wf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, @)&%÷&^;&(

dgf]h >]i7 ;'lgn aNne kGt ladn k|;fb jfUn] e/t axfb'/ a:g]t ;+nUg k|ltj]bgsf] cfwf/df,

gfoa dxfk|aGws k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf ;+rfns

;'/]z k|;fb vqL dLg a= ;fd/L 8f= e/t s'df/ yfkf 

;+rfns ;+rfns :jtGq ;+rfns 

ldltM @)&&÷)$÷@#
:yfgM sf7df8f}+

l;P= uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7

;fem]bf/

Pn=P;=kL Pzf]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\
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k|wfg sfof{noM
nflhDkf6, sf7df8f}+, g]kfn
kmf]gM $$!$&((, $$!^%%^
ˆofS;M $$#%^##
Od]nM nlgilife@mail.com.np
j]eM www.nationallife.com.np  

k|b]z !

lj/f6gu/	 021021––517841517841 
ljtf{df]8	 023023––530136530136
w/fg	 025025––533947533947
ef]hk'/	 029029––420007420007
ufO{3f6	 035035––421386421386
O{g?jf	 025025––561838561838
O{nfd	 027027––521780521780
O{6x/L	 025025––587301587301
wgs'6f	 026026––521299521299
;+v'jf;ef	 029029––560823560823
cf]vn9'+uf	 037037––520587520587
ky/L	 021021––555790555790
bds	 023023––585732585732
s6f/L	 035035––450326450326
vf]6fª, lbUt]n	 036	 036––420617420617
lkmSsn	 027027––540427540427
t]x|y'd	 026026––460741460741
kfFry/	 024024––520541520541
tfKn]h''+u	 024024––460906460906
pn{faf/L	 021021––541809541809

k|b]z @

/fhla/fh	 031031––523505523505
nfxfg	 033033––561004561004
rGb|flgufxk'/	 055055––540355540355
lj/u+h	 051051––521409521409
dn+ujf	 046046––521950521950
uf}/	 055055––521424521424
hgsk"/	 041041––590711 590711 
xl/jg	 046046––530491530491
alb{jf;	 044044––550059550059
hn]Zj/	 98148484769814848476

k|b]z #

306f3/	 42429214242921
ltgs'g]	 51920245192024
eQmk'/	 0101––66192516619251
wflbª	 010010––520999520999

uh'/L	 010010––402448402448
g'jfsf]6	 010010––561729561729
kfn'Fu	 057057––620350620350
k;{f	 056056––583511583511
/fd]5fk	 048048––540455540455
lslt{k'/	 43349574334957
Go"/f]8	 0101––42516424251642
sn+sL	 0101––52342705234270
rfjlxn	 0101––44750904475090 
uf]+ua'	 0101––4455503 4455503 
ag]kf	 011011––660788660788
kfFrvfn	 011011––499484499484
rl/sf]6	 049049––421859421859
gf/fo0frf}/	 0101––44252324425232
gf/fo0fyfg	 0101––43785074378507
x]6f}8f	 057057––524601524601
l;Gw''nL	 047047––520628  520628  
gf/fo0fu9	 056056––522259522259

k|b]z $

s'Zdf	 067	 067––421212421212
DofUbL	 069	 069––521021521021
ndh'ª	 066	 066––520803520803
sfjf;f]tL	 078	 078–%()&^#–%()&^#
:ofª\hf	 063	 063––421193421193
ledfb	 065	 065––572458572458
uf]/vf	 064	 064––421511421511
kf]v/f	 061	 061––521801521801
bdf}ln	 065	 065––565223565223
afun'ª	 068	 068––520034520034
n]vgfy	 061	 061––562005562005

k|b]z %

/f]Nkf	 086	 086––440281440281
rGb|f}6f	 076	 076––540337540337
u'n]l/of	 084	 084––421255421255
ndxL	 082	 082––540656540656
t'N;Lk'/	 082	 082––522858522858
Ko'7fg	 086	 086––460475460475

/fdk'/	 075	 075––400175400175
ab{3f6	 078	 078––590039590039
a'6jn	 071	 071––543468543468
bfª	 082	 082––560581560581
e}/xjf	 071	 071––520065520065
kfNkf	 075	 075––521730521730
u'NdL	 079	 079––520743520743
c3f{vfFrL	 077	 077––420788420788
gjnk/f;L	 078	 078––521067521067
g]kfnu~h	 081	 081––520955520955
?s'd	 088	 088––530235530235
h'Dnf	 087	 087––520528520528
hfh/sf]6	 089	 089––430061430061
sflnsf]6	 9848313507	 9848313507
y/d/ ]	 9809537506]	 9809537506
x'Dnf	 087	 087––680192680192
d'u'	 9848342318'	 9848342318
;'v]{t	 083	 083––525090 525090 
;Nofg	 088	 088––520207520207
b}n]v	 089	 089––420434 420434 

k|b]z &

c5fd	 097	 097––625158625158
d+un;]g	 097	 097––620307620307
bfr{'nf	 093	 093––420479420479
;'v9	 091	 091––403119403119
cQl/of	 091	 091––550650550650
sf]xnk"/	 081	 081––540061540061
wgu9L	 091	 091––524581524581
dx]Gb|gu/	 099	 099––524607524607
a}t8L	 095	 095––520564520564
aemfFu	 092	 092––421291421291
l6sfk'/	 091091––561242561242
88]nw'/f	 096	 096––410187410187
afh'/f	 097	 097––541119541119
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